*CORRECTED**

WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 9, 2016

There will be an Adjourned Meeting of the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors on Tuesday, February 9, 2016, at

6:00 p.m., in the Supervisors’ Room, Fourth Floor, Winnebago County Courthouse, 415 Jackson Street, Oshkosh, Wisconsin.
At this meeting, the following will be presented to the Board for its consideration:

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance
Invocation

Adopt agenda

Time will be allowed for persons present to express their opinion on any
Resolution or Ordinance that appears on the agenda.

Zoning Petitions:
o No. 001 — Jeffrey L. Leichtfuss and Cullen L. Raasch, Town of Nekimi; tax parcel nos. 012-0424 &
012-0424-01; rezone to R1 & A2
Communications, petitions, etc.
*= Notice of Claims:
o Notice of Claim from Jeffrey C. Jajtner, 532 S. Waupaca Street, Wautoma, for damage to vehicle
resulting from an accident with a county snowplow
o Notice of Claim from Victoria Melum injuries sustained when she fell at Court Tower in Oshkosh
= Resolutions from other counties:
o Outagamie County — Resolution No. 120—2015-16, a resolution opposing, “any legislation that
would allow a dairy farmer to sell unpasteurized (raw) milk and raw milk products......”
Reports from Committees, Commissions & Boards
Approval of the proceedings from the January 5, 2016 and January 19, 2016 meetings (being sent separately)
County Executive's Report
County Executive’s Appointment:
o Human Services Board — correction of expiration of term: James Koziczkowski and Supervisors
Lautenschlager, Widener and Finch
County Board Chairman’s Report

ZONING REPORTS & ORDINANCES

Report No. 001 — Wildwood Creek, LLC - Town of Winneconne
o Amendatory Ordinance No. 020116 — Rezoning to Planned Development District for tax parcel nos.
030-0340-01-01 and 030-0340-01-02
Report No. 002 — Kim and Thomas Lehouillier — Town of Oshkosh
o Amendatory Ordinance No. 020216 — Rezoning to R-2 Suburban Low Density Residential for tax parcel no.
018-2290
Report No. 003 — Chris Rhyner, Town of Nekimi
o Amendatory Ordinance No. 020316 — annexation from the Town of Nekimi to the City of Oshkosh of tax parcel
nos. 012-0265, 012-0266 and 012-0265-01(p)
Report No. 004 — Neenah Joint School District, Town of Neenah
o Amendatory Ordinance No. 020416 — annexation from the Town of Neenah to the City of Neenah of tax parcel
nos. 010-0016-05, 010-0037, 010-0037-01 and 010-0039-04
Report No. 005 — FVTC Foundation, Inc. — Town of Nekimi
o Amendatory Ordinance No. 020516 — annexation from the Town of Nekimi to the City of Oshkosh of tax parcel
no. 012-0182
Report No. 006 — DGB Investments, LLC — Town of Nekimi
o Amendatory Ordinance No. 020616 — annexation from the Town of Nekimi to the City of Oshkosh of tax parcel
no. 012-0266-03-01
Report No. 007 — P & Q Bencarrie Complex LLC — Town of Neenah
o Amendatory Ordinance No. 020716 — annexation from the Town of Neenah to the City of Neenah of tax parcel
no. 010-0277(p)



e Amendatory Ordinance 8 — Town of Clayton on behalf of Dennis Gehrt for a zoning change from A-2 to B-2 for tax
parcel no. 006-0901-04-07

e Amendatory Ordinance 9 — Town of Clayton on behalf of Guy Gruett for a zoning change from A-2 to R-2 for tax parcel
no. 006-0607-01

e Amendatory Ordinance 10 — Town of Clayton on behalf of James Sturgis for a zoning change from A-2 to R-1 for tax
parcel no. 006-0531(p)

e Amendatory Ordinance 11 — Town of Winneconne on behalf of Michael Pamer for a zoning change from A-2 to R-1/
A-1 for tax parcel no. 030-0088

RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES

RESOLUTION NO. 262-22016: Disallow Claims of Lynn Reimer
Submitted by:
PERSONNEL & FINANCE COMMITTEE

ORDINANCE NO. 263-22016: Adopt a 10-Year Update of Winnebago County’s Comprehensive Plan and
Amend Chapter 22 of the General Code of Winnebago County
Submitted by:
PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE

RESOLUTION NO. 264-22016: Authorize a Transfer of $147,000 from the Professional Services Account to the
Labor Accounts of the Sheriff's Department’s 2015 Budget to Cover Overages in
the Labor Accounts

Submitted by:
PERSONNEL & FINANCE COMMITTEE

RESOLUTION NO. 265-22016: Authorize a Transfer of $19,000 from the Salary Contingency fund and $3,400
from the General Contingency Fund to the Labor Accounts of the Coroners
Office’s 2015 Budget to Cover Overruns in Labor Costs for 2015.
Submitted by:
PERSONNEL & FINANCE COMMITTEE

Respectfully submitted,
Susan T. Ertmer
Winnebago County Clerk

Upon request, provisions will be made for people with disabilities.

(Times provided are estimates. Any item on the agenda may be taken up by the Board after 6:00 P.M.)



MARK L. HARRIS

County Executive

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

112 OTTER AVE., P. Q. BOX 2808
OSHKOSH, WISCONSIN 54903-2808

OSHKOSH (920)232-3450
FOX CITIES (920) 727-288)
FAX (920} 232-3429

Winnebago County

Office of the County Executive

Members of the Winnebago County Board
Mark L. Harris
February 9, 2016

Corrected re-appointments to the HUMAN SERVICES BOARD

Subject to your approval, I am hereby making the foHowing rc-appomtments to the HUMAN

SERVICES BOARD.
James Koziczkowski Larry Lautenschlager
104 Lexington Court 1215 Carr Place
Neenah, WL 54956 Oshkosh, Wl 54901
Tom Widener Jerry Finch
129 Richard Avenue 515 Shreve Lane
Meenah, WI. 54956 Meenah, WIL. 54956

These are three (3) year terms which will expire December 31, 2018. The dates on the onginal
appointments incorrectly stated the expiration date as August 31, 2018,

Thank you in advance for your favorable consideration of these appointments.

MLIVjpf

CC: County Clerk
Human Services Board



2/9/2016 Report No: 001
TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD SUPERVISORS

Your Planning and Zoning Committee begs leave to report:

WHEREAS, it has reviewed the Petition for Zoning Amendment 2016-ZC-3410 filed with the
County Clerk by:

WILDWOQOOD CREEK LLC Town of WINNECONNE and referred to the Planning and Zoning
Committee on 1/26/2016 and

WHEREAS, a Public Hearing was held on 1/27/2016, pursuant to mailed and published notice as
provided by as on the following:

PROPERTY INFORMATION

Owner(s) of Property: Agent(s):

WILDWOOD CREEK LLC MCMURTRIE, RYAN - UNITED FINANCIAL
GROUP INC

Tax Parcel Number: Location of Premises Affected:

030-03400101, 030-03400102 COURTNEY PLUMMER RD
WINNECONNE, WI 54986

Legal Description:
Being all of Wildwood Creek Condominium, located in the SW 1/4 of the NE 1/4, the SE 1/4 of the

NW 1/4, and the NW 1/4 of the SE 1/4, all in Section 23, Township 19 North, Range 15 East, Town
of Winneconne, Winnebago County, Wisconsin.

Sewer District:
X Existing Required Municipal X Private System
Overlay District:
Airport SWDD X Shoreland XFloodplain
Microwave X Wetlands
WHEREAS,

Applicant is requesting a rezoning to PDD Planned Development District,

And

WHEREAS, we received notification from the Town of WINNECONNE recommending Approval
And

WHEREAS, your Planning and Zoning Committee, being fully informed of the facts, and after full
consideration of the matter, making the following findings:

The Town of WINNECONNE has Approved. Town action is advisory due to shoreland jurisdiction.

Town findings for Approval were as follows:
1. Town does have an adopted plan.
2. Action does agree with Town adopted plan.

County findings for Approval were as follows:

1. Town of Winneconne has approved. Town action is advisory due to shoreland jurisdiction.
2. There were no objections.

3. Proposed use is compatible with adjacent uses.

Findings were made in consideration of Section 23.7-5(b)(1),(2),&(3).

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that this committee hereby reports our findings for your
consideration and is hereby recommending Approval by a vote of 5-0

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors, that the
enclosed Ordinance is hereby [ADOPTED] OR [DENIED].

For the Planning and Zoning Committee

Page 1 of 2



AMENDATORY ORDINANCE # 020116

The Winnebago County Board of Supervisors do ordain Zoning Amendment # 2016-ZC-3410 as follows:

Being all of Wildwood Creek Condominium, located in the SW 1/4 of the NE 1/4, the SE 1/4 of the
NW 1/4, and the NW 1/4 of the SE 1/4, all in Section 23, Township 19 North, Range 15 East, Town of

Winneconne, Winnebago County, Wisconsin.

FROM: PDD Planned Development District,

TO: PDD Planned Development District,
Adopted/ Denied this day of , 20

David Albrecht, Chairperson
ATTEST:

Susan T. Ertmer, Clerk

APPROVED BY WINNEBAGO COUNTY EXECUTIVE THIS
.20

County Board Supervisory district 35

Page 2 of 2

DAY OF

Mark Harris
County Executive




CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.
PART OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4, PART OF THE NORTHWEST
1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 AND PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST
1/4 OF SECTION 23, TOWNSHIP 19 NORTH, RANGE 15 EAST, TOWN OF WINNECONNE,
WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

LOT AREAS:
LOT 1
= 230,915 SQ. FT. (5.301 AC)t TO WATERS EDGE
RESERVED FOR ROAD PURPOSES = 484 SQ. FT. (0.011 AC.
TOTAL = 231,400 SQ. FT. (5.312 AC.)* TO WATERS EDGE
LOT 2
Lot = 157,950 SQ. FT. (3.626 AC.)t TO WATERS EDGE
RESERVED FOR ROAD PURPOSES = 2,348 SQ. FT. (0.054 AC.)
TOTAL = 160,300 SQ. FT. 3680 AC.)t TO WATERS EDGE
LOY 3
Lot = 203,040 SQ. FT. (4.661 AC.)+ TO WATERS EDGE
RESERVED FOR ROAD PURPOSES = 3,660 SQ. FT. (0.084 AC.)
TOTAL = 206,700 SQ. FT. 4.745 AC)% TO WATERS EDGE
5o S
NORTH 1/4 CORNER ¢— BEATIS e -—?\rnﬁﬂ__.,
/m\\
CENTERUNE UNNAMED e
NAVIGABLE STREAM NOT TO SCALE \\\
% CENTERLINE OF / sB1ra4’15"W
Lot X® T~ PRIVATE ROAD EASEMENT/ 41 36 \
B N ( [N
NS % N |
g%‘ i N OWNED_BY | —
" Ay NG SCMENG LANDULS | L |
55 22 % - \FmETA |
& 3 2 \\ 1 /
Ssid 0 .9@ = SBT4215W /
S5 5 N 3 877
" N
. 8 8 -
N S %
)]
CENTER 1/4 CORNER § %
SECTION 23, c
T1GN, R15E H
-\ Zor
BEARINGS ARE REFERENCED TO vV

THE WISCONSIN COUNTY
COORDINATE SYSTEM. NORTH LINE | 231400 Sq. Feet x

OF THE NE 1/4 BEARS
S89°15'S4"E.

SYSTEM

LINE OF THE SE 1/4 SECTION 23, TI19N, R1SE

° 3 af
o 5 SANTARY EASEMENT  |™ \ CEERL
8Y SEPARATE
SCALE IN FEET NSTRUMENT Qo I % 5
T S A slae T8 ]
» ol < -~ b oly!
o 2007 400 glee g g
s oF_ L 5218
-5 ?EE’/..‘T &lgl
s "-r/s‘*““ S5i0ig
100 YEAR FLOOD ~—_ 7 | %5
PLAIN PER FEMA 7
MAPPING H
ELEVATION —
749.9

1\

_E
T
5N
3 § O = 1" DIA. ROUND X 24" LONG IRON PIPE
s WEIGHING 1.13 LBS./LIN, FOOT SET
‘ @ = 1" DIA ROUND IRON PIPE FOUND
bl Q@ - SERNTSEN MONUMENT FOUND
8| MEANDER CORNER
SECTION 23, ( ) = RECORDED AS
T19N, RI5E =~ WETLANDS DELINEATED BY L—-15-3538
J.D. KNOWLES & ASSOCIATES INC. SHEE]‘ 1 OF‘ 4

AUGUST 2005

CA\DWGNACAD BACKUP2-14-2014\acadbkupl1912435004,3538 CSM-11-23-15 COUNTY COORDINATESFINAL dwg, 12/1/2015 11:16:42 AM, Dell C1660w Color P



CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.

PART OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4, PART OF THE NORTHWEST
1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 AND PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST
1/4 OF SECTION 23, TOWNSHIP 19 NORTH, RANGE 15 EAST, TOWN OF WINNECONNE,

N WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN.
BEARINGS ARE REFERENCED ‘
TO THE WISCONSIN COUNTY 2wl
COORDINATE SYSTEM. NORTH i
UNE OF THE NE 1/4 BEARS sl
589'15'54"E. 8%, % %
881 ’ /
23! o /
@ o~ / S
i3] ¥y A . A
. © Q/
SCALE IN FEET DETAIL "B R / S} X
e — ] e / A &
0’ 40’ 80’ T

S AREA ;
RESERVED FOR |
ROAD PURPOSES |

BY SEPARATE
INSTRUMENT

U TU
m\m L ,,g
O \5 ;D

Si~ %,

RESERVED\FOR
ROAD PURRQSES

CENTERLINE . —
PRIVATE ROAD EASEMENT J ND, >
. \,, \ \’\_
O ~
NUMBER | DELTA ANGLE | CHORD DIRECTION | RADIUS | ARC LENGTH | CHORD LENGTH | TANGENT IN TANGENT OUT
c1 299°59'42* $38°19'S4°E 66.00° 345.57 66.00' S 08°19'45° E S 6B%20'03" E
ce 11°*16°24" S02°41'33°E 66.00 12.98’ 1297 S 08°19'45" E S 02°56°39" W
€3 66°43'35" $36°18'26.5"W 66.00° 76.86" 7259 S 02°56'39" W SE9°4014° W
C4 27°47°48" $83°34°08'W 66.00° 3202’ LAY S 69°40'14° W N B2*31'38" W
ok 41°37°34" N61°43°11"W 66.00" 4796 46.91 N B2°31'58* W N 40°54'24" W
cé 152°34°21" N35°2246.5°E 66.00 175,73 128.24" N 40°S4'24° W S 68°20°03° E
c7 14°06°15* N43°44742.5°C 134000 | 3299 32.90° N 50°47°S0° £ N 36°41'35° E
c8 05°12'42" N48°11'29E 134.00° 1219 12.18 N S0°47'S0° E N 45°35'08" £
{5 08°53'33” N41°08'215°E 134.00° 20.80° 20.78" N 45°35'08" E N 36°41'35" E
ci0 14°23°30" $43°53'20°W 200.00' 50.24° 50.10° S 36°41'35° W $ 51°05'05" W
i | 20%46M13" NI1S°28°14.5°W 60.007 2175 | 2163 N 25°51'21" W N 05°05'08" W

L-15-3538
SHEET 2 OF 4

C\DWG\ACAD BACKUP2-14-2014\acadbkup11912\3500\3538 CSM-11-23-15 COUNTY COORDINATESFINAL dwg, 12/1/2015 11.17:12 AM, Dell C1660w Color P



CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE:

I, MICHAEL J. FRANK, WISCONSIN PROFESIONAL REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR S-2123,
HEREBY CERTIFY:

THAT | HAVE SURVEYED, DIVIDED AND MAPPED PART OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE
NORTHEAST 1/4, PART OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4, AND PART OF THE
SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 ALL BEING IN SECTION 23, TOWNSHIP 19 NORTH.
RANGE 15 EAST, TOWN OF WINNECONNE, WINNEBAGO COUNTY WISCONSIN, MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTH 1/4 CORNER OF SAID SECTION 23; THENCE SOUTH 00
DEGREES 28 MINUTES 28 SECONDS EAST (RECORDED AS SOUTH 00 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 29
SECONDS WEST) ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 23, A
DISTANCE OF 2,145.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE SOUTH 47 DEGREES 25
MINUTES 03 SECONDS EAST1001.16 FEET (RECORDED AS SOUTH 46 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 23
SECONDS EAST 1003.34 FEET), THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 42 MINUTES 15 SECONDS WEST
8.77 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 61 DEGREES 44 MINUTES 15 SECONDS WEST 41.36 FEET TO THE
BEGINNING OF A MEANDER LINE; THENCE SOUTH 07 DEGREES 09 MINUTES 21 SECONDS
WEST, ALONG SAID MEANDER LINE, 313.14 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 76 DEGREES 41 MINUTES 37
SECONDS WEST, ALONG SAID MENADER LINE, 459.12 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 32 DEGREES 32
MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST, ALONG SAID MEANDER LINE, 361.99 FEET TO THE TERMINATION
OF SAID MEANDER LINE, SAID POINT BEING 88 FEET, MORE OR LESS, NORTH 00 DEGREES 27
MINUTES 33 SECONDS WEST OF THE WATERS EDGE OF LAKE BUTTE DES MORTS; THENCE
NORTH 00 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 33 SECONDS WEST (RECORDED AS NORTH 00 DEGREES 04
MINUTES 32 SECONDS WEST) ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID
SECTION 23, A DISTANCE OF 947.16 FEET TO THE CENTER OF SAID SECTION 23; THENCE
NORTH 00 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 28 SECONDS WEST, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTICN 23, A DISTANCE OF 126.21 FEET, THENCE NORTH 25
DEGREES 51 MINUTES 21 SECONDS WEST 183.53 FEET; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY 21.75 FEET
ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 60.00 FEET AND A CHORD
THAT BEARS NORTH 15 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 14.5 SECONDS WEST 21.63 FEET, THENCE
SOUTH 61 DEGREES 43 MINUTES 06 SECONDS EAST 46.91 FET, THENCE NORTH 44 DEGREES
45 MINUTES 51 SECONDS EAST 60.76 FEET, THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 28
SECONDS WEST, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 23, A
DISTANCE OF 138.37 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, INCLUDING ALL THAT LAND LYING
EASTERLY AND SOUTHERLY OF SAID MENADER LINE AND WESTERLY AND NORTHERLY OF
THE CENTER OF AN UNAMED NAVIGABLE STREAM AND THE WATERS EDGE OF LAKE BETTE
DES MORTS AND BOUNDED ON THE NORTHEAST BY A LINE THAT BEARS NORTH 61 DEGREES
44 MINUTES 15 SECONDS EAST FROM SAID BEGINNING OF THE MEANDER LINE TO THE
CENTER OF THE UNANAMED NAVIGABLE STREAM AND BOUNDED ON THE SOUTHWEST BY A
LINE THAT BEARS SOUTH 00 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 33 SECONDS EAST FROM THE SAID
TERMINATION OF THE MEANDER LINE TO THE WATERS EDGE OF LAKE BUTTE DES MORTS,
CONTAINING 598,400 SQUARE FEET (13.74 ACRES) OF LAND MORE OR LESS AND SUBJECT TO
ALL EASEMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD.

THAT | HAVE MADE SUCH SURVEY BY THE ORDER AND UNDER THE DIRECTION OF THE
OWNER OF SAID LAND.

THAT THIS MAP IS A CORRECT REPRESENTATION OF ALL EXTERIOR BOUNDARIES OF THE
LAND SURVEYED AND THE DIVISION THEREOF.

THAT | HAVE FULLY COMPLIED WITH THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 236.34 OF THE STATE OF
WISCONSIN STATUTES AND THE LAND SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE TOWN OF
WINNECONNE AND WINNEBAGO COUNTY . IN SURVEYING, DIVIDING AND MAPPING THE SAME.

DATEZ'FES isf /,‘ AY OF « 20l5

MICHAEL J_ FRANK 7 ’ S-2123 ) N
WISCONSIN REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR F . \

o £-15-3538
PAGE 3 OF 4



CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.

CORPORATE OWNER'’S CERTIFICATE:

WILDWOOD CREEK LLC , A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY DULY ORGANIZED AND EXISTING
UNDER AND BY VIRTUE OF THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WISCONSIN, AS OWNER DOES
HEREBY CERTIFY THAT SAID LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY CAUSED THE LAND DESCRIBED ON
THIS CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP TO BE SURVEYED. DIVIDED AND MAPPED AS REPRESENTED ON
THIS CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP.

IN WITNESS WHERE OF, WILDWOOD CREEK LLC HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE
SIGNED BY JON D. MCMURTRIE, ITS NON-MEMBER MANAGER AT

WISCONSIN, ON THIS DAY OF

JON D. MCMURTRIE, NON-MEMBER MANAGER

STATE OF WISCONSIN)
SS.
COUNTY)

PERSONALLY CAME BEFORE ME THIS DAY OF jor'2 s L
JON D. MCMURTRIE, ITS NON-MEMBER MANAGER, OF WILDWOOD CREEK LLC, TO ME KNOWN
TO BE THE PERSON WHO EXECUTED THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND TO ME KNOWN TO
BE SUCH NON-MEMBER MANAGER, OF THE ABOVE NAMED LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY AND
ACKNOWLEDGE THAT HE EXECUTED THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AS SUCH OFFICER AS
THE DEED OF SAID LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, BY ITS AUTHORITY

NOTARY PUBLIC, . WISCONSIN

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

TREASURERS CERTIFICATE
| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THERE ARE NO UNPAID TAXES OR UNPAID SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

ON ANY OF THE LANDS SHOWN HEREON.

COUNTY TREASURER DATE TOWN TREASURER DATE

WINNEBAGO COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

PURSUANT TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE, ALL THE REQUIREMENTS
FOR APPROVAL HAVE BEEN FULFILLED. THIS CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP WAS APPROVED THIS
DAY OF , 20

CHAIRPERSON, WINNEBAGO COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE.

THIS CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP IS ALL OF TAX PARCEL NO.03003400101 AND 03003400102. THE
PROPERTY OWNERS OF RECORD ARE WILDWOOD CREEK LLC. THIS CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
IS WHOLLY CONTAINED IN THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT NO. 1443316 AND

1443317.
TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

WE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP WAS APPROVED BY THE TOWN OF
WINNECONNE, WINNEBAGO COUNTY WISCONSIN ON THE DAY OF 20

TOWN CHAIRMAN  DATE TOWN CLERK DATE
L-15-3538



L&

| 40 4 Laams 1 ; A sv aa0woass = () PIRKS I NOLYTIIY 4 SLINS "IS NOSYR W 1
it N o, \rc: p \uw\@ﬁ mu.w\%mw Jnaii " PR QuI0S panANOR HISINEIE = Gy SHIANIONT ¥ SHOARANNS
: e . i 4 m.m_@ ; Sl A

L NOIDIS UNIOY R WCM ONOOH W0 1 v @ NI 'S3LYID0SSY ¥ NN
wann0D HIONVIN R e 004 sLCEEY €10 DWROOM
3 . ® Jald NOW DNOT v ¥ ONODN WO L -
5 .

.u‘.LEnen““
CIMDRELEST FF ATD SINIRTH NOXRCO
QAT AXD EOTH 40 NCLFIOT OAY HOLVLOLNIA

I L R T XA

; ARTTIT™ 5 o
THI Q7 GONDSI0 ROUROOND XL 40 b & i

NOLLYIASERSY LONVC3 ¥ 81 3P STRS TR MEE T

LIUNT) JOIEE 00 03135 0N doLNAS 03 LAY ) aw‘w,i.

T QRIS UMY 't U ] F A @ 1I6PS NISNOISIA “NOLATY
% / “wlw/\\ o QAINO BIATION K 099
. s NI dN0¥3 TYIONYKI4 Q3LIND
jr® HO4 UV

Samee s on mewrs oo Zot W2 e
T e i LT P = ' ™
S 11hg ROMIONEE) Sl “TSTUS W4 I 3AVH WADMY ¥OJ BINOINC3Y -~ aou pUBY 0 (8330 p 1] 45 OOFUES BURHDIOS Shup Seq SIG SAET K Wbpe boeie
ICAGH, IR S0 ANED ML O ENOUYIT NOBNOIS % .mq.\, i.a“ﬂ RV R0 m S.,.. .u«;.a;.:.ﬁ.ﬁu.i..x:itndshw pan weu e ...n.:. b
FLLINROS BRINKVIS . ur u ar yy ating g surm
’ Awwnius et ] \\ N 4 i 10 JeD eyl 9) suy mpuves ) 1 bisobey PR wosp 13 bpusas G
,/ n\\\\ "t ' 3 sardep 19 Yisn Lrbi ) wun o Aq jeuayiLe By) S ABIUNOY PLU Sl o P
T ammnan DR sonnay | ¥, B o Ao pub wal skpams P <o dpayie) ud v o 10
ool EINNEVIML NMOL 27 - = ub Bupj Spuum PEE J HRIA0L PuG Auapitg Buil) puy peg) (R b
greden g o meem el o g, JETTTRATLET VO |3 R e e e 27
Lt 1 i - i’ " . o e C WS Uy EA BN BUOD SBA WPUOIN g2 ERUa g7
&ﬁ ﬂ.‘x 1™ - B0 WG EPUOIE 1§ VAN Gy Bubabiop pe wieon Ssuing
) m Bepuna () SRULED 1§ WINGS BIVEN] ClRe) T8 12 Bem EPud
. HOBEIH RMOHS SO TL S0 W 4ess - musIi _ &
41 LUKPRSIETY TATLA ONGHN UD SHVL Unghn ON W WL 1ML UKD SENDH | Bonarom { ¢ 4 oa
A : TINS5 WITSTIRL SRR A ;
LN RN S . ;
st 6 RN 03 A g Vit T 11 0% oosvez 1
o VL TG WA ORGEAI0T 2 Y =
LI ®
LB 7M safSife CAYT T s S QAT ey b
? it DNIES XTCH DA SNOGA3A Bl U 04 HADIDY QI AP 2 .
% R e O 3 o N0 T 3018 CHYiea ATWMOSUG R e &
; & - ’ s ALNNOS OOVETNNIK \\A\,// R Y
;i ! n - y R
WIBNCOFE 40 ZIVAY w15 . i £

3 Bpu0IRE (O B GE Sarep [p W00y suay bemabig o uw

PT— BY1 B) 180) LpGRLZ W GIVBINE © TP UDIDNS BUN IO k/1 e B4 8 SO Phen 3L
2w W ¥ TN v T R m buo (1dep, §PuDIRE I Sepiuns (O KD DO WINGS K6 Papaas) 1803 spuoass B belium
2 o _EEEIET - wmesd v/ AT | GZ cwukap OO GINGS BIuEGL ICL VONIIS BIK IO BUIOD 31 NG AH1 W SwuMwG
o RS TG 55 - % e
L F, . TR A m . . ’ . . g Py
L JW; - _ wkuadb CAWNGY DBDGBUUM BULOTUUUN |G UaBl "Wi] £ Bbuly NIUN 41 Susiet
" WZ USNIME b bussy WE e/ WWBMKMON SU) 18 9 /L BLIAINUG 4} 0 DLy Pub ps | 1
e S0 1Y CRUSCHL Bk OWY Nelw: SV TW n;ﬂ.ﬁ..u.t QRIS 30 W YW S P 4 B0 v/ WNmRLay Wy v b ,-.\..-MHM:Ez LI P T L T U o Y
£ 2l 0] ;TN 3w vl ARULD A GBI X . 5 -
R BTN R VPRI T RYRKD P o v weu e2 wauss
T 100N LKA MmO $/1 I b 40 w0 iThe
AIMOD WLNTEAS B
01 sl e Senny 36 s
OIS W 630 I UL SO I OGN LOMCUAG 0K 13000 Krd 5D
2 iy v Wi, Qedits 3 1w 0 SLIOL ON JRTALKE s U WENDET St
™ w.e.h__ .H-'.ﬂu.vha . w-..,.. un.ﬂ And NEQW SRR SE VL RGO Tuld
- N 2\ oo 3N Annad a0 Ohewinad St e
A0 5 L1 . ».ELA
o =) e

“wom HnA

o on [

Shiave I v W | KN

M. AINIDD DIVHIINS D MK J0 NNGL LIV ST dutve
Wy 3 FLISEIRINOS

"I e veven) (77

D e .m\& SUVOH SIvAmg B ) R Oy

- . SYIVELAT HNIATAG KARINIT
WAINTROTNOD NATH0 TO0RTTIM

4334 NI 3TVIS

AdOD AAAI0ITH LV 1d WRININOANOD JHHUD aoomdaiim sooc



December 1st, 2015 CSM Map/PDD Zoning Map Amendment Narrative for Wildwood Creek LLC
by United Financial Group, Inc. (“UFG")

UFG Contacts: Ryan McMurtrie, Vice President-Development
Phone: 920-968-8137 E-mail: RMcMurtrie@UFGroup.net

Judy Husar, Vice President-Financial Operations
Phone: 920-968-8105 E-mail: JHusar@Ufgroup.net

Tax Parcels 030-034-001-01 and 030-034-001-02 are zoned PDD and are subject to the Winnebago
County Shoreland Zoning jurisdiction. Both parcels, which are located just east of the end of Courtney
Plummer Road, were approved as a Condominium Plat at the request of Brooks Brickham in December,
2005. The condominium plat, attached as Exhibit B, divided a 13.74 acre parcel with about 700" of
frontage on Lake Butte Des Mortes in half. The plat resulted in the creation of a legal nonconforming lot
since the existing home built in 1988 slightly overlaps the property line. The attached Exhibit Ais a
proposed CSM map which re-divides the two lot plat in to three CSM lots. The proposed CSM corrects
the legal nonconforming lot by placing the existing home on a separate lot with side yards now meeting
the 10’ requirements of the R-1 Rural residential district, which is used as a guideline for the PDD zoning
district. By definition, the proposed CSM also requires the existing PDD to be amended.

The CSM is served by a private road, Triple B Ln., which has been in continuous use since 1988. Triple B
Ln has a permanent ingress-egress easement. Each of the three lake lots exceeds 200" in width and
range from 3.6 - 5.3 acres in size. The current landowner, Wildwood Creek LLC (owned exclusively by Jon
and Nancy McMurtrie), purchased a one-half, undivided interest in the property from Brooks Brickham
10 years ago, and purchased the remainder 8 years ago. Jon and Nancy have resided in the home on the
subject parcels for the last 10 years, and are planning to begin construction of a new home on Lot 1 of
the CSM in the spring of 2016.

Exhibit A is substantially similar to the plan that was reviewed on September 29, 2015 with Cary Rowe.
The modifications made to the Concept Plan shown to Cary Rowe were a result of incorporating
feedback received from the Town of Winneconne Plan Commission and Cary Rowe. Easements referred
to on the proposed CSM have been included as supplemental information. The landowner is now
seeking Winnebago County approval of the proposed CSM and PDD amendment.



[
e A

sealy 19430

Buiuoz

sjouysiq Buiuoz Alunon

1984 00€ - Yyoul |
ojess

192f0.4d SONIM
Apuno)) odnqauuiy

s

¢0100¥€00€0
® 10L00¥E00€0

:(s)|901e 103[ONng

D77 881D POOMPIIM
(s)lsumQ

9102 ‘.z Menuer
:Buneay jo ajeqg

0L¥e-2Z-91# uonesiddy




ALNNOD OOVE3INNIM

199} 000°C

Jyoun |

il El2 7

“H

A}

=

§ % 5

FErE] k«_wwm > S B

Als=@

192/04d SONIM
Aunoy o3pgauuiy

¢01L00¥€00£0 ® LOLOOYEOOED
:(s)|e01ed 103[gNng

07171 39810 POOMPYIAA
(s)isump

9102 ‘LT Aenuer
:Buuesy jo ajeQg

0L¥€-DZ-91# uonesjddy

-

H
i
olis 3

NOJ
)
z

ELEEERELEEN

',

S 0y ALNNOD

r

—

u
U =

e

EFEEIT BLNIO;J)

y
Hr'

WA INILNITYA

W@ SWT3 NIASS]

N1 S3TdVN

Q¥ H3NWNTd AINLYNOO

9Ll ay m*«;m 3

W Q" ALNNOD




2/9/2016 Report No: 002
TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD SUPERVISORS

Your Planning and Zoning Committee begs leave to report:

WHEREAS, it has reviewed the Petition for Zoning Amendment 2016-ZC-3430 filed with the
County Clerk by:

LEHOUILLIER, KIM ; LEHOUILLIER, THOMAS Town of OSHKOSH and referred to the Planning
and Zoning Commiitee on 1/26/2016 and

WHEREAS, a Public Hearing was held on 1/27/2016, pursuant to mailed and published notice as
provided by as on the following:

PROPERTY INFORMATION

Owner(s) of Property: Agent(s):
LEHOUILLIER, KIM ; LEHOUILLIER, THOMAS DAVEL, JOHN - DAVEL ENGEERING &
ENVIRONMENTAL INC

Tax Parcel Number: Location of Premises Affecled:

018-2290 5441 NICKELS DR
OSHKOSH, WI 54904

Legal Description:

Being a part of the Nickel’s Shore Acres Plat, Lot 15, Block 2, located in Government Lot 3,
Section 30, Township 19 North, Range 16 East, Town of Oshkosh, Winnebago County,
Wisconsin.

Sewer District:
X Existing Required X Municipal Private System
Overlay District:
Airport X SWDD X Shoreland XFloodplain
Microwave Wetlands
WHEREAS,

Applicant is requesting a rezoning to R-2 Suburban Low Density Residential,

And
WHEREAS, we received notification from the Town of OSHKOSH recommending Approval

And
WHEREAS, your Planning and Zoning Committee, being fully informed of the facts, and after full
consideration of the matter, making the following findings:

The Town of OSHKOSH has Approved. Town action is advisory due to shoreland jurisdiction.
Town findings for Approval were as follows:

1. The town board has no objection to the proposed zoning amendment out of floodplain, but the town
board does question the necessity of this Winnebago County procedure requiring a hearing after the fact.

County findings for Approval were as follows:

1. The Town of Oshkosh has approved. Town action is advisory due to shoreland jurisdiction.
2. There were no objections.

3. Applicant complied with section 26.4-4 of the Floodplain Zoning Code.

4. Proposed use is compatible with adjacent uses.

Findings were made in consideration of Section 23.7-5(b)(1),(2),&(3).

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that this committee hereby reports our findings for your
consideration and is hereby recommending Approval by a vote of 5-0

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors, that the
enclosed Ordinance is hereby [ADOPTED] OR [DENIED].

For the Planning and Zoning Committee

Page 1 of 2



AMENDATORY ORDINANCE # 020216

The Winnebago County Board of Supervisors do ordain Zoning Amendment # 2016-ZC-3430 as follows:

Being a part of the Nickel's Shore Acres Plat, Lot 15, Block 2, located in Government Lot 3,
Section 30, Township 19 North, Range 16 East, Town of Oshkosh, Winnebago County, Wisconsin.

FROM: R-2 Suburban Low Density Residential,

TO: R-2 Suburban Low Density Residential,
Adopted/ Denied this day of , 20

David Albrecht, Chairperson
ATTEST:

Susan T. Ertmer, Clerk

APPROVED BY WINNEBAGO COUNTY EXECUTIVE THIS
, 20

County Board Supervisory district 12

Page 2 of 2

DAY OF

Mark Harris
County Executive




Lot 15 Block 2 Filling Plan As-Built
Nickel's Shore Acres
Town of Oshkosh, Winnebago County, Wi

0 40 80

-

Bearing are referaced to the
Winnebago County Coordinate System

LINE TABLE

Line | Bearing
L1 | seg2m21°W
L2 | S37°48'58° W
L3 | 8730240 W
L4 | N65°51'43" W
LS | N65"2033" W

Marts X
Certification of Filling for Removal From Floodplain

I, James R. Sehloff, a Professional Land Surveyor registered in the Slate of Wisconsin, do
hereby cerlify that the lot shown has been filled in substantial accordance with the ptan and
lhe conditions and intent of the approved Conditional Use Permit based on my observations
of the constiruction and my review of this Asbulf Survey.

~  Davel Engineering & P4 . S )
——_ Environmental, Inc. /* ,/7{__. /"_",.'f;,/ . 5}1'1,__-( ' Pl
I c"{:,,g*gm,;,"" _J#imes R Sehioff, PLS. 5-2692 Dale File: 4620LOMA.dwg
ENGIKEIRING 1811 Racine Strost - Date: 11'03!2‘015
Manasha, Wisconsin Drafted By: Jim
P, B20-891- 1866, Fax 920-830-9505 Sheet: Exhitit

11/3/2015 11:32 AM_ J\Projocts'\4020i0u\dwg\Givil_IONA020L0MAdwg  Printod by: fim




Lot 15 Block 2 Filling Plan As-Built
Nickel's Shore Acres
Town of Oshkosh, Winnebago County, Wi

Legal Description for Lands removed form Floodpiain

Part of Lot 15, Block 2, Nickef's Shore Acres, Located in the Northwest 1/4 Section 30, Township 19 North, Range 16 East,
Town of Oshkosh, Winnebago County, Wisconsin, containing 5,734 Square Feet of land more or less described as follows:

at the Northwest comer of Block 2 of Nickef's Shore Acres; thence, aiong the West line of said Block 2,
$24°0817°W, 31.66 feet to the point of baginning; thence N68°2721°E, 9.01 faet; thence N37°48'S8"E, 11.12 feet; thence
N73°02'40"E, 21.93 feet to the North line of sald Block 2; thence, along said North line $65°51'43"E, 18.50 feet; thence
$23°58"12"W, 138.00 feet, thence NB5°20'33"W, 44.386 feet; thence N24"08'17"E, 105.83 feet to the point of beginning.

2 Daval Engineering &

—— Er&f!'mnmnw Inc.
S — s w
Enginears

% Flie: 4020LOMA. dwg
RERUNG 1811 Rocine Strest Oate: 11032015
Monasha, Wisconein Draftad By: Jim
Ph. 920-891-1068, Fax 920-830-8505

Sheat: Lagal
11/3/2015 11:31 AM__J\Projects’\ 4020i0u\dwg\Chil_J0\AOZ0LOMA.dwg _ Printed by [im




-y

sjou)s1q Buluoz Ajunos

1994 00E : youl |
ajessg

Ja2loid SONIM
Quno)) o3vgauuty

s

062¢810
:(s)i@01ed 108lgng

wry “islnoyan
/ Wol saijinoys

(s)eump

910z ‘Lz Menuer
:Bunesy jo ayeqg

0£¥£-0Z-91# uonesddy

VY 00°L
0622810




ALNNOD OOVHINNIM

199 000°C - your |

EiEE )

TS

JLs=@

10204 SONIM .
Ajunoy) o3vqgauuy "

0622810
:(s)|221ed 100lgng

Wiy JalinoyaT
/ W] Us|jjinoya
(s)isumo

9L0z ',z Aenuer
:Buuesy jo ajeqg

0¢vE-0Z-9L# uonedijddy

CEREEL

[EETTE]

"\,

$ QY AINNOD

99 04 ALNNOD

QY dOLYTUH




February 9, 2016 Report No:003

TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD SUPERVISORS

Your Planning and Zoning Committee begs leave to report:

WHEREAS, it has reviewed the Petition for Annexation filed with the Winnebago County Zoning
Office by:

City of Oshkosh for Chris & Nancy Rhyner, Town of Nekimi, and

WHEREAS, a Planning Meeting was held on February 1, 2016, pursuant to meeting agenda notice
as provided by as on the following:

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

Owner(s) of Property: Chris Rhyner
Location of Premises Affected: 3826 County Rd N

Legal Description: part of the SW 1/4 of the NE 1/4, and part of the SE 1/4 of the NE 1/4, of Section 16,
Township 17, Range 16, Town of Nekimi, Winnebago County, Wisconsin

WHEREAS,

Applicant is requesting Annexation to the City of Oshkosh,
And

WHEREAS, we received notification from the City of Oshkosh approving ordinance 14-482 for
attachment referenced above,
And

WHEREAS, said ordinance is recorded in the Winnebago County Register of Deeds Office as
document number 1676109,
And

WHEREAS, said ordinance must be approved by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors to
effectuate the amendment to the official Town / County Zoning Map — Winnebago County, Wisconsin,
And

WHEREAS, the City of Oshkosh adopted said annexation of the subject property on October 28,
2014,
And

WHEREAS, your Planning and Zoning Committee, being fully informed of the facts, and after full
consideration of the matter, making the following finding:

1) Subject property has been annexed to the City of Oshkosh as noted in document number
1676109 recorded in the Winnebago County Register of Deeds Office.
Findings were made in consideration of Section 23.7-24.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that this committee hereby reports our findings for your
consideration and is hereby recommending Approval by a vote of

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors, that the
enclosed Ordinance is hereby [ | ADOPTED OR [_] DENIED.

For the Planning and Zoning Committee



AMENDATORY ORDINANCE # (020316

The Winnebago County Board of Supervisors do ordain the Annexation # 1676109 as follows:

part of the SW 1/4 of the NE 1/4, and part of the SE 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of Section 16, Township 17,

Range 16, Town of Nekimi, Winnebago County, Wisconsin

FROM: Town of Nekimi

TO: City of Oshkosh
Adopted/ Denied this day of , 20

David Albrecht, Chairperson
ATTEST:

Susan T. Ertmer, Clerk

APPROVED BY WINNEBAGO COUNTY EXECUTIVE THIS
20

County Board Supervisory district 32

DAY OF

Mark Harris
County Executive




- - AR
" B1B85558

4131
o 169810
14482 RHYNER s
Document Number ATTACHMENT REGISTER'S OFFICE
Sosument e WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WI
City Hall RECORDED ON
m City Clerk's 11/12/2014 08:57 AM
Office
& 215 Church JULIE PAGEL
Ave REGISTER OF DEEDS
o Oshkosh WI
N THE WATER 54903 RECORDING FEE 30.00
PAGES: 4
October 31, 2014 Clnaa
Winnebago County g;ym}:aa"nd Return Address
Register of Deeds City Clerk’s Office
Julie Pagel Attn; Pamela Ubrig
PO Box 2808 PO Box 1130
Oshkosh WI 54903-2808 Oshkosh WI 54903-1130

Dear Ms. Pagel:

We are herewith enclosing a copy of the certified ordinance with an attached map showing
the RHYNER VOLUNTARY ATTACHMENT - 3826 COUNTY ROAD N to the City of
Oshkosh, which became effective October 28, 2014.

Pamela R. Ubrig
City of Oshkosh, City Clerk
Winnebago County, Wisconsin

Enclosures

Drafted by: Darryn Burich, Community Development



e TO THE CITY OF OSHKOSH AND SPECIFICALLY TO THE 13TH WARD OF SAID CITY

<

-
¥

OCTOBER 14, 2014 OCTOBER 28, 2014 14-463  14-482 ORDINANCE

FIRST READING SECOND READING
(CARRIED___7-0  LOST LAID OVER___ WITHDRAWN )
PURPOSE: APPROVE REQUEST TO ATTACH TO THE CITY FROM
TOWN OF NEKIMI/ RHYNER VOLUNTARY ATTACHMENT;
3826 COUNTY ROAD N

INITIATED BY: CHRIS AND NANCY RHYNER
A GENERAL ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF OSHKOSH ATTACHING CERTAIN TERRITORY

i The Common Council of the City of Oshkosh do ordain as follows:

WHEREAS, the City of Oshkosh and Town of Nekimi have adopted a Cooperative Plan as
setforthin s, 66,0307, Wis. Stats., and approved by the Wisconsin Department of Administration,
that identifies areas within the Town of Nekimi as expansion areas to attach to the City of Oshkosh
and

WHEREAS, a voluntary attachment petition duly circulated has heretofore been signed by
the owners of all the real property within such territory to be attached to the City of Oshkosh from
the Town of Nekimi; and

WHEREAS, the proposed territory to be attached is located within the designated
Expansion Area of the Town of Nekimi to the City of Oshkosh; and

WHEREAS, the property owners have requested temporary zoning of C-2 General
Commercial District; and

WHEREAS, the Town Clerk for the Town of Nekimi has been provided with written notice
regardmg the attachment in the time period specified by the approved Cooperative Plan; and

4

WHEREAS the Town of Nekimi has not filed an objection to the attachment with the City.
NOW, THEREFORE, the Common Council of the City of Oshkosh do ordainas follows:

SECTION 1. The following described territory, pursuant to a duly filed voluntary
attachment petition is hereby attached to and made part of the City of Oshkosh, a municipal
corporation located in Winnebago County more specifically to the 13th Ward of said City and
subject to Wisconsin Statutes and the amendments thereto:



OCTOBER 14, 2014 OCTOBER 28,2014 14-463 14-482 ORDINANCE
FIRST READING SECOND READING

ALSO KNOWN AS 3826 COUNTY ROAD."N’, PART OF THE SOUTHWEST % OF THE
NORTHEAST %, AND PART OF THE SOUTHEAST ¥ OF THE NORTHEAST %, ALL IN
SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, TOWN OF NEKIMI, WINNEBAGO
COUNTY, WISCONSIN BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING FROM THE NORTH % CORNER OF SAID SECTION 16; THENCE SOUTH
00°24'38" WEST, 1,320.72 FEET ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID NORTHEAST % TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE SOUTH 00°24'38" WEST, 1,320.72 FEET ALONG THE
WEST LINE OF SAID NORTHEAST %; THENCE SOUTH 89°23'00" EAST, 1,265.24 FEET
ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID NORTHEAST %; THENCE NORTH 35°36'54" EAST,
593.06 FEET ALONG THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF STATE HIGHWAY “26™;
THENCE NORTH 64°27'40" WEST, 66.02 FEET; THENCE NORTH 35°36'54" EAST, 986.90
FEET ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF STATE HIGHWAY “26"; THENCE NORTH 89°25'13”
WEST, 2,116.32 FEET ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SOUTHEAST % OF THE
NORTHEAST % AND THE SOUTHWEST Y% OF THE NORTHEAST va TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING. SAID AREA CONTAINS 2,221,098 SQUARE FEET OR 50.989 ACRES, MORE
OR LESS. .

_SECTION 2. '-S,egt.i_ons 1-28 and 1-29 of the Oshkosh Municipal Code pertaining to
Boundaries, Wards, Polls, Benchmarks are hereby amended so as to reflect the provisions of
this Ordinance and the proper City officials are hereby authorized and directed to make such
changes.

SECTION 3. The proper City officials are hereby authorized and directed to comply with
the following requirements of Section 66.0217(9)(a) and 66.0307(10) of the Wisconsin Statutes
and the City Clerk shall give written notice to the Secretary of State. '

SECTION 4. Said property hereinabove described is hereby zoned C-2 General
Commerecial District.

SECTION 5. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect on the Sunday-after its
passage and publication. . ,

SECTION 6. Publication Notice. Please take notice that the City of Oshkosh enacted
Ordinance #14-482:APPROVE REQUEST TO ATTACH TO THE CITY FROM TOWN OF
NEKIMI / RHYNER VOLUNTARY ATTACHMENT; 3826 COUNTY ROAD N on October 28,
2014. The full text of-the Ordinance may be obtained at the Office of the City Clerk,. 215 Church
Ave. and on the City's website at www.ci.oshkosh.wi.us. Clerk's phone:(820) 236-5011.
STATE OF WISCONSIN . - ) '

COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO - . ) SS
CITY OF OSHKOSH )] ' PR .

|, PAMELA R. UBRIG, City Clerk for the City of Oshkosh; Winnébago County; Wisconsin, do hereby certify
that the foregoing ordinance is a true and correct copy of the original on file in'my office, adopted by the Common
Council of the City of Oshkosh, Wisconsin at the meeting held on October 28, 2014.

Witness my hand and the Corporation seal of theSity of Oshkosh, Wisconsiq. .
DATED: October 31, 2014 e e § ﬂbﬂjﬁ% \

* City Clerk of the City of OShkosrA
Winnebago County, Wisconsi




. NENOISIM

‘ALNNOJ OOVRIMNNIM ‘TWDIFN 4O NAO] *15V3 9T IDNVN ‘HINON
dIHSNAOL '9T NOILDIS Ni TIV “N ASYIHINON JHL JO X 1SYHUNGCE
AL40 41UVd ONV 'K LSYIHAUON FHL 0 X LSIMHLNOS 3HL 0 Livd

¥10Z-62-60

H3INAHY HSOMNHSO 40 ALID
- -Li-Bl 93s ) -4
\-L1-91 235 M " Iy 1 G N kel <o = P 7 oLt
,M_M.-W.Hx /NS 40 /LN m m m .u.nh.. o\imuw- Wzﬁ
321340 SMUITD ALID m NE
MOZED 120 8
GIATTOT
———n_ B AN, FLGVL 1.005Z.865
i}
_ / |
] ~ .
_ . o
. ™
| T N /] 5
o - B}
* = an /y n
. ) _ (snov 696°05) T 1 N N W
forEie s/ 2 +Jns ] 14 08 eso'izzz VM P oJiks d o o o' S Tl
. _ uMugrwdwu( sozoziof xvi m
_ ;
c
5 |
m !
|
& i
M.CISZEEN
ONINNIDIE
40 1Ni0d
| m
| _ 5
| 8
1-11-54 93¢ = . ! . :
N 40 ¥/ VN \_.:.2 3% h 0\_.uh_u.¢w.unz z o ax % %5 @ ) .rh_N_.ww.wx
2 A
BN 20 /1N ) al-2\-pl 3% o — ﬂ
_ /0N 0 wSEN : m )
.‘ [ _ Z
] l-£L-8L D3IS
' MINHOD #/1 HI¥ON
T e o
¥ _




uonaipsinp Guiuoz
jei110)1418181)X] YSONYSQO jO A}

193} 009 © yaui |
ajeag

poforg SHONIM
fiunoy) odvqauurm

(d)105920210
/ 99204610 / S9202L0
((s)j@oieyg 122algng
28y-vi# 8oueuipiQ
ysoyysQ 4o L)

dew bujuoz
fjuno)/umo] woyy

e3ly paxauuy/payoe}ly
anoway o} j)sanbay




ALNNOD O9VEINNIM 1e84 000¢ @ Youl | 3|e2g

N ...mw
_r,r 4 = N
|mu b 4
.\u\ Sn B - -
= L[ $
i .|_\—V.ur.)...;_~ ] —,.h m
R 5 11 z
- if. J,._ ,ﬁ_o .
NG I_ = ETY IWININ "
a m
e e R ]
0 0 - i |
iti V5
-HI % T \__.
1S = @
T
19aloid SONIM
f1unoy odvqauuim ! "
N
LLNAOD LEIE
\..\.\l
(d)106920210 / 9920210 / S930310
((s)|adied 129iqng
g8v-vi# ddueUIPIO ysoyysQ jo AlD

dew bBuiuoz KAjuno)/umo] woi} easy ;
paxauuy/paysej}y aAoway o} jsanbay aLis = O




February 9, 2016 Report No: 004

TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD SUPERVISORS

Your Planning and Zoning Committee begs leave to report:

WHEREAS, it has reviewed the Petition for Annexation filed with the Winnebago County Zoning
Office by:

City of Neenah for Neenah Plan Commission, Town of Neenah, and

WHEREAS, a Planning Meeting was held on February 1, 2016, pursuant to meeting agenda notice
as provided by as on the following:

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

Owner(s) of Property: Neenah Joint School District
Location of Premises Affected: Parcel #010-0016-05, 010-0037, 010-0037-01 and 010-0039-04

Legal Description: Being part of the NE 1/4 of the SE 1/4 of Section 4, and part of the NW 1/4 of the SW
1/4 of Section 3, all in Township 19 North, Range 17 East, Town of Neenah, Winnebago County,
Wisconsin.

WHEREAS,

Applicant is requesting Annexation to the City of Neenah,
And

WHEREAS, we received notification from the City of Neenah approving ordinance 2015-01 for
attachment referenced above,
And

WHEREAS, said ordinance is recorded in the Winnebago County Register of Deeds Office as
document number 1680916,
And

WHEREAS, said ordinance must be approved by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors to
effectuate the amendment to the official Town / County Zoning Map — Winnebago County, Wisconsin,
And

WHEREAS, the City of Neenah adopted said annexation of the subject property on February 4,
2015,
And

WHEREAS, your Planning and Zoning Committee, being fully informed of the facts, and after full
consideration of the matter, making the following finding:

1) Subject property has been annexed to the City of Neenah as noted in document number
1680916 recorded in the Winnebago County Register of Deeds Office.
Findings were made in consideration of Section 23.7-24.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that this committee hereby reports our findings for your
consideration and is hereby recommending Approval by a vote of

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors, that the
enclosed Ordinance is hereby [ ] ADOPTED OR |:] DENIED.

For the Planning and Zoning Committee



AMENDATORY ORDINANCE # 020416

The Winnebago County Board of Supervisors do ordain the Annexation # 1680916 as follows:

Being part of the NE 1/4 of the SE 1/4 of Section 4, and part of the NW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of
Section 3, all in Township 19 North, Range 17 East, Town of Neenah, Winnebago County, Wisconsin.

FROM: Town of Neenah

TO: City of Neenah
Adopted/ Deniedthis _____ dayof ,20

David Albrecht, Chairperson
ATTEST:

Susan T. Ertmer, Clerk

APPROVED BY WINNEBAGO COUNTY EXECUTIVE THIS DAY OF
20

Mark Harris
County Executive

County Board Supervisory district 7




T

-DOCUMENT | ORDINANCE NO. 2015-01 -, | Tx:4141182
NUMBER Lakeview School Annexation / '
: < 1680916

(TITLE OF DOCUMENT) — .
; REGISTER'S OFFICE

WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WI
[ RECORDED ON
02/09/2015 9:14 AM

JULIE PAGEL
REGISTER OF DEEDS

RECORDING FEE 30.00

PAGES: 7
Recording Area 3
Return to: RG-
City Cleri's Office XK

City of Neenah, PO Box 426
Neenah, WI 54857-0426

Parcel No..

+ This instrument was drafted by:
City Attorney James G. Godlewski
211 Walnut Street

: Neenah, WI 54956

. State Bar No: 1005210

e —————— e —ean

THIS PAGE IS PART OF THIS LEGAL DOCUMENT - DO NOT REMOVE i
This information must ba completed by submitter document title, name and retumn address and PIN (if required). Other information such as the granting .
clauses, legal description, etc. may be placed on this first page of the document or may be placed on additional pages of the document.
Note: Use of this cover page adds one page o your document and $2.00 to the recording fee. Wisconsin Statutes 59 517 WRDA 2/96

¢



Dept. of Legal & Administrative Services

Office of the City Clerk

211 Walnut St. * P.O Box 426 * Neenah W1 54957-0426
Phone 920-886-6100 * Fax 920-886-6109

email psturn@ci.neenah.wi.us

PATRICIA A. STURN, WCPC/MMC

CITY CLERK

WISCONSIN

Certification of Ordinance

|, Patricia A. Stumn, duly appointed City Clerk of the City of Neenah, Wisconsin DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the attached is a copy of City of Neenah Ordinance No. 2015-01
which ordinance was adopted by the Common Council of said city at their regular meeting
held on Wednesday, February 4, 2015.

I further certify that | have compared same with the original and found it to be a true and
correct copy thereof.

Dated at Neenah, Wisconsin this 5" day of February 2015.

6’2{#&%1}1 y &.»-é?ﬁl/wk)

Patricia-A: Sturn, WCPC/MMC

FACLERKWPDATA\Certifications\CertifyOrd doc



W 1S CONSZSIN
211 Walnut Street
Neenah, WI 54956

AN ORDINANCE: By the Neenah Plan Commission ORDINANQE NO. 2015-01
Re:  Annexing - 10.0 Acres of land - Neenah Joint | Introduced: ____ February4.2015

P ; Committee/Commission Action:
School District owned property to the City of
Neonah. BISESSY Y RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE

AN ORDINANCE

The Common Council of the City of Neenah, Wisconsin, do ordain as follows:

Section 1.  Pursuant to Section 66.0223, Wis. Stats., the following described territory contiguous to
the City of Neenah and presently in the Town of Neenah, be and the same hereby is, annexed to the
City of Neenah, and the corporate limits of said City are hereby extended so as to include the
following described property and shown on the attached Exhibit 1:

Land being part of the NE % of the SE % of Section 4, {fewnship- 19 North; Range 17 East, Town of
Neenah, Winnebago County, Wiscorfsimamdpart of the NE % of the SE % of Section 4, Township-19 -
NefthRange17 East, Town of Neenah, Winnebago County,-Wisconsimand part of the NW % of the SW
“ of Section 3, Township 19 North, Range 17 East, Town of Neenah, Winnebago County, Wisconsin
(and--part--of--fheﬁE' % of the SE % of Section 4, Township 19 North, Range 17 East, Town of Neenah,
Winnebago County, Wisconsin®)

wiv vyl
Commencing at the West 1/4 corner of said Section 3; thence S0°56'55"E, 345.36" along the West line of
the Southwest % of Said Section 3 to point of beginning; thence $S88°36'03"W, 37.0": thence S0°56'55"E,
378.59" along the west right-of-way line of S. Commercial Street (County Highway A); thence
N87°08'08°E, 37.02'; thence S0°56'55°E, 159.33"; thence S87°56'08"W, 45.0°; thence S87°56'09"W,
821.66' along the south right-of-way line of Olde School Road; thence S0°57'22E, 421.88"; thence
N88°34'28°E, 837.59'; thence N88°23'42"E, 78.88"; N0°57'04"W, 968.24' along the east right-of-way line
of S. Commercial Street (County Highway A); thence S88°36'06"W, 49.97" to the point of beginning.

Section 2.  That said territory shall be zoned R-1 Single-Family Residential District.

Section 3.  That the limits of the Second Aldermanic District in the City of Neenah are hereby
extended in such manner as to include said territory.

Section 4.  Severability. In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or portion of this
ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent
jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and independent provision, and such



holding shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this ordinance. It is the legislative intent of the
Common Council that this ordinance would have been adopted if such illegal provision had not been
included or any illegal application had not been made.

Section 5.  Repeal and Effective Date. All ordinances or parts of ordinances and resolutions in con-
flict herewith are hereby repealed. This ordinance shall take effect from and after its passage and
publication.

Approved:

Moved: Ald. Ramos/Polinow

Adopted: February 4, 2015 - bm £ ! 'fi

Published:  February 9, 2015 Dean Kaufert, Mayor
Attest:

O@ma%v O

Patricia Sturn, City Clerk




© @

LAKEVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ANNEXATION
City of Neenah, Wisconsin

M@
on 03-99-
e
] =
mmiy e
£ 3
A 1 | (T
k .._-—-—1—-—' z B
‘ ET R
L e sm-w_‘\ s w
f i ! _ .
w
S 4745508 W i P -
Zar N 3‘%{5
a%””a »
-\-e =
N&IGR00" E
Wiz w
l i N S7Q0808" gg §
i i |
OLDE SCHOOL RD P i- £
] S 87a8600" W s 2
LS
< W
w 3- ’9
i PARCEL g€
o
ity of Nesnah 93759 ki B 8
Ti?n of Neenah N B8d3a'28" £ NIy £ Ef.mii'a!

o 100

Feet




WISCONSIN,
CERTIFICATE OF ANNEXATION

|, Patricia A. Stum, City Clerk of the City of Neenah, County of Winnebago, State
of Wisconsin, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the following described property was detached
from the Town of Neenah, County of Winnebago and was annexed to the City of Neenah
pursuant to Section 66.0217(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes by an ordinance (Ordinance
No. 2015-01) adopted by the Common Council of the City of Neenah at a regular meeting
held on February 4, 2015:;

Land being part of the NE % of the SE % of Section 4, Township 19 North,
Range 17 East, Town of Neenah, Winnebago County, Wisconsin and part of the
NE % of the SE % of Section 4, Township 19 North, Range 17 East, Town of
Neenah, Winnebago County, Wisconsin and part of the NW % of the SW % of
Section 3, Township 19 North, Range 17 East, Town of Neenah, Winnebago
County, Wisconsin and part of the NE % of the SE % of Section 4, Township 19
Norih, Range 17 Easi, Town of Neenah, Winnebago County, Wisconsin.

Commencing at the West 1/4 corner of said Section 3; thence S0°56'55"E,
345.36' along the West line of the Southwest % of Said Section 3 to point of
beginning; thence S88°36'03"W, 37.0" thence S0°56'55"E, 378.59' along the
west right-of-way line of S. Commercial Street (County Highway A); thence
N87°08'08"E, 37.02"; thence S0°56'55"E, 159.33"; thence S87°56'08"W, 45.0";
thence S87°56'09"W, 821.66' along the south right-of-way line of Olde School
Road; thence S0°57'22'E, 421.88"; thence N88°34'28"E, 837.59'; thence
N88°23'42"E, 78.88’;, N0O°57'04"W, 968.24’ along the east right-of-way line of S.
Commercial Street (County Highway A); thence S88°36'06"W, 49.97 to the point
of beginning.

 further certify that the plat attached hereto is a true and correct plat of the termritory
annexed and that the boundaries of the Second Aldermanic District have been extended
to include the above description and at the time of the original annexation there were (0)
residents in population in said temitory.

Dated at Neenah, Wisconsin this 4" day of February 2015.

Ot 0o B

Patricia A. Stumn, City Clerk =

F 'CLERK\WPDATAWNNnexation\AnnexationCertificateLakeview School 2015.doc



LAKEVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ANNEXATION
City of Neenah, Wisconsin

Viest Quarter Comer

Section 3-13-17 { : ml

MARATMON AVE

|
f
£
j’
f
!
!
. =
. o . E
g, . .
]
3 3
®
: Lmvl . 378.
L l&&Lj___ SOMMERCIAT
30d84'55°E ' = T
BT

OLDE SCHOOL RD 21,66
S B/d5608" ¢ a £
& 'g .
'i‘?:
4 M ', .
o r§! .
PARGEL 4 el /|
o I8 .
B3T.SY p 74 8 S
.. NoGoddwzy £ N a2 @-F..E'KA
N L
0 100 a0 400
Feet

FACLERK\WPDATA\Annexation\AnnexationCertificateL akeview School 2015.doc



ALNNOD O9VEINNIM 188} 0004 * yodul | 38|edg
CT 1) [k
Ty I

=
=

MIAHIMOL

- e 5

ot

L3 ¥INEONYR
o
(-4

Wil 113ddvi

s = @ 1

Juvd

I

ﬁr ‘und.vill —
] oy P

aKOHILY W]

122f04d SONIM
A1unon o3vqauurpm

K
T LN

SInIY  Nigam

4
L2

MLV iH
MIAAYE

v06€00010

/ 10L£000L0 / LEOOOLO / S09100040
i(s)|eoieyd 1o9iqng

10-SL0Z# @duBUIPIQ :YyeuasN jo A1)
de bBuiuoz Ajunon/umoj woi} ealy
paxauuy/paydej}y asoway o} jsanbay alls = O




uoyaipsunp Buiwoz
[B110]1118] B XT YSONYSQO jO A1)

sealy iayjQ

-8

-y ¢-y

-y

sjo1ys1q buiuoz Kjunoy

183} Q0g : your |
a|eag

19afoid SONIM
f1unoy o8vgauuipy

|

v06€£000L0 / 10LE000LO

| LE000L0 / S09L000L0
i(s)|e21eyg 199lgng
10-S10g# 8dueulpiQ
yeuaapN jo A1)

dew bBujuoz
Ayuno)fumo} woyy
B3ly paxauuy/payoe}}y
3Aoway o3 j)sanbay

. ¥

m .f“_,-'gr'ﬂ ll-. |

_ l“|._.i_ i

N

08y'g
L£00010







February 9, 2016 Report No: 005
TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD SUPERVISORS

Your Planning and Zoning Committee begs leave to report:

WHEREAS, it has reviewed the Petition for Annexation filed with the Winnebago County Zoning
Office by:
City of Oshkosh for FVTC Foundation Inc. Town of Nekimi, and

WHEREAS, a Planning Meeting was held on February 1, 2016, pursuant to meeting agenda notice
as provided by as on the following:

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

Owner(s} of Property: FVTC Foundatian Inc.
Location of Premises Affected: 4233 Waupun Rd

Legal Description: being all of the SE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 of Section 10; Township 17 North, Range 16
East, Town of Nekimi, Winnebago County, Wisconsin.

WHEREAS,

Applicant is requesting Annexation to the City of Oshkosh,
And

WHEREAS, we received notification from the City of Oshkosh approving ordinance 15-89 for
attachment referenced above,
And

WHEREAS, said ordinance is recorded in the Winnebago County Register of Deeds Office as
document number 1682070,
And

WHEREAS, said ordinance must be approved by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors to
effectuate the amendment to the official Town / County Zoning Map — Winnebago County, Wisconsin,
And

WHEREAS, the City of Oshkosh adopted said annexation of the subject property on February 24,
2015
And

WHEREAS, your Planning and Zoning Committee, being fully informed of the facts, and after full
consideration of the matter, making the following finding:

1} Subject property has been annexed to the City of Oshkosh as noted in document number

1682070 recorded in the Winnebago County Register of Deeds Office.

Findings were made in consideration of Section 23.7-24.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that this committee hereby reports our findings for your
consideration and is hereby recommending Approval by a vote of

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Winnebagoe County Board of Supervisors, that, the
enclosed Ordinance is hereby [_] ADOPTED OR [ ] DENIED.

For the Planning and Zoning Committee



AMENDATORY ORDINANCE # 020516

The Winnebago County Board of Supervisors do ordain the Annexation # as follows:
being all of the SE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 of Section 10; Township 17 North, Range 16 East, Town of

Nekimi, Winnebago County, Wisconsin.

FROM: Town of Nekimi

TO: City of Oshkosh

Adopted/ Denied this day of

, 20

ATTEST:

Susan T. Ertmer, Clerk

APPROVED BY WINNEBAGO COUNTY EXECUTIVE THIS
, 20

County Board Supervisory District 3 2

DAY OF

David Albrecht, Chairperson

Mark Harris
County Executive



N

ORDINANCE 15-89

Document Number

ATTACHMENT

Document Tille

(G

Q/HKO/H

ON THE WATER

February 27 2015

Wlnnebago County
Register of Deeds

Julie Pagel

PO Box 2808

Oshkosh W1 54903-2808

Dear Ms. Pagel:

City Hall

City Clerk’s Office
215 Church Ave
Oshkosh W
54803

[N

Tx 4143700

REGISTER'S OFFICE
WINNEBAGO COUNTY, W1
RECORDED ON
03/02/2015 9:03 AM

JULIE PAGEL
REGISTER OF DEEDS

RECORDING FEE 30.00
PAGES: 5

Name and Return Address

City Hall

City Clerk's Office

Attn: Pameia Ubrig

PO Box 1130

Oshkosh W1 54903-1130 [ Jf\o,aj_,

We are herewith enclosing a copy of the certified ordinance with an attached map showing
the F.V.T.C. FOUNDATION, INC. VOLUNTARY ATTACHMENT to the City of Oshkosh,
which became effective February 24, 2015.

_Sincerely,

Pamela R. Ubrig
City of Oshkosh, City Clerk

Winnebago County, Wisconsin

Enclosures

B Loy Ui

u”\

Drafted by: Darryn Burich, Community Development

G



Y

FEBRUARY 10, 2015 FEBRUARY 24, 2015 15-58 15-89 ORDINANCE

FIRST READING SECOND READING
(CARRIED___7-0 _ LOST LAID OVER___ WITHDRAWN )
PURPOSE: APPROVE REQUEST FROM FVTC FOUNDATION, INC TO

ATTACH PROPERTY TO THE CITY FROM TOWN OF NEKIMI /
FVTC FOUNDATION, INC VOLUNTARY ATTACHMENT,; 4233
WAUPUN ROAD

INITIATED BY: FVTC FOUNDATION, INC

A GENERAL ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF OSHKOSH ATTACHING CERTAIN
TERRITORY TO THE CITY OF OSHKOSH AND SPECIFICALLY TO THE 13TH WARD
OF SAID CITY.

The Common Council of the City of Oshkash do ordain as follows:

WHEREAS, the City of Oshkosh and Town of Nekimi have adopted a Cooperative
Plan as set forth in s. 66.0307, Wis. Stats., and approved by the Wisconsin Department of
Administration, that identifies areas within the Town of Nekimi as expansion areas to
attach to the City of Oshkosh; and

WHEREAS, a voluntary attachment petition duly circulated has heretofore been
signed by the owners of all the real property within such territory to be attached to the
City of Oshkosh from the Town of Nekimi; and

WHEREAS, the proposed territory to be attached is located within the designated
Expansion Area of the Town of Nekimi to the City of Oshkosh; and

- WHEREAS, the property owners have requested temporary zoning of M-1PD Light
Industrial District with Planned Development Overlay; and

WHEREAS, the Town Clerk for the Town of Nekimi has been provided with written
notice regarding the attachment in‘the time period specified by the approved Cooperative
Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Nekimi has not filed an objection to the attachment with
the City.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Common Council of the City of Oshkosh do ordain as
follows:



FEBRUARY 10, 2015 FEBRUARY 24,2015 15-58 15-89  ORDINANCE
FIRST READING SECOND READING CONT'D

SECTION 1. The following described territory, pursuant to a duly filed voluntary
attachment petition is hereby attached to-:and made part of the City of Oshkosh, a
municipal corporation located in Winnebago County, more specifically to the 13th Ward
of said City and subject to Wisconsin Statutes and-the amendments thereto:

BEING ALL OF THE SOUTHEAST % OF THE NCRTHWEST ¥e OF SECTION 10;
TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, ' TOWN OF NEKIMI, WINNEBAGO
COUNTY, WISCONSIN, BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE CENTER OF SAID SECTION 10, THENCE NORTH 88°20'16"
WEST, 1;316.23 FEET ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST % OF SAID
SECTION 10 TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER.OF THE SOUTHEAST % OF-THE:
NORTHWEST ¥ OF SAID SECTION 10; THENCE NORTH 00°42'24™ EAST, 1;328/12
FEET ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST % OF THE NORTHWEST. %
OF SAID SECTION 10 TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST % OF
THE NORTHWEST % OF SAID SECTION 10; THENCE SOUTH_88°21'18" EAST,
1,313.32 FEET ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST % OF THE
NORTHWEST % OF SAID SECTION 10 TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE
SOUTHEAST % OF THE NORTHWEST % OF SAID SECTION 10; THENCE SOUTH
00°34'53" WEST, 1,328.57 FEET ALONG THE EAST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST %
OF SAID SECTION 10 TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

SAID AREA CONTAINS 1,746,201 SQUARE FEET OR 40.087 ACRES, MORE OR
LESS.

SECTION 2. Sections 1-28 and 1-29 of the, Oshkosh Municipal Code pertaining
to Boundaries, Wards, Polls, Benchmarks are hereby amended so as to reflect the
provisions of this Ordinance and the proper. City officials are hereby authorized and
directed to make such changes.

SECTION 3. The proper.City officials are.hereby authorized and directed to
comply with the following requirements of Section 66.0217(8)(a) and 66.0307(10) of the
Wisconsin Statutes and the City Clerk shall give written notice to the Secretary of State.

SECTION 4. Said property héreiﬁabove described is hereby zoned M-1PD:Light
Industrial District with Planned Development Overiay.

SECTION 5. This Ordinance shali be in full force and effect on the Sunday after
its passage and publication. '



9

FEBRUARY 10, 2015 FEBRUARY 24,2015 15-58 15-89  ORDINANCE
FIRST READING SECOND READING CONTD

SECTION 6. Publication Notice. Please take notice that the City of Oshkosh
enacted Ordinance #15-89 APPROVE REQUEST FROM FVTC FOUNDATION, INC
TO ATTACH PROPERTY TO THE CITY FROM TOWN OF NEKIMI / FVTC
FOUNDATION, INC VOLUNTARY ATTACHMENT; 4233 WAUPUN ROAD on February
24, 2015. The ordinance attaches property to the City of Oshkosh from the Town of
Nekimi. The full text of the Ordinance may be obtained at the Office of the City Clerk,
215 Church Ave. and on the City's website at www.ci.oshkosh.wi.us. Clerk's phone:
(920) 236-5011.

STATE OF WISCONSIN )

COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO ) S8
CITY OF OSHKOSH )

I, PAMELA R. UBRIG, City Cierk for the City of Oshkosh, Winnebago County,
Wisconsin, do hereby certify that the foregoing ordinance is a true and correct copy of the
original on file in my office, adopted by the Common Council of the City of Oshkosh, Wisconsin
ai ihe meeting neid on February 24, 2015.

Witness my hand and the Corporation seal of the City of Oshkosh, WwTonsm

DATED:  February 27, 2015 “‘(Ql il Oﬂ\%

City Clerk of the City of OshkosH,
Winnebago County, Wisconsin




1334 90T = Wom 1 res
NISNOSIA 'ALNNOD DIVEINNIA ‘TAIIN 40 NMOL | ‘e ey (1334 M) TIVOS
"L5¥3 9T JONVY 'HLHON LT dIHSNMOL ‘0T NOIOES [oar ol o b JIHIYHO

40 v/T 1SIMHLNON 3HL 30 /T 1SYIHLNOS IHLIONY

|
|
£10z~DZ-10 Vwy3oily DIAS |
NV AWYN T 1
HZMEIU(.._L.{. \Jm<.~ZDJO> NOISWIG 532835 ONINNYId '
LA HSOMHSO 40 ALID _ o
1-£1-01 93§ 1-41-60 035
+/ S 30 wm _“ VANS 20 v : #1135 10 +/13n
L]
9t-£1-01 235 9l-L1-DL O3S _
+/135 .30 ¥/13N +/135 40 +/iMN |
!
@& _
| A —_—
u..:-!ul...fll...f,. A A | \ KZRITL MOLDTRON — i i i
e ] OMINNITE
40 1HOd GpY
3918 'NLIL ‘o1
‘035 40 ¥AUND

WINEN 40 WADL
HEOMHSO 4O JLD
€ _.Mﬁ
[T
-{1-01 ° ‘ (s3uoy /g0'0v)
9t-£1-01 ‘33§ Ws9 14 DS (02’9 = -£1-01 3% E
v/13N J0 »/\35 91-21-01 '335 @HOVLLY 38 OL vINY -4 35 £1-60 D35

11
+/13N 30 v/\3s

¥/IMN 30 v/ IMs

L1;
BI6S
WED

¥/13N 40 v/ims z81o2(0 ol wv[

I
|
|
|
I
I
I i
|
|
I
I
I
|

AZUTED' L pEEv.00M

gl-£1-01 ‘23S
*/WMN 40 +/13S

)
LS NUNBHSYM 'S

&

INDGN SO0 NMOL

HEOWHSO 20 D

08 ANZIUIE0H

Iy Avmbom s

L

e e e i |JY EECIE 29iazees

©9l-/1-0L D38
#/13N 30 /13N

9l-£1-01 935
#/13N 40 v/ 1mN

IMHIN 20 MaOL

HEDWHED 40 ALD

91-21-01 "335
+/1MN 40 +/13N

9L-£1-01 ‘23S
+/MN 40 #/IMN

1-£1-60 ‘235
13N 4O +/t3N

-




vopaipsunp Buoz
|B140)1113]B41XT YsoyysQ o A1)

SEaly 13Y}Q

1884 009 - you
3|e2g

waloid SONIM
L1unoy odvqauurpm

+

¢8L0eio
(s)]eoieg 19298]gng

68-GIl# 8dueulpiQ
YsoyysQ 4o Ao

dew bujuoz
Ajunod/umo] woiy

B3Iy paxauuy/payaely
aAoway o} jsanbay




ALNNOD O9VEINNIM

1884 0003 : Youl | e[edg

TEEEa K
Siin :
o W_.
; w W/%J_;
T._\In“ LL
] T
1
4 h]
Sy
R =
TN ?Ir“.
3
123fotg SONIM
Aiunoy ofvqauuipy ! !
N
2810210

(s)|8oied }98/qng
68-Gi# SOUBUIDIO ‘YSOYYSQ jo ALY

dey bBuiuoz Kjunojyfumoy woyy BalY
paxauuy/payoejjy aAoway o} }jsanbay

‘ay

ALMNOD

saNnaoun

ddiy

v

EEELLITR]

N1 NIIYHIS
qu AFH

&

TIINILENIN

wi

=

w
1

O

ELY 4







February 9, 2016 Report No: 006

TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD SUPERVISORS
Your Planning and Zoning Committee begs leave to report:

WHEREAS, it has reviewed the Petition for Annexation filed with the Winnebago County Zoning
Office by:

City of Oshkosh for DGB Investments LLC, Town of Nekimi, and

WHEREAS, a Planning Meeting was held on Feburary 1, 2016, pursuant to meeting agenda notice
as provided by as on the following:

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

Owner(s) of Property: DGB Investments LLC
Location of Premises Affected: 012-0266-03-01

Legal Description: Part of the SE 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of Section 16, Township 17 North, Range 16 East,
Town of Nekimi, Winnebago County, Wisconsin.

WHEREAS,

Applicant is requesting Annexation to the City of Oshkosh,
And

WHEREAS, we received notification from the City of Oshkosh approving ordinance 15-155 for
attachment referenced above,
And

WHEREAS, said ordinance is recorded in the Winnebago County Register of Deeds Office as
document number 1683798,
And

WHEREAS, said ordinance must be approved by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors to
effectuate the amendment to the official Town / County Zoning Map — Winnebago County, Wisconsin,
And

WHEREAS, the City of Oshkosh adopted said annexation of the subject property on March 24,
2015,
And

WHEREAS, your Planning and Zoning Committee, being fully informed of the facts, and after full
consideration of the matter, making the following finding:

1) Subject property has been annexed to the City of Oshkosh as noted in document number
1683798 recorded in the Winnebago County Register of Deeds Office.
Findings were made in consideration of Section 23.7-24.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that this committee hereby reports our findings for your
consideration and is hereby recommending Approval by a vote of .

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors, that the
enclosed Ordinance is hereby [ ] ADOPTED OR [_] DENIED.

For the Planning and Zoning Committee



AMENDATORY ORDINANCE # 020616

The Winnebago County Board of Supervisors do ordain the Annexation # 1683798 as follows:

Part of the SE 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of Section 16, Township 17 North, Range 16 East, Town of
Nekimi, Winnebago County, Wisconsin.

FROM: Town of Nekimi

TO: City of Oshkosh
Adopted/ Denied this day of , 20

David Albrecht, Chairperson
ATTEST:

Susan T. Ertmer, Clerk

APPROVED BY WINNEBAGO COUNTY EXECUTIVE THIS DAY OF , 20

Mark Harris, County Executive

County Board Supervisory district 32




15-155

Document Number

ORDINANCE
ATTACHMENT

Document Title

Q/HKO/H

ON THE WAIEHR

March 27, 2015

Winnebago County
Register of Deeds

Julie Pagel

PO Box 2808

Oshkosh WI 54903-2808

Dear Ms. Pagel:

| am enclosing a copy of the certified ordinan
PLANEVIEW VOLUNTARY ATTACHMENT to

effective March 24, 2015.

Pamela R. Ubrig
City of Oshkosh, City Clerk

Winnebago County, Wisconsin

Enclosures

City Hall

City Clerk’s Office
215 Church Ave
Oshkosh Wi
54903

%) ’z/)

Drafted by: Darryn Burich, Community Development

)

Tx:4147090
1683798

REGISTER'S OFFICE
WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WI
RECORDED ON
03/30/2015 9:19 AM

JULIE PAGEL
REGISTER OF DEEDS

RECORDING FEE 30.00
PAGES: 5

Name and Return Address
City Hall

City Clerk's Office

Attn: Pamela Ubrig

PO Box 1130

Oshkosh W1 54903-1130 cj:_M a0
a

ce with an attached map showing the
the City of Oshkosh, which became



#ARCH 10, 2015 MARCH 24, 2015 15-113  15-155 ORDINANCE
FIRST READING SECOND READING

(CARRIED___7-0 __ LOST LAID OVER WITHDRAWN )

PURPOSE: APPROVE REQUEST TO ATTACH TO THE CITY FROM
TOWN OF NEKIMI / PLANEVIEW VOLUNTARY ATTACHMENT

INITIATED BY: DGB INVESTMENTS, LLC

A GENERAL ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF OSHKOSH ATTACHING CERTAIN
TERRITORY TO THE CITY OF OSHKOSH AND SPECIFICALLY TO THE 13TH WARD OF
SAID CITY.

The Common Council of the City of Oshkosh do ordain as follows:

WHEREAS, the City of Oshkosh and Town of Nekimi have adopted a Cooperative Plan
as set forth in s. 66.0307, Wis. Stats.. and approved by the Wisconsin Department of
Administration, that identifies areas within the Town of Nekimi as expansion areas to attach to
the City of Oshkosh; and

WHEREAS, a voluntary attachment petition duly circulated has heretofore been signed
by the owners of all the real property within such territory to be attached to the City of Oshkosh
from the Town of Nekimi; and

WHEREAS, the proposed territory to be attached is located within the designated
Expansion Area of the Town of Nekimi to the City of Oshkosh: and

WHEREAS, the property owners have requested temporary zoning of M-1PD- Light
Industrial District with Planned Development Overlay; and

WHEREAS, the Town Clerk for the Town of Nekimi has been provided with written notice
regarding the attachment in the time period specified by the approved Cooperative Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Nekimi has not filed an objection to the attachment with the
City.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Common Council of the City of Oshkosh do ordain as
follows:

SECTION 1. The following described territory, pursuant to a duly filed voluntary
attachment petition is hereby attached to and made part of the City of Oshkosh, a municipal
corporation located in Winnebago County, more specifically to the 13th Ward of said City and
subject to Wisconsin Statutes and the amendments thereto:



4

MARCH 10, 2015 MARCH 24, 2015 15-113  15-155 ORDINANCE
FIRST READING SECOND READING CONTD

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST % OF THE NORTHEAST % OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 17
NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, TOWN OF NEKIMI, WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN,
BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING FROM THE EAST % CORNER OF SAID SECTION 16; THENCE NORTH
89°23'00" WEST, 603.09 FEET ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF
SAID SECTION 16; THENCE NORTH 04°22'38" EAST, 187.29 FEET ALONG A WESTERLY
LINE OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NUMBER 6520 TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;
THENCE NORTH 54°20'30" WEST, 520.63 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 64°27'40" EAST,
477.12 FEET ALONG A WESTERLY LINE OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NUMBER 6520
THENCE SOUTH 04°22'38" WEST, 98.09 FEET ALONG A WESTERLY LINE OF
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NUMBER 6520 TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. SAID AREA
CONTAINS 21,822 SQUARE FEET OR 0.501 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

SECTION 2. Sections 1-28 and 1-29 of the Oshkosh Municipal Code pertaining to
Boundaries, Wards, Polls, Benchmarks are hereby amended so as to reflect the provisions of
this Ordinance and the proper City officials are hereby authorized and directed to make such
changes.

SECTION 3. The proper City officials are hereby authorized and directed to comply
with the following requirements of Section 66.0217(9)(a) and 66.0307(10) of the Wisconsin
Statutes and the City Clerk shall give written notice to the Secretary of State.

SECTION 4. Said property hereinabove described is hereby zoned M-1PD- Light
Industrial District with Planned Development Overlay.

SECTION 5. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect on the Sunday after its
passage and publication.

SECTION 6. Publication Notice. Please take notice that the City of Oshkosh enacted
Ordinance #15-155 APPROVE REQUEST TO ATTACH TO THE CITY FROM TOWN OF
NEKIMI / PLANEVIEW VOLUNTARY ATTACHMENT on March 24, 2015. The ordinance
attaches property to the City from the Town of Nekimi. The full text of the Ordinance may be
obtained at the Office of the City Clerk, 215 Church Ave. and on the City's website at
www.ci.oshkosh.wi.us. Clerk's phone: (920) 236-5011.

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO ) SS
CITY OF OSHKOSH )

I, PAMELA R. UBRIG, City Clerk for the City of Oshkosh, Winnebago County, Wisconsin, do hereby
certify that the foregoing ordinance is a true and correct copy of the original on file in my office, adopted by the
Common Council of the City of Oshkosh, Wisconsin at the meeting held on March 24, 2015.

Witness my hand and the Corporation seal of the-City of Oshkosh. Wisconsin. :
. q ' U
NS Ao 3
DATED: March 27, 2015 ] jw , OW-'\

City Clerk ofthe City of Oshkosh,
Winnebago County, Wisconsin®

o

(Y



Oshkosh City Limit

W Subject Site |

The City of Oshkosh creates and maintains GIS maps and data (or its own use. They may show the
approximate relative location of property, boundaries and ather feature from a variely of sources
These map(sydatasels are provided for information purposes only and may nol be sufficient or
appropriale for legal, engineening, or surveying purposes. They are provided “AS-IS® without
warranties of any kind and the City of Oshkosh assumes no Bability for use or misuse

A Tin= 043 mi
A 1in=700 ft
Printing Date: 3/5/2015
Prepared by: City of Oshkosh, W

mﬁ

m THE WATER

JVGISVGIS_Base_Mags\Planning Base Map mxd

User. andreas



yevenon

St e Ly

Wi

0.04 mi
200/t

1in
1in

A

Printing Date: 3/5/2015
Prepared by: City of Oshkosh

ct.Site
SN 3

2828
gz
fadf
BzEy
FE8%
WMMMm
g 2
3582
53

'S maps and data fox its own
boundaries and other feature

information purposes only an

, Of surveying purposes.  Th

z
2
g
. A
f ]
e B
|8Es
L
Es m..w,
|88g62
EE3S
g "8
gLAFS
mewm
|2EFz3
|8e38E
C|E8EST

User: andreas

#5e_MapsiPlanming Base Map.mxd

HGIRNGIS



voyupsunp Guwoz
jeriojtiiatesixy ysoyysp jo Ain

sealy 13yjQ

183} 00€ © your
aleag

12fo1d SONIM
K1unoy o8pqauurm

10€09920210
:((s)|aoued 128lqng
GGl-Gl# 8dueuipiQ
ysoyyso 4o And

deyw bBujuoz
Ajuno)fumo] woiy

e3ly paxauuy/payoel}y
dAowWay o} jsanbay




ALNNOD O9VIINNIM 1984 000¢ : your | 9edg
i 27 !
b |
A / i
: i . ?
_ . N ¥ M. TI9M
{ .L..W/N..Xru LL m..m
] - z
w g 3
[~ m
=
ﬁirﬁ hﬁaa
i — E - TN
: \m_ _fﬂ_ W .Wm
- = y i T3 u‘
:.Lwl.. e Irﬂl\“.lhlh. : [
Exlt N ] T T 7%}
LS = @
193load SONIM .
A1unoy o8vqauuim d
‘ay ALNNOD
10€099203i0
((s)ied1eyg 1028lgng
GGL-GI# 3duBUIPIQ :ysoyysQ o AND

dey Buiuoz Ajunod/umoj woiy ealy
paxauuy/payoej}y aAoway o} jsanbay







February 9, 2016 Report No:007

TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD SUPERVISORS

Your Planning and Zoning Committee begs leave to report:

WHEREAS, it has reviewed the Petition for Annexation filed with the Winnebago County Zoning
Office by:
City of Neenah for Neenah Plan Commission, Town of Neenah, and

WHEREAS, a Planning Meeting was held on Feburary 1, 2016, pursuant to meeting agenda notice

as provided by as on the following:

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

Owner(s) of Property: P & Q Bencarrie Complex LLC

Location of Premises Affected: 010-0277(p)

Legal Description: Being a part of the NE 1/4 of the SW 1/4, Section 29, Township 20, Range 17, Town of
Neenah, Winnebago County, Wisconsin

WHEREAS,
Applicant is requesting Annexation to the City of Neenah,

And
WHEREAS, we received notification from the City of Neenah approving ordinance 2015-17 for

attachment referenced above,

And
WHEREAS, said ordinance is recorded in the Winnebago County Register of Deeds Office as

document number 1704681,

And
WHEREAS, said ordinance must be approved by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors to

effectuate the amendment to the official Town / County Zoning Map — Winnebago County, Wisconsin,

And
WHEREAS, the City of Neenah adopted said annexation of the subject property on December 2,

2015,

And
WHEREAS, your Planning and Zoning Committee, being fully informed of the facts, and after full

consideration of the matter, making the following finding:
1) Subject property has been annexed to the City of Neenah as noted in document number
1704681 recorded in the Winnebago County Register of Deeds Office.
Findings were made in consideration of Section 23.7-24.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that this committee hereby reports our findings for your
consideration and is hereby recommending Approval by a vote of

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors, that, the
enclosed Ordinance is hereby [ | ADOPTED OR [ ] DENIED.

For the Planning and Zoning Committee



AMENDATORY ORDINANCE ¢ 020716

The Winnebago County Board of Supervisors do ordain the Annexation # 1704681 as follows:

Being a part of the NE 1/4 of the SW 1/4, Section 29, Township 20, Range 17, Town of Neenah,

Winnebago County, Wisconsin,

FROM: Town of Neenah

TO: City of Neenah

Adopted/ Deniedthis __ day of

, 20

ATTEST:

Susan T. Ertmer, Clerk

APPROVED BY WINNEBAGO COUNTY EXECUTIVE THIS

County Board Supervisory district 9

David Albrecht, Chairperson

DAY OF .20

Mark Harris, County Executive




Document Number

ORDINANCE
ol5-17

ocument Title

I

Tx:4184043
1704681

REGISTER'S OFFICE
WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WI
RECORDED ON
01/06/2016 9:13 AM

CHRISTOPHER LARSON
DEPUTY REGISTER OF DEEDS

RECORDING FEE 30.00
Recording Arca  pPAGES: 6

Name and Return Address
Cherge. Cedyof Neendl,
Ueri_
022

Parcel ldentification Number (PIN)

THIS PAGE IS PART OF THIS LEGAL DOCUMENT — DO NOT REMOVE.,

This information must be completed by submitter: di

the granting clause. legal descri
document.
WRDA Rev 12/22/2010

gcument title, name & return address, an

ption. etc.. may be placed on this first page of the document

d PIN (if required). Other information such as
or may be placed on additional pages of the




Dept. of Legal & Administrative Services

Office of the City Clerk

211 Walnut St. * P.O. Box 426 * Neenah W! 54957-0426
Phone 920-886-6100 * Fax 920-886-6109

Emait psturn@ci.neenah.wi.us

SAMUEL F. HATALA

DEPUTY CLERK

Certification of Ordinance

I, Samuel F. Hatala, duly appointed Deputy Clerk of the City of Neenah, Wisconsin DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the attached is a copy of City of Neenah Ordinance No. 2015-17
which ordinance was adopted by the Common Council of said city at their regular meeting
held on Wednesday, December 2, 2015.

. | further certify that | have compared same with the original and found it to be a true and
i correct copy thereof.

Dated at Neenah, Wisconsin this 3% day of December 2015.

S E

SamueTF. Hatala
Deputy Clerk

F:AC LERK\WPDATA\Certifications\CertifyOrd .doc



WIS CONSIN
211 Walnut Street
Neenah, Wi 54956

AN ORDINANCE: By the Neenah Plan Commission
Re:  Annexing — 0.037 Acres of land - P & Q
Bencarrie Complex LLC, owned property to the [ ORDINANCE NO. 2015-17
City of Neenah. Introduced: December 2, 2015

Committee/Commission Action:
NOTE: Pursuant to Wis. Stat. §66.0217(6), found to RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE

be in the Public Interest by the Wisconsin
Dept. of Administration;

MBR No.: 13903

AN ORDINANCE

The Common Council of the City of Neenah, Wisconsin, do ordain as follows:

Section 1.  Pursuant to Section 66.021 7(2), Wis. Stats., the following described territory contiguous to
the City of Neenah and presently in the Town of Neenah, be and the same hereby is, annexed to the
City of Neenah, and the corporate limits of said City are hereby extended so as to include the following
described property and shown on the attached Exhibit 1:

Part of the Northeast % of the Southwest % of Section 29, Township 20 Narth, Range 17 East, Town
of Neenah, Winnebago County, Wisconsin more fully described as follows:

Commencing at the South % corner of said Section 29; - —-

thence N00°05'54"'W, 1479.52 feet on the north-south quarter line of said Section 29;

thence S89°54'20"W, 33.00 feet to the westerly right of way of Tullar Road;

thence S72°27'22"W, 65.77 feet on the north line of lands described in Document Number 1398293 to
the POINT OF BEGINNING:

thence $66°20'38"W, 121.38 feet:

thence N75°30'25°E, 53.90 feet on said north line;

thence N89°49'53"E, 61.89 feet on said north line;

thence N04°43'46"W, 35.15 feet an a west line of said lands to the Point of Beginning.

Section 2.  That said territory shall be temporarily zoned C-1, General Commerciai District.

Section 3.  That the limits of the Third Aldermanic District in the City of Neenah are hereby extended
in such manner as to include said territory.



Section 4. Severability. In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or portion of this
ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent
jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and independent provision, and such
holding shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this ordinance. It is the legislative intent of the
Common Council that this ordinance would have been adopted if such illegal provision had not been
included ar any illegal application had not been made.

Section 5. Repeal and Effective Date. All ordinances or parts of ordinances and resolutions in conflict

herewith are hereby repealed. This ordinance shall take effect from and after its passage and pub-
lication.

Moved: Ald. Stevenson/Ramos Approved:

Lo £ fladt

—_ . Adopted: _  December 2, 2015

P_ublished: December 7, 2015

Dean Kaufert, Mayor! /

Attest: o ", -

m < G
Patricia Sturn, City Clerk/ - g

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY: ; wor T

City Attorney James G. Godlewski ) :

211 Walnut Street

Neenah, W1 54956

State Bar No. 1005210



Exhibit 1

PARCEL (D. 0100277 "\H/"! 33.00

ANNEXATION SKETCH  _...cocccren

SECTION 29

T2ON-RITE i}

TOWN OF NEENAH =

NOO05'54"w 28

TULLAR ROAD

CITY OF NEENAH

I
I

PARCEL 1D. 80710600000
DOC 1338293 ’

] s 1479.52°
4.5]“/}‘“—- —_—

SOUTH /4 CORNER
SECTION 23
T20N-R17¢

SCALE: 1#=30"

= = b ﬂmma. SUKYVEYING, EMYIRCHMONTAL Sravices

1230
HOGART W S4158  PYOMEI30) 682-3641
FAX:(620) 682~8141 ! www.saleothe.com




Wil SCONS | N,
CERTIFICATE OF ANNEXATION

|, Patricia A. Sturn, City Clerk of the City of Neenah, County of Winnebago, State of
Wisconsin, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the following described property was detached from
the Town of Neenah, County of Winnebago and was annexed to the City of Neenah
pursuant to Section 66.0217(6) of the Wisconsin Statutes by an ordinance (Ordinance No.
2015-17) adopted by the Common Council of the City of Neenah at a regular meeting held
on December 2, 2015:

Part of the Northeast .of the Southwest Vi-of Section 29, Toewnship 20 North; Range 17
East, Town of Neenah, Winnebago County, Wisconsin more fully described as follows:

Commencing at the South % corner of said Section 29;

thence N00°05'54"W, 1479.52 feet on the north-south quarter line of said Section 29
thence S$89°54'20"W, 33.00 feet to the westerly right of way of Tullar Road;

thence §72°27'22"W, 65.77 feet on the north line of lands described in Document Number
1398293 to the POINT OF BEGINNING;

thence SGG°20'38"W, 121.38 feet;

thence N75°30°25"E, 53.90 feet on said north line;

thence N89°49'53"E, 61.89 feet on said north line;

thence N04°43'46"W, 35.15 feet on a west line of said lands to the Point of Beginning.

| further certify that the plat attached hereto is a true and correct plat of the territory
annexed and that the boundaries of the Third Aldermanic District have been extended to
include the above description and at the time of the original annexation there were (0)
residents in population in said territory. :

Dated at Neenah, Wisconsin this 2n day of December 2015,

T i B

Patricia A. Stumn, City Clerk

F:\CLERK\WPDATA\Annexation\AnnexationCertificateTullar Road 2015.dacx



uogapsrnpe Guiwoz
[BlI0J11I3 R XT YSORYSQ fo A}iD)

sealy 13yjp

1834 00€ © youw |
8|Bag

192fo1d SONIM
f1uno) o8uvqauuiy

<

(+d)2LZ0010
(s)|9ouey }o8lqng

LI-§L0g# 3dueuipIQ
YeusaN jo 4D

dew bujuoz
fyunog/umoy woyy
Baly paxauuy/payoe}jy
3A0way o3 jsanbay




ALNNOD O9VIINNIM 1884 000¢ : youl | 3jedg

i = 'y L

: | l Lo

L

I =l .

£~

T e L

0 dOLITH
ELL

T NWANIM

SONINA

N1

«...._.1 BYING

193l01d SONIM
Aiunoy o8vqauurpy

ALNNDD

yvyiinL

>
N1 NIAVL

(-]
-]
o
=
r=—'N17
LioENLS

(1d)LLz0010
i(s)j@diegd jo0lgng
L1-G10g# @duBUPIQ :yeuasN jo A}1)

_ | .. 3
dey Buiuoz Ajunodfumoy woij ealy iz | _ _m

Paxauuy/paysey aroway o }sanbay lls = O




RESOLUTION

DATE: February 9, 2016

To The Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County, Wisconsin:
AMENDATORY ORDINANCE 8

WHEREAS, it is desirable to amend the Zoning Map of the TOWN OF Clayton_in
accordance with the petition of Dennis Gehrt and

WHEREAS, said request [ is or [ ] is not in compliance with the adopted Winnebago
County Land Use Plan and Winnebago County's Farmland Preservation Plan.

NOW, THEREFORE, the County Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County do ordain that
the Zoning Ordinance and the Zoning Map of the TOWN OF Clayton, be and the same, are
amended to provide that the attached described property be changed from the classification of A-2
of said ordinance, which it now and heretofore had, to the zoned district of B-2.

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors, that
the enclosed Ordinance is hereby [ ] ADOPTED OR [C] DENIED.

County Board Supervisor
(Town of Clayton)

PARCEL NO: 006-0901-04-07 FROM A-2 TO B-2.

COUNTY DISCLAIMER:

County Board approval does not include any responsibility for County liability for the legality or
effectiveness of the Town Zoning Amendment or the Town Zoning Ordinance.

APPROVED BY WINNEBAGO COUNTY EXECUTIVE THIS DAY OF
201

Mark Harris

County Board Supervisory district 29



Re-Zoning Application
3wl s (Submit 15 copies of Drawings)

Mail: 8348 County Road T — Larsen, W1 54947
Phone — 920-836-2007 Fax — 920-836-2026

Email - toc@new.tr.com Web Page - www.townofclayton.net

LY

Property Owner (s): _DE’HM/ S o /Z-fﬂg_{, Cféﬂﬂ 7 _
Address/Zip: ‘7379 'ﬂ A2, !‘@MGT/ ,A/E-F-f..{'(fg/ Lz i
Phone; Fax: E-Mail:

. ! = -
Applicant: Wl GG T L) NP B0rS

Check: Architect ___ Engineer ___ Surveyor ___Attomey ___ Agent __&_

Address/City/Zip: S~ /e _;?&;M ,(/mm,: QLSS 4

Phone: Fax: E-Mail:

Describe the reason for the Rezoning: 57)4/ e ﬁ:‘%ﬂ% 77 /ﬂmﬂﬂ"ﬂ’/ﬂﬁ.
e~

Re-Zoning Specifics:

No. of Lots: 1

Total Acreage: 7. S %

TaxID#:  JO& —090/- 0¥~07

Legal Description: ,4 -D )
Current Zoning: A -t [ Grewerne G e TdreAL L/ ISTOICT,
Proposed Zoning: B_bL é‘om eprre BAJWDMF

I certify that the attached drawings are to the best of my knowledge complete and drawn in
accordance with all Town of Clayton codes.

Applicant Signature: Date:

For Town Use Only
Fee (See Fee Schedule)

Fee: Acct No: Receipt: Date:
Date Received Complete: By: Application. No.:
Review Meeting History

Re-zoning is: Approved Denied

Comments:

Notes: Please notify utility companies regarding your proposed development. Re-zoning approval
does not constitute approval of a building permit or any required approval of a highway connection
permit. Re-zoning Application & Fee must be submitted 10 working days prior to meeting,



CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. S SHEET 1 OF 4
ALL OF LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No. 1851 AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 1 OF
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAPS ON PAGE 1851 AS DOCUMENT No. 701788 AND A PART OF LOT 2
OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No. 5831 AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY
MAPS ON PAGE 5831 AS DOCUMENT No. 1380001, LOCATED IN THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF
THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, TOWN OF
CLAYTON, WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

ﬁ‘r} I SURVEY FOR:
.'8 ¥ ~DENNIS & CAROL GEMRT
L . - r:!?. . “ T
;I§ Elfgaihu_' ! —NEENAH, W 54056 I *_5_35_@1
44 | .
NBB'20'23°E .
150.22'
‘ g
5 1QTL
= oy o P
. |E
cwiBiws | B
z :
: .
; g
5@ weLL !
z o,
5- HOLDING TANK
{ & VENT pPiPE
i
$ S89°01's8"W
Z Y NB9'01°S8°E
" _§ 100" OFFICIALLY MAPPED ROW -
g sepicaTEp 1o SN 8 S89701'58°W 170,01
TO THE PUBUC » e CENTERUINE
g 10,643 S.F. 0.244 ACRES E & > _ & _Q-_L.{!E_;.:é-l;_f 225721
; ¥ $8922'03"W 150.22' ®T5TUNE OF ;H'E'"ETU'T/-L ﬁc&mr‘;'“‘—
SOUTHWEST CORNER NB9'22'03°E 2638.63' 1/4 CORNER
Sec. 36, 120N, Ryse. BREEZEWOOD LANI SEC. 36, T.20N., R.16€
! SURVEY NAIL FOUND - T MNE BERNTSEN MON. FOUND

¢ 100 OFFICIALLY MAPPED ROW , o

ﬂ r—= '
5 e ’ . o' N sts § E | ?:
i 60 3 o 60 ' Saconl ' |3
E = s A Vew,  LEGEND L
= 5 senas 3 O = 3/4" X 24" ROUND IRON REBAR

i faf 55_‘2;:’ " WEIGHING 1.5 Ibs. /liveol #t. SET
g C ON Y L N i P A - 3/4" MON REBAR Founo
| DRI, /o X - 114 e resar oo

1445 McMAHON DRIVE ; e SURNE S - CERTIRED CORNER
N e gy S e e

Tol: (920) 7514200  Fax: (020) 7514284
{ DRAFTED BU\:&WM P!‘c. Z Zo)S { ) — RECORDED AS BEARING /DiST.
* Coray W, Kolkofen SF. = SQUARE FEET



CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. _ SHEET 2 OF 4
ALL OF LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No. 1851 AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 1 OF
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAPS ON PAGE 1851 AS DOCUMENT No. 701788 AND A PART OF LOT 2
OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No. 5831 AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY
MAPS ON PAGE 5831 AS DOCUMENT No. 1380001, LOCATED IN THE SOUTHWEST 1 /4 OF
THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, TOWN OF
CLAYTON, WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

",

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

l, David M. Schmalz, Wisconsin Professional Land Survayor S—1284, certify that | have
surveyed, divided and mapped oll of Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map No. 1851 os recorded
in Volume 1 of Certified Survey Maps on Page 1851 os Document No. 701788 and a part
of Lot 2 of Certified Survey Map No. 5831 as recorded In Volume 1 of Certifled Survey
Maps on Page 5831 as Document No. 1380001, located in the Southwest 1/4 of the
Southwest 1/4 of Section 38, Township 20 North, Range 16 East, Town of Clayton,
Winnebago County, Wisconsin containing 117,283 square fast (2.692 acres) of land being
more fully described as follows:

Commencing at the Southwest corner of said Section 36; thence NB922'03"E, 231.20
feet along the South line of the Southwest 1/4 of said Section 36 to the Southerly
extension of the West line of Lot 1 of said Certified Survey Map No. 1851 and the Point
of Beginning; thence NOO'30'40"W, 385.06 feet along said Southerly extension and the
West line of said Lot 1 to the Northwest corner thereof; thence N89'20'23"E, 320.22 fest
dleng the North line of said Lot 1 and its Easterly extension; thence S00°30°40"E, 349.17
feet to the North right-of-way of C.T.H. "JJ" thence SBI'01°58"W, 170.01 feet along soid
North right—of-way line to the Southwest corner of Lot 2 of sald Certified Survey Map
No. 5831; thence S00'30'40°E, 35.05 feet along the Southerly extension of the West line
of said Lot 2 to the South line of the Southwest 1/4 of sald Section 36; thence
SB9°22'03"W, 150.22 feet along said South line to the Point of Beginning,

That | have made this survey by the direction of the Owners of said Lond.

I further certify that this map is o corract representation of the exterior boundary lines
of the lond surveyed and the division of that land, and that | have complied with section
236.34 of the Wisconsin Statues, the Town of Clayton and the Winnebago County
Subdivision Ordinance In surveying, dividing and mapping the same.

Given under my hand and seal this ¥4 day of —&LEELQEL, 2045

David M. Schmalz, W Professional’ L'and Sumy S-1284

oavioM. ™, %

SCHIMALZ




CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. SHEET 3 OF 4
ALL OF LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No. 1851 AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 1 OF
TIFIE APS ON PAGE OCUMENT No. 701788 AND A PART OF LOT 2
OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No. 5831 AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY
MAPS ON PAGE 5831 AS DOCUMENT No. 1380001, LOCATED IN THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF
QOF SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, TOWN OF
TY, WISCONSIN

THE SOUTHWEST 1/4
CLAYTON, WINNEBAGO COUN

gulations of Winnebago County, Wisconain, all the
d. This minor ‘subdivisian was approved by the

Pursuant to the Land Subdivision Re
requirements for approval have been fulfllle
Planning and Zoning Committee.

Winnebago County
Date

Authorized Signature
pervisors approved this Certified

yton Board of Sy

y certify that the Town of Cla
regular meeting of
n the resolution.

We herab
Survey Map by wvolce vote ot their
with /without conditions as stated i
Town Chairperson Date
Russell D. Geise
Town Clerk Date \..\\“""‘“"'nlhh
Richard A Johnston S aCONg ",
__'_- 4\.-.-'__. ....,A__b.',.f ,’
T oavom ™
Z § soHmAz % %
Sl sz P
% NEENAH, 7 =
% ol ol
4, Wi 0=
eSS

XY
ol =

&p‘g e ) )2:15'

l, being the duly elected, qualified and acting Treasurer, do hereby certify thot in accordonce
with the records in my office there are no un—paid taxes or un—paid speclal gssessments
on any of the lands included in this Certified Survey Map as of:

Date

County Treasurer
Mary Krueger

Date

Town Treasurer
Torl Straw
006080103 & 00809010407,

THIS CSM IS ALL OF TAX PARCEL No.a
THEMTYOWERSWREOWDAREMNNISH.&CAROLB. GEHRT.
THIS PROPERTY IS CONTAINED WHOLLY WITHIN LANDS DESCRIBED IN DOC. No. 1018151 & DOC, No. 591079,



CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. SHEET 4 OF 4

ALL OF LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No. 1851 AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 1 OF
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAPS ON PAGE 1851 AS DOCUMENT No. 701788 AND A PART OF LOT 2
OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No. 5831 AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY
MAPS ON PAGE 5831 AS DOCUMENT No, 1380001, LOCATED IN THE SOUTHWEST 1 /4 OF
THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, TOWN OF
CLAYTON, WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

DENNIS H. & CAROL B. GEHRT, As Owner(s), We hereby certify that we coused the land
described on this Certified Survey Map to be surveyed, divided, mapped and dadiceted os
representad on this Certifiad Survey Map. We also certify that this Certified Survey Map is
required to be submitted to the following for approvol.

Town of Clayton
Winnebago County

Dated this day of 20
Dennis H. Gehrt Carol B. Gehrt
State of Wisconsin)
)ss
County)
Personaily oppeared before me on the ______ day of 20 the

above named person(s) to me known to be the person(s) who executed the foregoing
instrument, ond acknowledged the same.

Notary Public

County,

My commission expires

.‘r'l‘.l' b‘-._

.
.

Dt oo
k.7 205



TOWN OF CLAYTON
ORDINANCE 2015-004
ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE OFFICIAL TOWN OF CLAYTON ZONING
ORDINANCE MAP

WHEREAS, one or more applications for amendments to the Map of the Town of Clayton Zoning Code
of Ordinances have been filed with the Town Clerk as described herein; and

WHEREAS, following the requisite Notices and Public Hearings the proposed amendments have been
reviewed and recommended to the Town Board by the Town’s Plan Commission; and

WHEREAS, the applications for amendments to the Map of the Town of Clayton Zoning Code of
Ordinances does comply with both the Town’s existing land use and future land use
elements of the CY 2009 update to the Town’s Comprehensive Plan; and

WHEREAS, all other procedural requirements have been met for purposes of consideration of the
amendment(s) as provided in Section 7 of the Town of Clayton Zoning Code of
Ordinances; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED THAT, the Town Board of the Town of Clayton, County of
Winnebago, State of Wisconsin, pursuant to Article 7 of the Town of Clayton Zoning Code
of Ordinances, hereby adopts the following Amendment(s) to the Map of the Town’s
Zoning Code of Ordinances:

Section 1: The Official Zoning Map of the Town of Clayton is amended as follows:

A. Property Owner:
Dennis H. and Carol B. Gehrt, 7379 Carden Drive, Neenah, W1 54956.

Legal description of property:

a portion of the property located immediately east of 2884 CTR “JJ”, Neenah, W1 54956, in
the Town of Clayton and specifically described as a portion of Tax ID # 006-0901-04-07
located in Section 36, Township 20 North , Range 16 East, Town of Clayton, County of
Winnebago, State of Wisconsin (Sec Attachment A).

The above described pro is hereby rezoned from:
A-2 (GENERAL FARMING DISTRICT) to B-2 (COMMUNITY BUSINESS DISTRICT).

Section 2: This Ordinance shall be submitted to the Winnebago County Board for approval. This
amendment to the Town of Clayton Zoning Code of Ordinances shall be effective upon
approval by the Winnebago County Board.

Adopted this 16", day of December, 2015
Vote: Yes: 5 No: A Absent: 0 ATTEST: )
%ol /L it LAY

Russell D. Geise \Chair' Richard Johnston, Town Adniinistrator/Clerk




Project N4 otH52-9

Drawn BytLFldd Book 4 3
1445 MCMAHON DRIVE NEENAH, WI 54 | & =zl

W RO DT SO0 GRS SOMPS By, mode!, Pol Dale 87972013 $ 42 M, wais.  (ongR dave, g Tew. gem g, #h_l, gm _hyl)




L % | 006088605 { |
!| il ‘}l -i
— ;¢ = 006088002




RESOLUTION

DATE: February 9, 2016

To The Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County, Wisconsin:
AMENDATORY ORDINANCE 9

WHEREAS, it is desirable to amend the Zoning Map of the TOWN OF Clayton_in
accordance with the petition of Guy Gruett and

WHEREAS, said request [ is or [ ] is not in compliance with the adopted Winnebago
County Land Use Plan and Winnebago County’s Farmland Preservation Plan.

NOW, THEREFORE, the County Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County do ordain that
the Zoning Ordinance and the Zoning Map of the TOWN OF Clayton, be and the same, are
amended to provide that the attached described property be changed from the classification of A-2
of said ordinance, which it now and heretofore had, to the zoned district of R-2.

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors, that
the enclosed Ordinance is hereby [ ] ADOPTED OR [ | DENIED.

County Board Supervisor
(Town of Clayton)

PARCEL NO: 006-0607-01 FROM A-2 TO R-2.

COUNTY DISCLAIMER:

County Board approval does not include any responsibility for County liability for the legality or
effectiveness of the Town Zoning Amendment or the Town Zoning Ordinance.

APPROVED BY WINNEBAGO COUNTY EXECUTIVE THIS DAY OF \
201

Mark Harris

County Board Supervisory district 29



Town of -.\;

Clay 8348 County Road T
Cwnl!r

Larsen, WI 54947

Wednesday, December 23", 2015 é&'l

County Zoning Office
Attn: Cary A. Rowe
112 Otter Ave
Oshkosh, W1 54901

Re:  Guy and Brenda Gruett Parcel # 006-060701 (Re-Zoning)
Dennis and Carol Gehrt Parcel # 006-0901-04-07 (Re-Zoning)
Jim and Laverne Sturgis Parcel # 006-0531 (Re-Zoning)

Mr. Cary A. Rowe:

Enclosed please find three Re-Zoning Applications with related documents which have been
approved by the Town Board for Guy and Brenda Gruett Parcel # 006-060701 (Re-Zoning),
Dennis and Carol Gehrt Parcel # 006-0901-04-07 (Re-Zoning) and Jim and Laverne Sturgis
Parcel # 006-0531 (Re-Zoning).

Please see that re-zoning applications are processed with Winnebago County.

Should you have any questions relative to this request please feel free to call or E-mail me.

Sincerely,

Pidadd Jotoseon |y

Richard Johnston
Town Administrator/Clerk

cc: County Clerk, Sue Ertmer

8348 County Road T - Larsen, WI 54947
Phone - 920-836-2007 | Fax — 920-836-2026
Email - toc@new.rr.com | Web Page — www.claytonwi.govoffice3.com



RN Re-Zoning Application
 —— (Submit 15 copies of Drawings)

Mail: 8348 County Road T — Larsen, WI 54947
3 Phone — 920-836-2007  Fax — 920-836-2026
| 7 Y - Tolsgt Couniry > Email — toc@new.rr.com Web Page — www.townofclayton.net

Property Owner (s): (%s i h 5!‘;4; Gr‘u. :#

Address/Zip: __ 3/ 52 £ ?‘Fefcq,p £°O, A:)f.‘c'tc L, &)/ 5_4‘954

Phone: 320-3 (5 -4 854 F:{x: E-Mail: ﬂ %x@g .,g,:?ér “J'f#‘fﬁ. Cowy
Applicant: Bob Qa. ;‘pOM = car‘m.) Z—d JSu rvf;vﬂ\.]q'

Check: Architect _ Engineer ___ Surveyor X Aftorney __ Agent

Address/City/Zip:_ 5 /.5 ], [ ynrdale Or. 45:!/‘&4_ LV B3,
E-Mail:

Phone: J20-23/- Y /LB ¥ax: 920~ 7.3/-5473 éé__f‘mm&;m/& o
Describe the reason for the Rezoning: gu P !r-—oo & l‘ﬂe.f 4o
rt&t‘dfﬂ& Hee \Orofu""qﬂ
Re-Zoning Specifics: ' /
No. of Lots: 02 (‘téu uie CSHD

Total Acreage: /0 4:‘. res

TaxID#: 004 06070/ ry )
La:;nl Description: So /0”.—»6 K% 'EK' ¢ EK y TE%' ﬁf;égz‘)é
Current Z g: Gea # & Section 22 3;9}) A Gt
urrent Zoning: g Terd ,23{71‘64) mneévv wily

Proposed Zoning: ﬂ - Q

[ certify that the attached drawings are to the best of my knowledge complete and drawn in
accordance with all Town of Clayton codes.

Applicant Signature: W /é.:.é Date: /2 '9“/5

For Town Use Only

Fee (See Fee Schedule)
Fee: Acct No: Receipt: Date:
Date Received Complete: By: Application. No.:
Review Meeting History
Re-zoning is: Approved Denied
Comments:

Notes: Please notify utility companies regarding your proposed development. Re-zoning approval
does not constitute approval of a building permit or any required approval of a highway connection
permit. Re-zoning Application & Fee must be submitted 10 working days prior to meeting.

15003



1/4 AND BEING PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1
TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, TOW

NOTE._THE LOT(S) CREATED IN THIS CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP ARE

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.
BEING ALL OF LOT 12 OF THE RIDGES, LOCATED IN THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST
/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4, ALL IN SECTION 23,
N OF CLAYTON, WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

NORTH IS REFERENCED TO THE EAST LINE OF THE

RANGE 16 EAST, TOWN OF CLAYTON, WINNEBAGO

LEGEND:
ADIACENT TO PROPERTY THAT, AS OF THE DATE OF THS DOCUMENT, =3/ X 18" [RON REBAR SET
ARE BEING USED FOR AGRICULTURAL PURFOSES. SOME INDIVIDUALS l@gg WEIGHING 1,502 LBS. PER [IN. FT
BELEVE THAT THE ACTMTIES ASSOCATED WITH THE AGRICLLTURAL USE 3§03 @=3/4" RON REBAR FOUND
CONSTITUTE A MUSANCE OR CONFLICT WITH THER QUET ENIOTMENT oF S & i e
THEIR PROPERTY. THIS STATEMENT IS INTENDED TO PROVIDE THIRD oy =0 S T ONIE e R HIMARCAR
PARTIES WITH NOTICE THAT AGRICULTURAL ACTMTIES MAY EXIST ON THE pos &8 e
ADJACENT PROPERTY. | Rl UND
| I Lor 2 «-a'§‘ Q:\r,, ®= NAIL IN DISK FOUND
2 ) oo gessn (8RS (V) @rooMTU MONUMENT
——- WA weessser) LS L’\fg‘r_ o ©=SEPTIC VENT
| — s NegIEOIE J35.99" L il ivis  ©=ALUMINUM MONUMENT FOUND
oy 6-13'+ wesT oF~( )~ RECORDED AS
| 38 PROPEW UNE ) 7 = FENCE REMNANTS
| 33 1 [ \[_BUTTERCUP
SOUTH LINE OF SOUTHEAST U N N o —
1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST Sotmt et ) ' RD. (66)
1/4 OF SECTION 23-20-16 NEGI9 37 10 UTILITY EASEMENT
| T AS PRR PLAT
| Ly
| LOT 1 & '§-‘ [
| § 386,301 SQFT.+ | Y &
| N (B.8680 ACRESE) | N
OWNERS OF RECORD: S 210
GUY &BRENDAGRUETT N $893937 30 BULDING SETBACK
3152 BUTTERCUPROAD ¥ 813w | 5 As e et
NEENAH, W1 54956 3 l B |
12 i3
TAX FARCEL NO: THE RIDGES - TEMPORARY CUL-0E-3AC
006-1402 & 006-0607-1 o] =S | [V, PER PUAT
(D & DD \ !
| FENCE REMNANTS 5't E "wg.%_%_m_'l- S S
| roaesnr e ® LOT 2 57388
PROPES u A Ly = =
| 90639 SOFTE | 53 % -
| . = NU-SW ¢ NESW
V] T L ! e
I gerLy szomom & & - }%
| CORY WERGNER = § § 3
| N E]8NR2
| = : ENEH g
1 & gt o~
| 0 S 3%
' R s ¥y
- 43 \
| § RO g 1/8 OF SECTON 23-20-16
y SR P
: o -~ ‘\“u\\\\\un"r
S gCONQ,
= \6_......., YA
| 3 W Sy,
SOUTHWEST CORNER 3 S MM S wuck £ £ \ %
Zsfcmv 23-20-16 3 . 2 i noserg&sqanm { o
& RD. L APLETONWY § ¢
107 G LARSENF __[8%3 e Fod
— — %R ' - — W, O% (O}
(56954 35W) SOUTH 1/4 CORNER DED'CATEDRTDQ THE PUBU(és @;S URVE
SO LOE G SOVIIMEST SECTO0 27 20 /7 13,362 5a nin(gl;us? ACRES)
20~ I NDS ¥ FT. ;
1/4 OF SECTION 23-20~16 SEAT ol
CRAPHIC SCALE: 17 = 200' =
)2 ==
100 00 ROBERT F. REIDER, PLS-1251 DATED
200 0 00 CAROW LAND SURVEYING CO., INC.

SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 23, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH,

COUNTY, WISCONSIN WHICH BEARS S00*20'50°E PER

615 N. LYNNDALE DR., P.O. BOX 1297
APPLETON, WISCONSIN 54912-1297
PHONE: (920)731-4168

A1510.3 DATED: 11-18-2015

DRAFTED BY: MCR SHEET | OF 3 SHEETS




CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.
BEING ALL OF LOT 12 OF THE RIDGES, LOCATED IN THE SOUTHWEST % OF THE SOUTHEAST
% AND BEING PART OF THE SOUTHEAST ‘% OF THE SOUTHWEST !, ALL IN SECTION 23,
TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, TOWN OF CLAYTON, WINNEBAGO COUNTY,
WISCONSIN.

SURVEYOR’S CERTIFICATE:

I, ROBERT F. REIDER, PROFESSIONAL WISCONSIN LAND SURVEYOR, CERTIFY THAT I
HAVE SURVEYED, DIVIDED AND MAPPED ALL OF LOT 12 OF THE RIDGES, LOCATED IN THE
SOUTHWEST Y% OF THE SOUTHEAST % AND BEING PART OF THE SOUTHEAST % OF THE
SOUTHWEST Y%, ALL IN SECTION 23, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, TOWN OF
CLAYTON, WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN, BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS;
BEGINNING AT THE SOUTH % CORNER OF SECTION 23; THENCE $89°34’55 "W, 334.04 FEET
ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST % OF SECTION 23 TO THE WEST LINE OF
LANDS DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT NO. 1688928; THENCE N00°20’42"W, 1333.68 FEET ALONG
SAID WEST LINE TO THE NORTH LINE OF SAID DESCRIBED LANDS; THENCE N89°36’ 01”E,
333.99 FEET ALONG SAID NORTH LINE TO THE EAST LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST % OF
SECTION 23 AND THE WEST LINE OF THE RIDGES PLAT: THENCE $00°20’ 50”E, 201.45 FEET
ALONG SAID EAST LINE TO THE NORTH LINE OF LOT 12 OF THE RIDGES; THENCE
N89°39°37"E, 210.00 FEET ALONG SAID NORTH LINE TO THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF
BUTTERCUP ROAD; THENCE $00°20°50”E, 213.60 FEET ALONG SAID WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY
LINE TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 12; THENCE $89°39°37"'W, 210.00 FEET ALONG SAID
SOUTH LINE TO THE EAST LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST % OF SECTION 23 AND THE WEST LINE
OF THE RIDGES; THENCE 800°20°50"E, 918.52 FEET ALONG SAID EAST LINE TO THE SOUTH %
CORNER OF SECTION 23 AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING. SUBJECT TO ALL EASEMENTS AND
RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD.

THAT I HAVE MADE SUCH SURVEY UNDER THE DIRECTION OF GUY GRUETT, 3152
BUTTERCUP ROAD, NEENAH, WISCONSIN 54956.

THAT THIS MAP IS A CORRECT REPRESENTATION OF THE EXTERIOR BOUNDARY LINES
OF THE LAND SURVEYED.

THAT T HAVE FULLY COMPLIED WITH THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 236.34 OF THE
WISCONSIN STATUTES AND THE SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE OF WINNEBAGO COUNTY AND

THE TOWN OF CLAYTONw, ,

66 NS "y, -—Lé /’/_gp 7’;

4.\ R ROBERT F. REIDER, PLS-1251 DATED
% CAROW LAND SURVEYING CO., INC.

{i nuamTF RE‘DE“ t%: P.0.BOX1297,615N. LYNNDALE DRIVE

":

J,,'

‘.\\\\\\\\\mnn i,
)

*3 woiouwl §  APPLETON, WISCONSIN 54912-1297
™ K (gr,.-' PHONE: (920)731-4168
gy a3 A1510.3 (RFR) 11-20-2015

NOTES:
(1) THIS CSM IS PART OF TAX PARCEL NO. (S): 006060701 & 006140400,
(2) THE PROPERTY OWNER (S) OF RECORD IS (ARE): GUY K. GRUETT AND BRENDA 8.
GRUETT
(3) THE CSM IS WHOLLY CONTAINED WITHIN THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN THE
FOLLOWING RECORDED INSTRUMENT (S): DOCUMENT NUMBER 1572795 & 1688928.

TOWN BOARD CERTIFICATE:
WE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE TOWN OF CLAYTON BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

APPROVED AND ACCEPTED THIS CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP ON THE DAY
OF ,20_
TOWN CHAIRPERSON TOWN CLERK
CITY OF NEENAH APPROVAL:
THIS CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP WAS APPROVED BY THE CITY OF NEENAH ON THIS
DAY OF , 2008.

CITY CLERK DATED



SHEET 2 OF 3 SHEETS

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.
BEING ALL OF LOT 12 OF THE RIDGES, LOCATED IN THE SOUTHWEST % OF THE SOUTHEAST
“ AND BEING PART OF THE SOUTHEAST ' OF THE SOUTHWEST %, ALL IN SECTION 23,
TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, TOWN OF CLAYTON, WINNEBAGO COUNTY,
WISCONSIN.

TREASURER’S CERTIFICATE:
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THERE ARE NO UNPAID TAXES OR UNPAID SPECIAL
ASSESSMENTS ON ANY OF THE LAND INCLUDED ON THIS CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP.

TOWN TREASURER DATED COUNTY TREASURER DATED

OWNER’S CERTIFICATE:

AS OWNERS, WE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT WE CAUSED THE LAND DESCRIBED ON THIS
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP TO BE SURVEYED, DIVIDED, MAPPED AND DEDICATED AS
REPRESENTED HEREON. WE ALSO CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP IS REQUIRED BY §.236.10 OR
236.12 OF THE WISCONSIN STATUTES TO BE SUBMITTED TO THE FOLLOWING FOR
APPROVAL: TOWN OF CLAYTON, CITY OF NEENAH AND WINNEBAGO COUNTY.

WITNESS THE HAND AND SEAL OF SAID OWNER (S) THIS____ DAY
OF 20 .
GUY K. GRUETT, OWNER BRENDA S. GRUETT, OWNER
STATE OF WISCONSIN )
COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO)) >
PERSONALLY CAME BEFOREMETHIS_____ DAY OF ,20__, THE

ABOVE NAMED PERSONS TO ME KNOWN TO BE THE PERSONS WHO EXECUTED THE
FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED THE SAME.

NOTARY PUBLIC

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

PURSUANT TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE, ALL
REQUIREMENTS FOR APPROVAL HAVE BEEN FULFILLED. THIS CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
WAS APPROVED ON THIS DAY OF , 20 .

CHAIRPERSON, WINNEBAGO COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE.

wow, DT L £ fr07S

GCONs, ", ROBERT F. REIDER, PLS-1251 DATED
V™, CAROW LAND SURVEYING CO,, INC.

)
n,

N

£ -.‘.

615 N. LYNNDALE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 1297

Tl

£ { ROBERTE SO i%:  APPLETON, WISCONSIN 549121297
% % AoPLETONW it PHONE: (920)731-4168
KA éo Al510.3 (RFR) 11-20-2015
”""1/0 suﬁ\l‘““_‘.-

Iy,

Miiiagy o

SHEET 3 OF 3 SHEETS



TOWN OF CLAYTON
ORDINANCE 2015-005
ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE OFFICIAL TOWN OF CLAYTON ZONING ORDINANCE
MAP

WHEREAS, one or more applications for amendments to the Map of the Town of Clayton Zoning Code
of Ordinances have been filed with the Town Clerk as described herein; and

WHEREAS, following the requisite Notices and Public Hearings the proposed amendments have been
reviewed and recommended to the Town Board by the Town’s Plan Commission; and

WHEREAS, the applications for amendments to the Map of the Town of Clayton Zoning Code of
Ordinances does comply with both the Town’s existing land use and future land use
elements of the CY 2009 update to the Town’s Comprehensive Plan; and

WHEREAS, all other procedural requirements have been met for purposes of consideration of the
amendment(s) as provided in Section 7 of the Town of Clayton Zoning Code of
Ordinances; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED THAT, the Town Board of the Town of Clayton, County of
Winnebago, State of Wisconsin, pursuant to Article 7 of the Town of Clayton Zoning Code
of Ordinances, hereby adopts the following Amendment(s) to the Map of the Town’s
Zoning Code of Ordinances:

Section 1: The Official Zoning Map of the Town of Clayton is amended as follows:

A. Property Owner:
Guy K. and Brenda S. Gruett, 3152 Buttercup Road, Neenah, W1 54956,

Legal description of property:
The property is located property located at 3118 Larsen Road, Neenah, W1 54956, in the

. »wn of Clayton and specifically described as Tax ID # 006-0607-01 being part of the
southeast % of the southwest ' all in Section 23, Township 20 North , Range 16 East, Town
of Clayton, County of Winnebago, State of Wisconsin (See Attachment A).

The above described property is hereby rezoned from:
A-2 (GENERAL FARMING DISTRICT) to R-2 (SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT )

Section 2: This Ordinance shall be submitted to the Winnebago County Board for approval. This
amendment to the Town of Clayton Zoning Code of Ordinances shall be effective upon
approval by the Winnebago County Board.

Adopted this 16" day of December, 2015

ote: Yes: 5 No: 0 Absent: 0 ATTEST:

| o 79
»M&G \& Q\&‘L& - / / ;/;f”{ﬁ/f’; " Aﬁ%ﬂ’ 7

Russell D. Geise, Chair Richard Johnston, Town Administrator/Clerk




00606080102

e Ay A

0060607

LEHRER LN pwt

e
: 0060808

e et T S i

006060701

0061406

0060613




RESOLUTION

DATE: February 9, 2016
To The Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County, Wisconsin:
AMENDATORY ORDINANCE 10

WHEREAS, it is desirable to amend the Zoning Map of the TOWN OF Clayton_in
accordance with the petition of James Sturgis and

WHEREAS, said request ] is or [ ] is not in compliance with the adopted Winnebago
County Land Use Plan and Winnebago County's Farmiand Preservation Plan.

NOW, THEREFORE, the County Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County do ordain that
the Zoning Ordinance and the Zoning Map of the TOWN OF Clayton, be and the same, are
amended to provide that the attached described property be changed from the classification of A-2
of said ordinance, which it now and heretofore had, to the zoned district of R-1.

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors, that
the enclosed Ordinance is hereby [ ] ADOPTED OR ] DENIED.

County Board Supervisor
(Town of Clayton)

PARCEL NO: 006-0531(p) FROM A-2 TO R-1.

COUNTY DISCLAIMER:

County Board approval does not include any responsibility for County liability for the legality or
effectiveness of the Town Zoning Amendment or the Town Zoning Ordinance.

APPROVED BY WINNEBAGO COUNTY EXECUTIVE THIS DAY OF
201

Mark Harris

County Board Supervisory district 30






- | Re-Zoning Application
e G (Submit 15 copies of Drawings)

Mail: 8348 County Road T — Larsen, WI 54947
Phone - 920-836-2007  Fax — 920-836-2026
Email — toc@new.rr.com Web Page — www.townofclayton.net

(-~
Property Owner (s) J_/Pl s g Ltucrne/ 5‘{-(4!”4; <

Address/le j 7‘:)[0 A' p& krrﬂ.,; Aﬁ"“ AJGCMJIM', 5%
Phone: 5&3"‘ 7&5 /955— Fax: E- Mall
Applicant: ﬁnb ﬁc- \ ﬁ el

Check: Architect  Engineer __ Surveyor &Atlomcy Agent

Address/City/Zip: é/_g- /(.3, Lyq A)/ ¥ f(.f/ ‘%

Phone:M’M Fax: %&73 -~ 73 E- Mdllécé- P&Cd b‘ly\fé‘v.«n
Describe the reason for the Rezoning: C‘rﬂw "My ncad /O
NJ

Re-Zoning Specifics:
No. of Lots: l
Total Acreage: l

TaxID# ) ] (Art
Legal Descnpﬁné i_{jf (fr ) ‘1/09‘/ (pld'f)

Current Zoning: A‘ - 2‘

Proposed Zoning: )Q ..,' (

I certify that the attached drawings are to the best of my knowledge complete and drawn in
accordance with all Town of Clayton codes.

Applicant Signature: W ]Q,}Z Dt /0 - '7['/5—

) For Town Use Only

Fee (See Fee Schedule)
Fee: Acct No: Receipt: Date:
Date Received Complete: By: Application. No.:
Review Meeting History
Re-zoning is: Approved Denied
Comments:

Notes: Please notify utility companies regarding your proposed development. Re-zoning approval
does not constitute approval of a building permit or any required approval of a highway connection
permit. Re-zoning Application & Fee must be submitted 10 working days prior to meeting.

ABL8 3815



# 30788y

# 8560

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.

BEING PART OF LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NUMBER 4094 AS RECORDED (N VOLUME
1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAPS UN PAGE 4094 AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 1030255, LOCATED
IN THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH,
RANGE 16 EAST, TOWN OF CLAYTON, WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

NOTE:

THE LOT(S) CREATED IN THIS CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP ARE
ADJACENT TO PROPERTY THAT, AS OF THE DATE OF THIS

DOCUMENT, ARE BEING USED FOR AGRICULTURAL PURPOSES.

R

SOME [INDIVIDUALS BELIEVE THAT THE ACTIVITIES !
ASSOCIATED WITH THE AGRICULTURAL USE CONSTITUTE A T| g
NUISANCE OR CONFLICT WITH THEIR QUIET ENJOYMENT QF =]
THEIR PROPERTY. THIS STATEMENT IS INTENDED TO PROVIDE [ g |
THIRD PARTIES WITH NOTICE THAT AGRICULTURAL ACTIVITIES \_r $ ~
MAY EXIST ON THE ADJACENT PROPERTY. I § $ %l
' I
| g |
| (N8B'1441 ) ) 88
NoE 4000 251.00 e
218.00° i B X |
|
) =
z 83 3
§ T AT 1 S ! Jg 3 '3:'
§ LAJL 1L '6.3 1,© g™
< 43,597 SQ.FT.+ bl 12 g R
| (1.0008 ACRES%) -gl ltt’_’lj s 3
! 170 L §
| [
N 8 | @ 5 é
S : AR
s C s
1S |
218.00' i 300 | Ny |
SEE40 00 W 251.00 IR %
1 S l
J s
OWNERS OF RECORD: [ |) R ‘
JAMES & LAVERN STURGIS R |
PARCEL ID: 0060531 | ET 23
m T8 \ W
g ROTCILLTITTN
LEGEND: | [ 3 § X N,
® =3/4" X 18" [RON REBAR SET, = ---...}_9/,1,"

WEIGHING 1.502 LBS. PER LIN. FT.
® = 3/4" IRON REBAR FOUND
& = COUNTY MONUMENT
{ ) = RECORDED AS

GRAPHIC SCALE:

Jo 90
60 0 50 120
NORTH IS REFERENCED TO THE EAST LINE OF
THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 20,
TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, TOWN
OF CLAYTON, OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, WISCONSIN,
WHICH BEARS N00°40'50"W PER THE
WINNEBAGO COUNTY COORDINATE SYSTEM.

SHIELTE 1 OF A SHERTS

T,
L
z;;
@

\\\\“\\\\ Mgy .
s

LT 2 )/-275
ROBERT F. REIDER, PLS-1251 DATED
CAROW LAND SURVEYING CO,, INC.
615 N, LYNNDALE DR., P.O. BOX 1297
APPLETQON, WISCONSIN 5491 2-1267
PHONE: (920)731-4168

AG9BB.38-15 DATED: 11-1-20153
DRAFTED BY: (cep RDD)




CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.
BEING PART OF LOT | OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 4094 AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 1 OF
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAPS ON PAGE 4094 AS DOCUMENT NO. 1030255, LOCATED IN THE
SOUTHEAST % OF THE NORTHEAST % OF SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH. RANGE 16
EAST, TOWN OF CLAYTON. WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

SURVEYOR'’S CERTIFICATE:

|. ROBERT F. REIDER, PROFESSIONAL WISCONSIN LAND SURVEYOR. CERTIFY THAT |
HAVE SURVEYED, DIVIDED AND MAPPED PAR'T OF LOT | OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.
4094 AS RECORDED IN VOLUME | OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAPS ON PAGE 4094 AS
DOCUMENT NQ. 1030255, LOCATED IN THE SOUTHEAST % OF THE NORTHEAST % OF
SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, TOWN OF CLAYTON, WINNEBAGO
COUNTY, WISCONSIN, BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE
EAST %4 CORNER OF SECTION 20; THENCE N00°40°50"W, 1048.75 FEET ALONG THE EAST LINE
OF THE NORTHEAST % OF SECTION 20 TO THE EASTERLY EXTENSION OF THE SOUTH LINE
OF LOT 4 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 4094; THENCE $88°40°00"W, 33.00 FEET ALONG
SAID EASTERLY EXTENSION TO THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF PIONEER ROAD, THE
SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 4 AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE S$00°40°50"E, 200.00
FEET ALONG SAID WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE; THENCE $88°40'00"W, 218.00 FEET TO THE
SOUTHERLY EXTENSION OF THE WEST LINE OF LOT 4 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 4094;
THENCE N00°40750"W, 200.00 FEET ALONG SAID EXTENSION TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID
LOT 4; THENCE N88°40°00"E, 218.00 FEET ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING. SUBJECT TO ALL EASEMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD,

THAT I HAVE MADE SUCH SURVEY UNDER THE DIRECTION OF JIM STURGIS, 1740 A
OAKRIDGE ROAD, NEENAH, WISCONSIN 54956.

THAT THIS MAP IS A CORRECT REPRESENTATION OF THE EXTERIOR BOUNDARY LINES
OF THE LAND SURVEYED.

THAT [ HAVE FULLY COMPLIED WITH THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 236.34 OF THE
WISCONSIN STATUTES AND THE SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF CLAYTON

AND WINNEBAGO CQLINTY. . =
gco Ne, ", Lar=F ol jjays
4/ ", ROBERT F. REIDER, PLS-1251 DATED
% CAROW LAND SURVEYING CO., INC.

: acnﬁgfé ‘*‘“ﬁ”‘ i%: 615 N. LYNNDALE DRIVE, P.O, BOX 1297

f

)ﬂ\n\\nn““

LN i i APPLETON. WISCONSIN 54912-1297
-, 'oQ‘-' PHONE: (920)731-4168
.,,'-”er";"j"‘g Iq A988.38-15 (RFR) DATED 11-2-2015

NOTES: "
(1) THISCSM IS PART OF TAX PARCEL NO. (S): 006-0531.
(2) THE PROPERTY OWNER (S) OF RECORD IS (ARE): JAMES A. STURGIS & LAVERN L.
STURGIS.
(3) THE CSM IS WHOLLY CONTAINED WITHIN THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN THE
FOLLOWING RECORDED INSTRUMENT (S): DOCUMENT NUMBER 488892 & 544236.

TOWN BOARD CERTIFICATE:
WE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE TOWN OF CLAYTON BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

APPROVED THIS CERTIFIED SURVEY MAPONTHE DAY OF _
20
TOWN CHAIRPERSON T - TOWN CLERK

COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEK APPROVAL:
PURSUANT TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE, ALL
REQUIREMENTS FOR APPROVAL HAVE BEEN FULFILLED. THIS CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

WAS APPROVED THIS__ DAY OF 20

CHAIRPERSON, WINNEBAGO COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE.
SHEET 2 OF 3 SHEETS



CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.
BEING PART OF LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 4094 AS RECORDED IN VOLUME | OF
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAPS ON PAGE 4094 AS DOCUMENT NO. 1030255, LOCATED [N THE
SOUTHEAST % OF THE NORTHEAST % OF SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 16
EAST, TOWN OF CLAYTON, WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

TREASURER CERTIFICATE:
[ HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THERE ARE NO UNPAID TAXES OR UNPAID SPECIAL

ASSESSMENTS ON ANY OF THE LAND INCLUDED ON THIS CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP.

TOWN TREASURER "~ DATED COUNTY TREASURER DATED

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE:
AS OWNER(S), | (WE) HEREBY CERTIFY THAT [ (WE) CAUSED THE LAND DESCRIBED ON

THIS CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP TO BE SURVEYED, DIVIDED AND MAPPED AS REPRESENTED
HEREON. | (WE) ALSO CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP IS REQUIRED BY S.236.10 OR 236.12 OF THE
WISCONSIN STATUTES TO BE SUBMITTED TO THE FOLLOWING FOR APPROVAL: TOWN OF
CLAYTON AND WINNEBAGO COUNTY.
WITNESS THE HAND AND SEAL OF SAID OWNER (S) THIS_ DAY OF
, 20

JAMES A. STURGIS N LAVERN L. STURGIS

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
) SS
COUNTY OF WINNEBAGQ)

PERSONALLY CAME BEFORE ME THIS DAY OF .20 | THE
ABOVE NAMED PERSON(S) TO ME KNOWN TO BE THE PERSON(S) WHO FXF(‘LJTED THE
FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED THE SAME.

NOTARY PUBLIC
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: B

o, U R o frays

=4
£ S ROBERT F. REIDER, PLS-1251 DATED
£ ﬁQll[R"AHUIH e CAROW LAND SURVEYING CO., INC'.
?,*‘_ il ¥ 615 N. LYNNDALE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 1297
N e Cie APPLETON, WISCONSIN 549121207
ORI S PHONE: (920)731-4168
ST AY88.38-15 (RFR) 11-2-2015

SHEET 3 OF 3 SHEETS



TOWN OF CLAYTON
ORDINANCE 2015-006
ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE OFFICIAL TOWN OF CLAYTON ZONING ORDINANCE
MAP

WHEREAS, one or more applications for amendments to the Map of the Town of Clayton Zoning Code
of Ordinances have been filed with the Town Clerk as described herein; and

WHEREAS, following the requisite Notices and Public Hearings the proposed amendments have been
reviewed and recommended to the Town Board by the Town’s Plan Commission: and

WHEREAS, the applications for amendments to the Map of the Town of Clayton Zoning Code of
Ordinances does comply with both the Town’s existing land use and future fand use
elements of the CY 2009 update to the Town’s Comprehensive Plan; and

WHEREAS, all other procedural requirements have been met for purposes of consideration of the
amendment(s) as provided in Section 7 of the Town of Clayton Zoning Code of
Ordinances; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED THAT, the Town Board of the Town of Clayton, County of
Winnebago, State of Wisconsin, pursuant to Article 7 of the Town of Clayton Zoning Code
of Ordinances, hereby adopts the following Amendment(s) to the Map of the Town’s
Zoning Code of Ordinances:

Section 1: The Official Zoning Map of the Town of Clayton is amended as follows:

A. Property Owner:;
James A. and Lavem L. Sturgis, 1740 Oakridge Road A, Neenah WI 54956.

Legal description of property:

The property is located on the west side of Pioneer Road south of CTR “II” in the Town of Clayton
and specifically described as a portion of Tax ID # 006-0531, being part of Lot | of Certified Survey
Map Number 4094 as recorded in Volume 1 of Certified Survey Maps on page 4094 as Document
Number 1030255, located in the southeast % of the northeast % all in Section 20, Township 20 North,
Range 16 East, Town of Clayton, County of Winnebago, State of Wisconsin.. (See Attachment A).

The above described property is hereby rezoned from:
A-2 (GENERAL FARMING DISTRICT) to R-1 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT).

Section 2: This Ordinance shall be submitted to the Winnebago County Board for approval. This
amendment to the Town of Clayton Zoning Code of Ordinances shall be effective upon
approval by the Winnebago County Board.

Adopted this 16", day of December, 2015 by the Town Board of the Town of Clayton

Vote: Yes: 5 No: 0 Absent:

ATTEST: ,
/7

] 4 /

//ihid o LD

Richard Johnston, Town Administrator/Clerk

Russell D. Geise,



<0900
990900
i ; -w. __
_ ] 8:588 L o >»z:oum'lv .G@
- —— I[l.m =—> w _
w0900 | ' 1950900 _ %
- v 190500 _
M | 04550900 101#50900
2 ~ = £550900 .
b2 0900 6950900 2 ,
| ST g e— ([
100/ $0900 250900
= - I - i .* D
| i 0£50900
._ . _“
| I | 2960900 | 950900 . o B0t
| 106550900 ”_v
__ a | .ml_
| m | 4 LECO900 -
| = 2
L © L___..I ————t——T— 38
— w | _ 2020V 950900 = | .
| | | | B - 4..
_ W _,_ w wgg ._#...__ —orognoglll o ]
| s 4 5*38 T LaL250900
s | I ~ Q —_ T| @
“ ! m 1260900 <0900
| ) | - -
f S s I Q2 INDOD
+ 08550900 ) = 3 S—— 04 A LNNOD ﬂ.ﬁlﬁ
| £06290900




RESOLUTION

DATE: February 9, 2016
To The Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County, Wisconsin:
AMENDATORY ORDINANCE 11

WHEREAS, it is desirable to amend the Zoning Map of the TOWN OF Winneconne._ in
accordance with the petition of Michael Pamer and

WHEREAS, said request [X] is or [ ] is not in compliance with the adopted Winnebago
County Land Use Plan and Winnebago County’s Farmland Preservation Plan.

NOW, THEREFORE, the County Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County do ordain that
the Zoning Ordinance and the Zoning Map of the TOWN OF Winneconne, be and the same, are
amended to provide that the attached described property be changed from the classification of A-2
of said ordinance, which it now and heretofore had, to the zoned district of R-1 A-1.

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors, that
the enclosed Ordinance is hereby [ ] ADOPTED OR [ | DENIED.

County Board Supervisor
(Town of Winneconne)

PARCEL NO: 030-0088 FROM A-2 TO R-1 A-1.

COUNTY DISCLAIMER:
County Board approval does not include any responsibility for County liability for the legality or
effectiveness of the Town Zoning Amendment or the Town Zoning Ordinance.

APPROVED BY WINNEBAGO COUNTY EXECUTIVE THIS DAY OF ;
201

Mark Harris

County Board Supervisory district 35



TOWN OF WINNECONNE ZONING CHANGE

O,
For: : '??0/5
Michael and Jane Pamer . J
6619 County Road M NS

Winneconne, W1 54986

Part of Tax Parcel 030-0088, Lots 2, 3 and 4
CSM # 5432
Rezone from A-2 (Agriculture) to R-1A-1 (Residential)

Part of the SE. % of the NW. % and a part of the NE. % of the NW. % of Section 10, T. |19N.,
15E Town of Winneconne, Winnebago County Wisconsin

A public hearing was conducted on Wednesday, September 4, 2013 at the Town Hall, 6494
County Rd. M, Winneconne at 6:30 p.m. by the Town of Winneconne Plan Commission.

Class 1 notices were sent to neighboring properties within 300 feet of the property.
Notice of Public Hearing was published August 7 and 14, 2013 in the Winneconne News.

Motion to recommend to the Town Board approval of the rezoning of the property carried on a
unanimous 5-0 roll call vote at the Town Plan Commission meeting September 4, 2013. The
findings were: 1. Town Code requires parcels less than five (5) acres be zoned other than
agricultural. 2. The zoning change complies with the Future Land Use Map.

Motion to rezone carried on a unanimous 5-0 roll call vote at the Town Board meeting
September 19, 2013, The findings were: 1. Town Code requires parcels less than tive (5) acres
be zoned other than agricultural. 2. The zoning change complies with the Future Land Use Map.

I. Yvonne Zobel, Clerk for the Town of Winneconne do hereby certify that the above is a true
and exact statement of the proceedings in regards to the Re-zoning of Part of Tax Parcel 030-
0088, Lots 2, 3 and 4 of CSM #5432,

7

‘lerk, Town of Winneconne
P
Dated this 22" day of December, 2015

‘onne Zobel,




Page 1 of 1

. . : P [
Winnebago County GIS Viewer and Property Profiler S ERionte
[ e I L.
:. L «—ct
‘ to initiate
g Zoom | reports the p:
(2 In multiple laye
} C
%3,‘,4 03000880 1 ®
HIC ‘ Draw Label
0 X
D 1 X
R M
A
01 vl ® D
| ® U
M .
All O ©
P 0 K
0008702 030008753 o ] 5
030008802 030008803 03000880 4 Q ] =
" 2 O O
INDIAH SHORES RD G500ARH03 Q -
| 3 [ Zoom
| ; : Out ¢
9 3 2 & T 2 B B B ® B x 8 H g ;
= = = = = = = = = = = = § §
2 B, 8 8.8 2 2 g2 & 8 8B B|8 8 -
— = = | = = = e} L5 @ E
% = g 0301153 2 g : S @ 2 @ % 2
-—i bz
O 1 l.IIIO-Tﬂ ad @ —Reset = lilt _!lll ” O
*** Powered by Mapserver ***

http://wegis.co.winnebago.wi.us/cgi-bin/mapserv?zoomsize=1 &amp;zoomdir=0&amp;la... 12/22/2015



STATE OF MISCONSIN) oo
WINNEBAGO COUNTY)

WINNEBAGO COUNTY CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.
A PART OF THE SE.1/4 OF THE NW.1/4 AND A PART OF THE NE.1/4 OF THE NW.1/4 OF
SECTION 10, T.19N., R.15E. TOWN OF WINNECONNE, WINNEBAGO COUNTY,
SHEET10F3 g RVEY FOR: MICHAEL PAMER WISCONSIN.

6619 CTY RD. M LEGEND

WINNECONNE, W) 54886

© 3/4"X 18" DIA IRON REBAR SET. WEIGHING NOT
LESS THAN 1 5LBS PER LINEAR FOOT

@ Z'IRON PIPE FOUND N.1/4 CORNER OF
________ -’ @  /4' IRON ROD FOUND SECTION 10, T.20N,, R 15E

| | l ¢ WINNEBAGO COUNTY BERNTGEN MONUMENT ¢
_g. il | (10000 = RECORDED DATA @
3l -y S — 2.
= J\ SEE DETAIL "A" S w EAST LINE OF THE
sd | Lotra [ ON SHEET 2 OF 3] §m [=—"MW 1/4 OF SECTION 10,
g | C.S.M. NO. 851 \Q g T1N, R.15€
= Loo:M. INU. BOY
& |l | (1185.36)
3 || =—— NB9"4I07°W 1184.95
A= — — — — —S89°4307"E_1123.68' DEER TRAIL
0 2z 1T LT
b 83 NES AW
i R leses R
£ - ‘é 2 | 2
e 24 _j = T2
55 = 3 3] wod =
[ = 88 3N goroorwoesaseven b beeeee 48R
oo 88 G| FORINGRESS AND EGRESS o 1 52
N =
'S gl [ N— o
= LOT 1 3 g%
> =1 wpr--——- z2
= I gl m AR
S |3 - sls 80| zg
Y I LOT AREAS g2 2R A E
|2 LOT 1= 1351,118SQ FT.31017ACRES 3 11| Tont 2%
|8 LOT2= 33256 5Q. FT  0.763 ACRES R (Ul S 1 B2
' LOT 3= 30,000 SQ. FT  0.689 ACRES glaly s ~m
________ 18 LOT 4= 30,000 SQ. FT. 0689 ACRES @ls " ) %
I AREA DEDICATED TO THE PUBLIC =
0 ;5 : 37107 SQ.FT. 0.852 ACRES G s ¥
7 , ~ re=es
i ES —{=—6%  TOTAL AREA = 1,481,478 SQ. FT. 34.010 ACRES ) k
IT ' o 1 > 4
e o | ([ = o SRS
| | EQUN
! . N [ -
*p W\ [ 8y Ry S _____ i
I_; @] | z SBY4I07E 62342 = i
IN =] | & o L= IS
n { g1, 8
o = I3 N s
£ 3 '
NB9*AI0T'W 1300.71 NB9°43'07"W 43836 80
- ,j\_.._ —1 i

e T R e L T
43'07"W 1124.39 .
REFERNCE CORNER | : —
NB3'4307W 11854 CENTER OF SECT!
| SECTIGN 10.T 20N, R.15E INDIAN SHORE ROAD “tes 3%) T zuNfR'|:E§Ec O
SOUTH LINE OF THE NW._1/4 OF SECTION 10, T18N_ R 15E
SBY°4Y07°E 2486.13

DATED THE DAY OF L2013

WISCONSIN REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR 5-1599
LAWRENCE C KRIESCHER

0 300 600 300
T
L.C. KRIESCHER AND ASSOCIATES LLC. LRI D
140 W. MAIN ST, P.O. BOX 14 4o noanv sumver NOTEBOOK: 23 PAGE:3
WINNECONNE, WI. 54986 & DWG. NO. L- 443

920-582-0133 LAND DESIGN

THIS INSTRUMENT DRAFTED BY L C KRIESCHER $-1539



WINNEBAGO COUNTY CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.

A PART OF THE SE.1/4 OF THE NW.1/4 AND A PART OF THE NE.1/4 OF THE NW.1/4 OF
SECTION 10, T.19N., R.15E. TOWN OF WINNECONNE, WINNEBAGO COUNTY,

WISCONSIN.
seersorst | DETAIL "A" ? 1|
| EAST LINE OF THE I o
I MW.1/4 OF SECTION 10, |31 |
| T 19N, R 15E 1 8 SECTION 10, T20N., R1ASE] |
| 12 g I
S 12 2 I
[ LOT 1 OF GSM NO 856 RS- |
[ 1123.68 EiR |
| NB9°4307"W. - oy I
I TR EmRT ——v-—brﬁ_w--—-—l-—%m_\j\____.] |
I O gl seerare | ¢
I HORTH LINE OF THE SE 1M -I 1 | I
| OF THE I 1/4 OF SEGTION g M | DEER TRAIL i
| meEsoumiineoriort 9 2 i } |
| :;ABSMMmEN‘TEm i m = |
| e b S negazaaw 1
| LOT 1 ik R S ____+ |
| 3 A =Z)las 17502 M I
i A 8r1iga gmay O 1
! LA I-A 51 py) |
1 g =R o r
l I p— = w I
' ! A5 1
-~
| I
l |

SURVEYOQOR'S CERTIFICATE:

} LAWRENCE C. KRIESCHER, WISCONSIN REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR OF L.C. KRIESCHER AND ASSOCIATES LLC., CERTIFY
THAT | HAVE SURVEYED, DIVIDED AND MAPPED UNDER THE DIRECTION OF MICHAEL J. PAMER A PART OF THE SOUTHEAST
QUARTER (SE.1/4) OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW.1/4) AND A PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER (NE 1/4) OF THE
NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW.1/4) OF SECTION TEN (10) TOWNSHIP NINETEEN (19) NORTH, RANGE

FIFTEEN (16) EAST, TOWN OF WINNECONNE, WINNEBAGO CQUNTY, WISCONSIN CONTAINING 1,481,478 SQUARE FEET

(34.010 ACRES) OF LAND AND BEING DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS

COMMENCING AT THE CENTER OF SAID SECTION 10; THENGE N.89°43'07"W. 61.03 FEET ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NW.1/4 OF
SAID SECTION 10 AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING N.89°43'07"W. 1124.39 FEET ALONG SAID LINE; THENCE
N.01°01°'01"W. 1318.34 FEET; THENCE S.89°43'07"E. 112368 FEET; THENCE S.01°02'51" E. 1318.35 FEET ALONG THE WEST LINE OF
FOREST PARK ROAD TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND BEING SUBJECT TO ALL EASEMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD.

THAT SUCH IS A CORRECT REPRESENTATION OF ALL EXTERIOR BOUNDARIES OF LAND SURVEYED. THAT | HAVE FULLY
COMPLIED WITH THE PROVISIONS OF CHAP'I Eix 236 34 OF THE WISCONSIN STATUTES AND THE LAND SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE
OF WINNEBAGC COUNTY AND THE TOWN OF WINNECONNE IN SURVEYING AND MAPPING THE SAME

DATED THIS ___DAYOF 2013

WISCONSIN REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR S-1599
LAWRENCE C. KRIESCHER

TOWN BOARD APPROVAL:

THIS GERTIFIED SURVEY MAP HAS BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF WINNECONNE,
WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

DATED TOWN BOARD REPRESENTATIVE

CERTIFICATE OF TOWN TREASURER:

|, BEING DULY ELECTED, QUAILIFIED AND ACTING TOWN TREASURER OF THE TOWN OF WINNECONNE, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY THAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE RECORDS IN MY OFFICE SHOW NO UNPAID TAXES SPECIAL ASSESMENTS AS
OF _ AFFECTING THE LANDS INCLUDED IN THIS CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP.

DATED TOWN TREASURER DWG. NO. L- 443



seersors  WINNEBAGO COUNTY CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

A PART OF THE SE.1/4 OF THE NW.1/4 AND A PART OF THE NE.1/4 OF THE NW.1/4 OF
SECTION 10, T.19N., R.15E. TOWN OF WINNECONNE, WINNEBAGO COUNTY,
WISCONSIN.

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE:
AS OWNER'S WE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT WE CAUSED THE LAND ON THE CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP TO BE SURVEYED
DIVIDED, MAPPED AND DEDICATED AS REPRESENTED ON THIS MAP.

MICHAEL J. PAMER DATE
JANE E. PAMER DATE
STATE OF WISCONSIN)
WINNERAGO COUNTY)
PERSONALLY CAME BEFORE ME THIS DAY OF , 2013 THE ABOVE NAMED OWNERS

KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSONS WHO EXECUTED THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGE THE SAME

NOTARY PUBLIC WISCONSIN

COUNTY TREASURER'S CERTIFICATE:

|, BEING DULY ELECTED, QUALIFIED AND ACTING TREASURER OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE
RECORDS IN MY OFFICE SHOW NO UNREDEEMED TAX SALES AND NO UNPAID TAXES OR SPECIAL ASSESMENTS OF

. AFFECTING THE LANDS INCLUDED IN THIS CERTIFIED SURVEY

DATED COUNTY TREASURER

WINNEBAGO COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE:;
A PART OF THE SE.1/4 OF THE NW.1/4 OF SECTION 10, T.19N, R,15E TOWN OF WINNECONNE, WINNEBAGO COUNTY,
WISCONSIN, IS HEREBY APPROVED

DATE BY: AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

OWNER OF RECORD IS MICHAEL J. PAMER AND JANE E PAMER
THIS C S M. IS CONTAINED WHOLLY WITHIN THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT 1580639
THIS C.5.M. IS CONTAINED IN ALL OF TAX PARCEL NO. 030-0088

DATED THE DAY OF .2013

WISCONSIN REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR $-1539
LAWRENCE C. KRIESCHER

DWG. NO. L- 443



© 00 N oo 0o b~ WN B

o o e O i o o
© 0 N o 00D~ W DN R O

N NN
N~ O

262-22016
RESOLUTION: Disallow Claims of Lynn Reimer

TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS:

WHEREAS, your Personnel and Finance Committee has had the claims of Lynn Reimer referred to it for
attention; and

WHEREAS, your Committee has investigated the claims and recommends disallowance of same by
Winnebago County.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that the claims of
Lynn Reimer, filed with the County Clerk from December 11, 2015, to the present time, be and the same are hereby

disallowed for the reason that there is no basis for liability on the part of Winnebago County.

Submitted by:
PERSONNEL AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Committee Vote:

Vote Required for Passage: Majority of Those Present

Approved by the Winnebago County Executive this day of , 2016.

Mark L Harris
Winnebago County Executive

Resolution Number:  262-22016 Page 1



SUSAN T. ERTMER 415 JACKSON STREET, P.O. BOX 2808
County Clerk OSHKOSH, WISCONSIN 54903-2808

OSHKOSH (920) 236-4890

FOX CITIES (920 727-2880

FAX (920} 303-3025

E-mail: countyclerk@co.winnebago.wi.us

Winnebago County

Office of the County Clerk

The Wave of the Future

NOTICE OF CLAIM
Date: December 15, 2015
To: Doug, Linda and Joan
Re: Claim from Lynn Reimer, 805 lowa Street, Oshkosh; for damages resulting from

an alleged conspiracy involving Winnebago County.

Ab
This claim will be presented to the County Board at their January 8,
2016 meeting.



TueSe g 290 454/ %7% W [zer Zgpervisor

oes’

T3 whem b mwa, Cancauun’

b wodd Ahe Ao swpoct Jesh Thampsons
SNoclad toother “lov @mh-wg 63/ the Podeecon~ Ghegiss)
iy mundan e cuy Fo wedutce o do
Gudty W/Toal's amble Ancealst Hma, The Copd
Qg q %o .hfuqa Me ) Thavt Aiqhts amd
Joah's hotiae 9 2oudpoed " to do dhat, He
thos a-acteliXe diah Hou cable amd ¢ qame

5iem§ Lot of Lohuch dhaae gecean the
Indernat s dhe programs dhe copS e Fo A
s :ﬂmo_uu.c,mma}ms NOo ii’ul% cam Ly odeh m}.l.d:)“
x%} Hutough the Ve Toah dameos ol aboud
Hhua Lecaunae. wplavmed 1 Fo me ane. da%o
(1 abm_uclj Jaew ebhq‘b_r u.'s J:a.rue Camencdy q:»n
Q:ﬁwmt{ a d3edMAN doud Ho YA - on
&t\.@hvng do Tosh dhag pest menth ﬂmd: Aome, -
I‘i‘uﬂ% L %fsu.mCJ 0 My heuwae & e dunews what
o 0as, & wea o L d Hhat deohed The % ahould
AR om & ehudd's Ltegelst e rechlaee dad, ot 1oas
.och,.qit% a Camera! Hots woowdd Joah drnaw
Demesthumg Athe thet a}y he aant sheon @
—l:o{d about Wb Toha pacuen Fthat he 4 dhe,
DoeLcd .LLJUL}:.M.. e umn cqhoots Y dhe CopS.'
Thwe an also a meas um dhe Lrchoand that
o0h did™ 30 athe. cops ) Thenen o o y& mactls
Senn, 0 ) Q Aiohen TV, ¢ Jance, oke . Al
| o, Jﬂﬁmﬂs Jhane Desmethenc an Common —
Metal | Cops need Su‘imgfb t\ynu'\é
wrung dentess W Bamamc Ledban, & hane
Q VZXE Oﬁm:gﬂ! The ¢ops ia_‘rbe had othon,

v do Hthe wame Fhanc Yook as w

M a -/\OGWL‘UI’T% JG.UJA.L.LHJI .!

OFFICE

W

44, W

B
&
J
(W]
o

CQuMTY CLERK'S

[ERLERESIN

WINNEBAGC




Y

_ O quesun v g
T peet

T_de #b},ﬂ,um MO‘F’M& C‘,Ca,.'l;&e et o

Maom . Deg.7 th RO IS =

P Jmfd? on Yhe ENN News :iada‘&im)«m
DOI ud ]_lcr.rh:m% mﬁmcm oS _Qob&mq
@Qﬂ:ﬁﬁ&@ Now wE m meowe Aszmsc, 5
e m}\HoS\ngp tdhe emy. Wached the Hr feos
-:Hu LWoese X Pm :','l’,o PO ikm%m&mm%
.‘<J’)Q,L,>|n§1L tils Hthe, ¥ ahows

Ifr—'féﬁ 1 2 do.
Ciul ng S cﬂwtbmr) O%T?m PDOT

On Sate Dee. 5, -—-2@[5-“’

Cops Sent Me a | pachst Jreom Sociod
Awurieey 0N G bq% X0 Sup me auscn 0y
Jousm dthao neendal— HOJLCpf)Qr?1e;)~} “

(../U!’Tf.c:{ %J\,cmq abeve - JL‘\.LUL D IOP(}JUHS Cwﬂﬁ;
The. cops had g@m ccmt om Hhe qide of
M Jnoumz an Q e t q J%mmg
d-.vbt& T- ho CUIG‘L Jérh,u, 4Q LJ}?G'ZI'; SHMM# LAL o
JLLmie/n A (j\zUoz.o 20 waed de ALL, , Ao Hhat
J:Lh p-UY')S a-qi oD am audwéumeo mach,me.
Josh Thcmpscm Xold me g e ¢l S
2 L)o-meuL B AR net q lal -

ma.rd'/ casitt G “.\Zr:no%. dhe cdud',ek puct wt on e
oFhat Aade, o} Joah's howae ohere wt Hat

oL QA coupla doc ﬂwm ot Load ey,

Dqaun . 3600%., ot 4 pud, b wp

erwzt Q, JHOCK QLQCU—J.& IM lodd wtm.ancl
A-3,30 wn Lhe affennsoen, ¢ 0pS Lowre dutuving



«1.)1.}! hene J&mﬂm-n% {)0‘1_ o+ Whem Joah %cnf:
«]‘}Crmsa; vbﬂ.crm J”«)C»\ncat:'f) Zthere Wad Q Cay a‘UnQ:b
@am chun ‘8“25‘& %Lcm Ohwo 5t %Wg
5 hon ¢ sepped ot Joah's houne at
Yos T Si., swelled (5 windons down « Josh
oeud do the CL_;;,U};%“ ny Yo by dad
BDomettung tolat, Josh callad Me qromigy .
How wadd Jogh e o Lhung ft)m IKat
o he wasnt Lo othung m cops To gt ofd
e dsecekot cantey  Ths o & ccm-npuwoa’,’.
Tha Socued wotha! Fosh + the cops.

Tum Deco %’w’) >515



/ao'//”j/

o dhe touskat
fz‘.aﬂmflgam" [M»&dp Rumms)am,

%ih Cl%dumﬁ'b Ptihé, v om. Cndumlfaa_ )JQCCWA.Q,

) an Ihio mundat cemn
L 1p (ln 2010 Q,-_i’wmed Jummi’.oﬁdw
L c‘ifmqm ?m:au} SLIun uede

Yo c‘,f:rmp_ma%a Q;b _:ttmm %ddd nhot. )n&m’-l.

_.g_ﬁ_dzhn, 0_9 c[o NOW 0BG noi}umca_mm done.. He
s Baulidic Dajamden Mn:ﬂ:u.oﬁ_m &
”i?LL gg;g_%a o changs dha molon 25
T ln:bwdqmﬂ, imdmc.m,ﬂxdx&m:to
Ao Xho conh.p,mua, o n Concarhed toth.
S Aon had suddemn Oizmi(:cncnmsm
e m¢ O Conapana c.%_a%amst i Lohem dem
R ,,Z St ./E_,%LG,M, J\m P &.Uynd% Un«l:&)’unou)n*
______ A o My Aom, den.in poak. of, Fhia cUnleJchtj
dheX Do 4 k}mﬁ@@ﬂw R.A. Q%Q dcnmg
onhnm o o amks dva%cm |
> Ehom Knowgd:bdf dham _ d(‘:‘bb:bubfwum

B tsnjo’h/:tha‘b J-EWS Dol qum othay
i is ol Ccm%-\)umd
%M W Q Xunined
on m :khg:m :km_co s o -

Jm)n:khwu a.nbau.‘:hon_m_&md callut am an~
. umﬁaimn e Tohe ety x ety poimm amuolaed
) i dhide The Cound Eops _ane Yhe omeq who.one
_ __Comped ouk around D’Lna noune. woic)rwng 69@;\«
~Hmr\%(l do % LaXemmna' oa welle Theu ot ha
- Teb ¥ camenan MLCM ﬂr)cuz pbcm,o,daTt Q%d'}@
: ey, ap Loedehiona me doi}wé coll Hhe
F o _stbewde .,Lf_;b.b‘l‘" thata why'

6 E_.ﬁ% mahu Mote :!cham v\.&ui%ﬁlﬁoched :kjruz numwg

* | WINNEBAGO COUNTY Gt ERicrs
OSHICOSH, w1 > =T FICE

~Zo The Feds %QSMMs 1—he hnews e Loould



(21015

. _-C_camf}]_d~ )
Mwﬂ:bwul{& _gm .:btmﬂuzredsamd& .
o T}LcL-F’\edS ¢cam .,lc:crh. qm'f:e a. c.:b.ks Polrcor D_-p,p'b,s ——

oipcm . T.,lw.»_n dDSQ) HQ"L.}\G.% _
P QQECI Pom :t}m_&
dc:-tmc:.) Losema, ht Nowa. chlum

Ao Hmh¢ Applden _chmps.

_ M@@MW%H&@ Jm} chu.-mlw
L Zhe one toha ua. A’-’h.i,uﬂ(j maha dﬂ'wm%j ,.,r_u%ln‘b
~and he one Lho. the Agplaten DA ShoU ]
Have ¢ contreded Lecoune Som am ol wak=
nean X0 Fhay . L eam pdace. am.é,oil)ﬁm.q,_i
AQCMDMQCM@DHQ’. |
Behnedon duslasned AouHua. i She Jivenag
X ther mm Fho ﬂecls_wcrdctn% AR Hlﬂoohzd Jm.a,
tocwddn't h ;Jc;,bfv:d}m cops. hSS m;\:ii é ,)

_me, _:toii\.c,-}.ecls dudn ungw
__ﬁq\ J\ﬁnﬁi‘b mascflg, O Cmplmmtﬁﬁ-%om Sonateea
Yhe cthan, d OMMCQPSM i}whudma&
.dmﬁiocsg:b me . Tohe had da on amble

- dweeldband dhe ¢eps Anohaned o decl 6/ %the Qoaw)

| .ww:'zommdomg% m/:’dm,.}udskum
¥o iom.%%wadwm%mm
Fhek Q am gowng o ﬁGmo.PpJ?.GjDﬂ*M
Fhe amt + now d Ahe Xo mahe g chavm. .
ﬁ\z oL he enty LQCMQ, wn}ué wm}m oL

ety omd 20 dogs he &) VDGR, %uud;m&
Tohe wdﬂ.&frm/\,ﬂlS'o EJ_Qm CMmAna,)m

agaun %o ocbnake the wdectmedy on thelmam=

ol vy » T}mw &Mx:tmac»i mmm
ol Fhe D an.csm est el st Ol the
honeasmant ‘dhek & Fuuned o b)gre Fo Yoy
Looa o, e donection. oh lf\clciwmﬂm.t. i.n.lb,m%:‘dn,g, -



3
[l 65

I W 4 he D.4. who:m TJmDA
s W «&}w% ,:’d\.@/%hm hghs
____the Cch.é[ potice .Qmec,uie,‘ U‘lcd:&!.o D«e:h??o.l;e.;d;
&mcﬂud%a:lho.mphm«b 5 ha hadn't
. fm;buhihm The 3t du.c\andm}éach.‘.m}hﬁ.

R Llhmm_tocm,?d_:b}w, c:J:;?f o O} ReDEUNLLY
= = ka%ﬁmm? Lth.dhe.feds
«UOJ&C} Jheao co S Whet :ﬂw_&m ClCrbﬂS

- whmb&hozﬁ?e:ﬂum,i €ﬂ+:h>)1cm,&m Me. O
- m&mt hS-can -h.u_ps S |
hane 8 qot Mac)a, u_V m/xrat_whzds Y=Y BA.

% toould ke do et g Jrumflm_d quuisc:md
. ”)\.-Mum & C C}ffu%% O ULM‘MA

__.Hbmmmm‘t Ka: P A,
omd dhe %ﬁ(} m dcrtmg

e Thambe. |




To 2he Cowdtys

H\_; i T}q,u& \_I.A :’jf!.[/m‘r] R"QL A LUY}d 9 m deLCt::JﬂS
Xin Yo RAhewd Uosyy (ohare ol Theae cops ane udtin 9
O.R.Cm.'r‘l(l Mmoo I 'te om G“‘S‘b -7?'”1 S‘L.) Juuiuué, lewuz,.
Yoo tohad, swsden one thad mamy, cops wowaﬁmg
o, Hichuoniths | Tl shpendians Sl |
CLfLummf“j J—*l.a. Juu%lu.ﬁ, 1O Jhnoc;ﬂcL‘j“ﬂo ’fe.'- M. HGCJru;nv
i;}ut Jhen lﬂ.&m uua,jm.imanﬁdqd 2x Ay the Sapreme
Cowt Qo Dmc:.b.'n% .&.E)f)m:t& dewands a c.gnv.mﬂ:foﬂ;
.,},u,g‘t Ahe Jw dud wn o Con s Z_,)hxﬂ-,.bc‘u Ma
CopS Ouwc.l DIVIVIN Ccﬂ.dclnf dhaa be connadaned |
m:b;‘mw‘\o.ﬂoﬂ of, A akmea o J'O:xf’) u% )na)wﬂﬂms
a wadmean s on ol wabneng o [Here an amcthen
Lieenne PJ(O;\L Ihaih wotcham m,”CcrU%um“} neaf
[llcie, A34-515 . Hane A CL DM | At o{‘_’ ¢ oy
\.Z_ICJ-U(:U_).J._)Y’H.) Mg <\ lwcﬁtd\,mrﬂ ine .

FTO5 Taowsp S¢-
6Shlosh, T 4902

FILED

6172015

NNEBAGO COUNTY CLERK'S 0
il OSHKOSH, Wi FFICE




%20 o T, | ) vo wock dor Coble s )
S LA e e Uy KBICC _ Re thege tnthe
WC'iJ\A\)‘O H n He c:’.s had q\—i,;m’; fvfié. ’
< Qi e 4o6HT2 (O |35 Bk,
—4 4 @« a 6 el OB .
U\QOR SN '“":5__5_’:&_“__,_ L
VWY & ' A @ o_ e (b
Q@“\ ﬂ"’ e s [ 9833y 54
T boype I
('“3 Yo5 gh ¢ )
Q-
L,,QS- ﬁ 8‘(}'\
r._e.
Bath s L
Y TR~
g™ Ave,
e Sy i . EE— 1
é / 5 ‘"g" &C&¢HTB %f“\kj

Oy exeall by

% 30 ~L od f
hg |70 Bedgenzon /ool be
T (0910 o the other

A \p 51\C|Q/
° 09

. . ‘_ |© h 5_+e
Th'S is the house W/jthe white £S¢ort] 1k

IS5 pavHed th1{he c\riue@ﬂ,\/ Ly/ho baeK plate .

Cops Lise this car Jor the battery-they leave

the heood ap %cnr the stadic Wwaves of elec%r'\cl-f\/o

——

e e e

“?/Q_Q'COPS nds small redius ! why? Kachnsky .
Eoch dot reptesSents Wwheve each eop 15 loaated o
tcept Jor my house, Some houses have more Yhan
) cop tnthem like ot B‘Iam‘g{“’ ot. TS C’Qplex)m\{\%@}
upslairs, downstairs and some ©% the carsthat are
these are a silvec busrqul—una; adarh blue or
blaek 5a+urn~—3lo~05w; a blue covolla (aé\0~8)e)‘
a ced %rond am = 450 -5V & rved pickup truck 9’@73%23
anotheyr track J49o41; a red Jord Jresta 33%-xxB
At 346 . €7 St~ A qray Tmpala ¥58-loXe: G
Suver honda 713—£+h ancthes silver honda
D581 S 52~ A blacK ford FIso-FTieas



Z‘jrm Keimer
%03 Towdh 5t

ecrely Le
masfoor] Ceia,
05h Kosh ] Kuuj,
A3 -l222 f/) B whxlm
ley

- ag?w Ing o
STEEEETT PN
IZ‘EG@T{'S——V% &! 3o Pm

FIL.ED
C1/2015

NNEBAGO COUMTY GLipies o
g OSHKOSH. W1 FFlCE



Ltjm’] Reimer JrQVI +VQC\’<‘(:(7OWO
3651‘5"’“5‘6 (Us ¢ Tee P 3L0
o5h Kok yF(i_,i =8k &
0733_}227‘ Jollow G oe of
’ r“"i”unu

F(:t(—f d( h&““

%19 ~yuﬂtu

T?\x‘ > O r

2 ¥Qz

QQ‘?’lU‘d—ﬂ.

yzal
Jobuny ras ~ &2 H

h
2



O the Couwdy: ,

o Hato Mhas sa Jumm Rewmen, ). Qwmy
QLLLNG Hou & Cl,opij uﬂ %.Ju‘b}’dn - &1 ,Q}LQ RwLALUEa
LCsI ‘éﬁ\m Faelum J\g{w‘m--s 35 mm\%, Ag, 209,

! ’&’f\".\—:uil(}'r\ DR Cavue Ae ]F'LG:,LCLQ,’L (ﬂg‘} hfi?.
s Boutiony ot Ay Ime to sk Jhen about
FILED Zhe ‘ -Uzjgm:‘/a‘ OMHLOILLD) AN cz)cm;@. aJout e
” —_ WXo ot Qam 517 0Y. 0:13 Yho emd o-& dhe
DEC 1Y N“Jm(‘u& ':Eh Xhe E_u,t:\:sj?,. cmh_‘g ihfz; 2 o Ne va JCM%
W\HNEB"GOSSO.:)&HC,WR%‘EU{EE CUyiy, Meswe. %mﬁ:i\rmb » heey Leth ‘me..,(' nol
The Oppletesn DA .}39_& {\,uj\t Comrmtsd
Porosccutowed museondundt on Hua Mosden

CONAPIA LY Ahe :ba,UUSL (:%{;Lc’.mﬂxaﬁ Jaumched !

ML, Kochumals dudnt Aecome Doneds gd,ﬁ{ ‘
vt @ Jees MEntha Aeden tohen The SRV
C&}U.A,e.l e 'mech] LY G C%wb_er,\‘ o) -L\_Qf);{_l:l,ﬂ,l
aadoudt afon he had aunt am E-mad Xo
mMe. hachum DAy e Thunyey Hhe mama
(Bouttomy) might A2 & auypeek. T s £-mad
AN M D(}JULG‘Q .L,\.JP.‘ “‘Q—- DG A:b 0 _Tu}ujs &- H’)Ovd'
W Aent Ko wpdede M, Kochun mh% a0 he
Lonly “LReomne DOﬂ:L't:\:S new oty .

The Coundy dudn'l go :EI‘L)“L,CSU%‘% Jdm noumead
jlrLcscﬁh,fh» \OLS& u)j—b’\’\(‘lii\’lq Ca,nc:rl‘,)wp Pq;b’hf_ D 'Jlmcrlm,‘/
i}m r':)g)p« Aor) D« p;Q)LEJcn'\cs-ﬁ S LM e Qc*l
o am Fhe Cowttoueem o wlw}jz. Beccuae Ohe

Knew twhat ho dory o dus elenta omd whe
needed hdb wfthun cons mu&.dogh tohay
goungq on Jhene dU.%ht NOLO ¢

AU Lo /dmeas — Dond, s austen Todde 49
oere o he Phcm.q, 6N Se17-09 um Khe mouwn gy



& X

an wah Boutbomy, w)he nusken Bawenn Q?Gser
Bﬂs&cﬁ(mma Leamnag on dhe P%cm; o/ Jea auteon,
s MO memiioriod ool ame) cowds
dotumenits OF dthe pelce sepod Lreawse That
twoudd place hon ol home and Jhant dthe,
Dinect Conneedion o hon Hon dogam the
Ovr’h_p;@’(‘iﬂ D‘#F)f DALYS AneS JOOJW% (o) I TJI‘LQ_
DA s, Hadune Tijmamne Bw'l Sha vl
NRALUL %.mﬂ?%m pLocement &L Dusect Cempect~
Jdomn Loy, Lohued mahay s cane a
Muander Conapunacy
- Whde on dhe phong, tae afarded Xo &
GuoL %csodv\;%m Lham .l mwdm, ﬂ«ﬁ
wan & varny doud note . Tohe houne went
';an d Dad Fo go Ase tohat thed as.
He dad _no‘b‘ R GUAL. Jru} & B:L;:tfaﬂuj e %ua\q‘t -
; aums &}152 (.0. omnd AP ojlo.rn
m)i%;p?rb ondhe wnarde . I was 9/5% am
_5*!7' 0011_% Juwoad ok« Do c‘Juu:\ My Do Bowad ¢
T-he pooL Jud ).SC:JLQO;’YLQ{:! - .-LUmUE; am-wcl_pm <
1A }mwl,g w/no ME coll ot 1030 am
| M &miiﬁzvu} LoD Arecune dhe couldn'?
ke Fhe Aok Cﬂx}uﬂ% amd n’lcm?_,‘}u}xsm. nuUULY

Losne. Yy . e ahoudd hane Xodhun hum
e dhe docler b hem ahe twowdd hane am
Cuofud Aot of &mplz:_unlna I do, dhe houddn't
heawe done okt all ]! Y Both Hachunalky o
the applnﬂ'onp.'}yﬂcw :Hufm} Q told \AQM
whde Yhe AppActen D.A. Bloched ho appléicn
Cops Jem MMmgio ma thas %wd:}chj
Dhoy Munden Ccn«tlp_muje‘ﬁ\w v w}% e




uﬁ%ﬁi cghﬁc :5Qﬂ£_}mmﬂhhyn DML]
Jho Feds nuumboy 1 Llocked «
.HQ chund Qhﬁ;.lbb S ()QC] w0 Cxl’\CUY‘ICA,Q_, *he Motuan

_;a@%m,d 3 Pc:w;h.?! Sidence. he Se -
.ha % » Jook’ ait —t}\@wmﬂ
<eranM
Y05 Fowg St
_oshKkosh

S Ad3-1222



P relymo #

@;

1 A 00 and Ballard.
2 Q And so it was Sunday, May 17th,
3 about 4 p.m.?
4 A Yes.
5 Q Did you work on Saturday, the 16th?
6 A I can't recall.
7 Q You weren't home the evening of Sunday, May 17th?
8 A No.
9 Q Were you home on May 16th, Saturday evening?
10 A No. I worked actually from four till two o'clock in
11 the morning.
12 Q We're talking Saturday now.
13 A Saturday night I worked -- Saturday afternoon I worked
14 four till 2 a.m. in the morning. ;r¥|5 now 5QHJOt$rnowninﬁ
8-I-aq
15 0 Three a.m. -- _ ‘ _H“H‘“‘“‘———"rh-— = -
—_— 1LY Clun L),Gu W chag |31
16 A I got home about 3, 3:30. +
o You it Yot home 2,
17 Q And what did you do when you got home?
18 A Woke up with Logan, cuz he was so awake, and tried
-‘__'“___ - - p=—
19 taking a nap while heé was sleeping. He woke up again.
20 I was too tired to give him attention, sco I stayed up
21 1$! for a little bit with him, and then around nine o'clock
T R =X
22 ¢ﬁhg, ~—'1n«2§§_@9£p1ng I calleq”gatle and Jamie and told them 3
23 CCwaa -- asked them if they could watch him because I was too
Ctt‘ am
24 | tired and I had to work at four o'clock and I didn't
ne
25 ¢ have the energy to give him attention.
o o . v ' Pr
Ty oA Hhe OHJ u Mendicn o Qam on b count

i:_, e
doeu marﬁa ! = > < \k/
e C,cm{ Y ot qwgi\nt 19 . J\,w'hj\, fi_saumn_c Royer

Lo, ;.\\g wady X 9o . Load on the | %om o . |
T-UUS(L Jh_Q;L_ ‘z)g__l L}J&Oﬂ)')ﬂ@ CCLu_OJd ._.' H(}lua éi-

e et




~

B_\\Q}cmng, \30% o NSt ﬂnmiignd »am Fho Police, s
sntohage bkl Becoune, Ahe RS he Plocomomt &
Duect Connaedlon o}, B ]?% hong Fhe D H.
Ao Ao Nerds Dowtd Fo AS wn ouden e }@)

C O mwee\gpw :b\'\{b PJW\JUY]t A DJJMQ,C/JC C/G’Y\nmﬂ

%% Buddany. Dond Lol nevey e olrle o powsur

Fhin ), nodedy, Leadens Hnt The D, wp Judung
e wmc)mw,w? Bseamme Bﬁaﬂhj TJwE] Umc(:tfmg
Jhe mundon ConRpIaCL Jhe anhlorh P b, sne Nanass -
:mg me Jou sught N« Dad avem tonste o deddon o
Jan , o Hhak Xome SAPIGADRUNG LONCRNS 0} & Con=
Lo neuer Mantoned. He tdan Shan.




Pswdim 5 D D

1 Q Did you have Logan with you at least part Bf the time
2 Sunday morning the 17th into the afternoon?
3 A Yes.
4 Q And what period of time would you have had Logan?
5 A From the time I came home Sunday morning at three till
6 I went to work Sunday afternoon at four. ES Wi 36‘“”‘%%
=’ Iikntmiuvintoninl By
7 Q And was that time always at the house?
.o, Previous O mned e~
8 :\ No. See | Y
o
9 Q Where were you? UJ(C) %
—
10 A I was at Catie and Jamie's) - a %JU:L wh et UG‘W‘QQ“‘“
' Eectien d call u{ JAhe wao
11 0 All of that time? CLJJ
_{Pm uaadg ey
12 A From nine till four.
13 Q Do you recall calling David around 8 p.m. Sunday night
14 saying, Come up -- Come over and pick up the
i en 4&“5 Cbuveshon
15 blankity-blank kide (aH4» aSWing 3rittang )
16 A No. Sunday night? W\"Ol’)g“ 2 "30 £m ?w(om' Rurgey Rmﬂ)
lé Hran 15 worl
17 Q Yes. Well, let me rephrase that question. Do you
18 recall placing a call to David maybe arou‘nd 10:30 3 Tl’wi d-’s
at 9om o ao- &‘5@
19 Sunday morning? i\l 3 TrUC . B\- IBre
/ ')W N el
20 A No. He was(at the house with me) { CUInd
: W) Emmn HQ ab
27 At any time during Sunday from the time you came home :ﬂﬂ)J}. ﬂ:rr
22 until the time you-"ieft for work did you telephone jQQ now
Ane | naT
23 David and ask him to come and pick up the child? W‘Wmed!
m
24 A I called him when I arrived at Catie and Jamie's and Eots \Q‘Q;
25 asked him if we were still going along with him d““'”e”’f

At 10,30 wn the mc‘wuma on “Dan) ¢ 5 ~17- -oq, ane ad_mm _f;)(kQ,
LOGD J\’)GW\-Q_., : }0 % A M‘L% Rdon 4/2\80,(\.{‘,‘ )/\SU\, Q_S\X}mn, PerL go%(v’\q
Wvite Fhel ookl Cdf/??l'D%O&W\ oﬂ?»oqu'



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

4 -

Prelims B )

>0 ¥ 0

L@}

to get a hold of me. He was best friends with Catie.
It was Catie, Jamie, Brian and who?

Jen.

Jen?

Another manager that works at Burger King.

Do you have any direct knowledge as to how your child
might have been harmed? I'm not talking about your
guess or speculation, but any direct information?
From what I've been told, yes. I have an idea of what
has happened to my son.

But that is based on what you've been told, not on what

you observed?

From the autopsy and stuff like that and the doctor and

the detectives, yes, I have an understanding of what

has happened to my son._

Not based on your own observation?

From what I've seen.

Not what you've read, but based on your physical
observation of your child, your child with David, your
child with Jamie, Catie, based on a personal
observation, do you have any explanation as to what
might have happened to Logan?

Yes.

Not on what you have been told. Based on your own --

Yes.

Y
-—(9

23



—ET—

Qn Fhe Poluce NLPCﬂi_ oY) 5 -a0=0Y, 'B{‘-dic'f”“«d- DS Ao
el Jogam was N w/a Jlab obpet ov had Jus head
Adsrmed aq/OWVWS‘l: a 3 Sed Aund. race, Yheae towne Thoe EXAct
wo‘u&b @% Iho M. . o;k, J’LU) Cu.d,c; wm,a -S()CSL doadms Eaue o—&

Deoth. Theae ane Looes ONIL dhe Jedlen would Jnow!
Prouctamy, Juoed what A had donoe

How ¢amn I"Mu‘fctaiu% %u,c}te dhe m,e, 2 C]CUWS BQC&Q, 4he
CLLLt()[Jf\Lﬂ LGN dom7‘7
Dho Mml ' ( l

< Rewman

0S5 Towh- St
o5hWosh

3D (222



7o Xhe Cowdo s
Holo! 7ohus ob dgmm {2 p—— a,%am S hanst

Xedd wou ol My P%cmo, «ULW\Q) 36:»)04)9,0\ AR~
Caumns of, Ka L 3N munden Condpure

The eops mm@ Evey ﬁiﬁd
Mg Loere gotng do Lop vvuaphm 549, ogo
T)mj}mmq ot amodhor seaden L Jhaep ALmq

A CJULi&U*n GJM\L Cdun & CQJJCum 1A ouwumc)
e 4 dawning - 8\/8 rY one of them
'S on Kae \msmﬁs & Hp(p)eJron5 Pay~
rol) !

T da w a cudain Juw one hae,
(b 3/ ogub m}e»cm\/ deJrS Qiamoﬂ%
Piu.wubb, amamey Yo Hhun meay!

F05 Fown St.
oshhosh

FM ED

SPAS AL

WINNEBAGO COUNTY (1
OSHKOSH vy S OFFICE




Fil_ED
(015
To dhe Counds . WINNEBACE Sstikosr v < OFFICE
ON dhe 11" of 2hua month (bee )N had duane
wn A asanment Cane Cw%c:u;/nji: Ca:ktx.ke K o.cjh.mﬁ}u.&
) had noticed thal the Judge Shad Kot the cdy
amd Cmt.k Yo dech 0—&1) oﬂ M. | rone wmnt cwu(!,
colle ov &)&&:‘Eni».cﬁ_,\ i)mmrwwtvnd Uﬁtﬂ Mome
Xhe, alﬁ+0i Fooam ou q ALde .Q_OJ'L).A.Q/L) Fhare Loas
om Otit e Jhld:‘&ma on Fhe sredt un _/z)-um't
of, howae, Plode & H23784. Towre Xnucha
Ak ).xa.a Fhe neuae o ad :’()n,llm%s wp wydhe phone.
Theres odso @ Blue s Blowh paghvaap uch dheds
My otd apt. ot Botecrinde apts. o douy. &
Jnews What the cops Wane dovng, no & Lowit out -
sude ond Feoh doum dhe Jugemar plode, + hows Y'm
JULPCTleUjY\S The Judh AN D the Palice JDCSL go{ma
a%a;/ns‘t J:/udqﬁl) cno\svm\ The Cops QJ?LQ, A‘H/U
doing nerhing the Tuudge deld Hm it 2o
do J,'\}Ub a{w\ﬂ Ay houwae loos X a daw - Te eston
Al 0 oy theey
awang dhevw sum puwonad Vehuelen nNow kY Jhe
wndarcaang; o e o} dhom howe Lo ¢omng
Ay adot, eops hare o white prch -up Fruch sude
Ly Jov the edey - ut han motkungs o uts
CC:Z,F[’S?).)'\ R ﬁm«ﬁm&w%m Ay ?ﬁ\lo‘i Jtc}ro
Do Ly cam heep The mam-Jhole covernn changed up!




FILED
02015

WINNEBAGO COUNTY ¢y 7

GSHKOSH, w KSOFFI‘CE

Cops oldso wothed M RLcHuc. mmJCo Fhole
onound me dhed b Dhooed You Atecune tohen 1
Fun A nesem J,\%Jnt e, 4 toehlen Lke ofa
(jc‘;unsio win culs Lhem cwd:uaﬂ% ok wh Mﬁmg
Fhe cops Juncws Where X om um dhe houae.
b)h\,}!cﬂo ‘B"“k H%@i@ Juncw Whare & am a4/7% 2
2222 Agme :‘dnxm(jmd}m Loethsessm -% Lo
J)/uz )J%ht e+ dhe toaten abevtn o suwn Dematohene
et heon dhe pupes wmm. They e gy -
qmg %MM%&%QW dud Dud an
Bowcrhaide opts. o)bc) J’LQA,& 9o no‘ﬂumﬂ dhem
omd M It ) hae ho)ﬂr«mg The ’ﬁrwnas
m_i_é/((io $) Wouwld novmolh} do ch.uLun mm)mung
Jhouny €Y CUUL Naws bung dor chm After
Y o ddeth um i)ruz/ O%iwunoon #qowwob) MW
bam Xo ahow that _ﬂuz% cam Justen Xo (shad
dhe Jurdge hon Bead L:Jln_am] actually, :{'M
har net dem )mﬁvvwr\g : Tohe Jc.d.% copb)
ol 905 Topa wojdhe va%h colowd negm
3oo-Lmg Jeefps M}Jm’\% Ardon op, he el
To posde em &wemtdo%* ke Xo nee Goho domaes
el goen. Y eom net om ]cmo%nim o pww{o,’
Qn Oct., Ihe W)who qus oiso & Cop o Ihin



FIl =D

\WINNEBAGO COUNTY CLERK'S
. OSHKOSH, Wi OFFICE

The Junede one c[cu,& Whan & olked cuaide o
haogd Jum Doy “Bhe qguﬂ', Loyabhed o “)” NG
3 hes C:HC’U”S aenoss dhe sXaet He Jethed
Subo. e el %UUY?S 4o Jose Juc\\)ni: op, M) %oﬂ(mo
o, a8 hesad Loos “Bho, Bhe sk,
Tu)um%s Zhe Tudge Doud no*b X6 clo Jhe copsd
DO ajton 4pm Fhur the m%h't szw)meni
&E’Q“b ru,%h:b Qg@h& Sewd & Lood %cnm\cj Xo Fown
jr)ruem') (cops) um %CJL net Jmfwmma *o Juxclc%;zo oekand
w\ ft)run%I Mop ddwutmg %US DO Whu)n\ f"w& -)h%\ =
SULSM Jp%l'd’z dudnt crachle Lohon b Twwned b on,
dedn't blum)'\ Thain Foddls Yo aee twhat )
%hm)nzd T}Lm.ér Shnow :t}uak re )ﬁmﬂg MQ,] '
Thodh o&ua JUmu?jre doun »ds ComtA Mc{
moﬁucm o sk e Jummdoz The &wmumals
J)(_ux,() c@uﬁd
1ed. Dec.A3 ’) 20157~
&t bam, Y Fuwmed g \Lﬁh‘b oNn wm m%owo*m
und w\z@wx)ﬂﬂdw\ulwt cut and Hhen came Luch
on. I b ob Jaast 3 people dmows & Fusmed
2he Luco\qt oM A6 © Cam stood Asumng _Jln,(}
H«Seﬂmnﬂ»b% Jho - wc\ Nt C{OOL U)%OQ Looun -
aimg) () The Cops Jo swdutce oo e - Yos W,
Joakh Thompaon, ciar the shepping cot




Fil En

0 F %2015

WINNEBAGO CCUNTY (3 1)
OSHKOSH, Wy S OFFICE

mcxdwﬁt)}ua ought suon 2 galbows pands an
ol Qywt,pmtj}\wm o hed houae, Leden om thod
daw e puct Hhom owtaide sughit wnden hin
Sotdlike duoh. Cops nge%d j()(& codom Wow Io

JLQ_Q, amd Thewe wan dso a AA Amg J?)Q?ﬁﬁfu} am dhae

aude yord Jo ek ﬂu’mqi odong. T-hew pamels

Joohs Nhe dhig s s i eig|ed2E

TJW?I Come cpant omnd ane mo/:hzogjq‘)uq hand plew -
Yo, Umant matal, Todh Jssught dhaae hane 38 hefp
The cops %gm often Zhe Lbue + gllows Jl}\oPp:wg
cant amedanit, Tou Ase, he OB ‘a)cr\)éimcj Lo Hhae cops.
'LQ\\CCL chr_um Mme DO Cl\Cumn ..Lnﬂpaljﬁfun‘t Uw.& )ﬁgglz@ ’5300
Ak on Tob oy me ke s’ 7ohe mx:triwﬁ‘i)nw%
omd Hc\d@mmﬁ‘, D ANee Ineno eroohed he up

ﬁ ‘Efuou& M’% o{)i%nﬂ moke Cmn@&uni“/))ddw cops

Ateud, daeh wp w)than amdardts. Tus o
Hoxass ment, ! ” Tdhuo on Lo,\u}(l ma}onmW
complawita. Thamh yeul

’)( : RJ&M’YU&/‘,
YO58 Tewg 5L .
aahdeoak W E 54902

. &




‘—-\___‘_‘—'—————___-
F_!}N i

{ \K-,".‘.JJ QU1

Todhe Cowrtyl - e
Tohia w8 Jyrm Bevmansd had st se -
covved Bhua dedton Hm My Don Dared N
Bt Pec. 46"; Lok ab dhe aup code on thin
anuedope « Dand an he one Oﬁ:%o)mcwn{m%/
o )()mz Gppiifm? D.A, u\iirc%u% [npb W‘wﬂ
PN Jﬂd o Mmunden. Cemapunnery. T-hw
J&Cﬁiﬂ\b duwud(fr’p}é. NVA) P\RO’O% Fhe OQ){\R(’)Q}\ D-F’a_'\
amd )/\Gf(’)‘\;UY\DhLa- one Jﬁ;\LU S dA}mdv:f‘q My Mad
Fo ase what we (Darsed +Y) D0y adoul Kachun ~
J Ai}mtlp@leﬁm D.H, QJY\JQQ,DG&WZ%}__
ot duie o the Beugs Liha the cops e
{i’ur,,m 'Jtodba%ékm Lo &W&TM
mQ)m ok Jooh e )[}Lwy‘\ma, no“!: dowg any =
Phung Yo qeb anownd dhe udged SLALUS -
Hor_)rwn-fl)m.a han @ Jot do do w/:})mfja 4
Tonun wwtope Ahowes Kadhwalys,cops,
amd .Urw, D.ﬁ.qﬁ \Qﬂu@&é@‘b U i)hju) Maselen.
Cemnapanaty 4 s not oo dhe MS%
b Wwad alod the douugs] 1 wotddpt hant
Menned w/:&}ﬁm onuedohe. Hendn dhe cowen oy
dugs % tan Falkimy oloat !y

TS OFFICE




skl eyt

Z%hs 1™ \\wmox:no
aS w9) _sog

Py ks

* n".ﬂu..ou @E ~ )
] P
L

..r.w. s : T e LT TR SoNi m«.mm A.I\M\ .QN\
Eia 4 . . . R o &al.l.u__rnl-h_..-fo uwu&ovu ’.g%
’ L OS2l Laiier = tad

. - . . - 5
W:Qa ﬁ%&%@r—_?.1:.—?52«—51.:—:3 \@mmmmﬂmo\-m \}J_Of.f 3\ vﬂf-.@ﬁzM)@}
QA 2pe AT
ﬂ.& vz hw 0N
97 oot % Lii 040

Zob\S O 'Heomeo
LG w0 S0Z

Jw S/m\.;;r\ﬁ

T e e TOLES v lwegasy
S Mo ST e iy
VOLSLPUL wrbargae) wea ()

DGULTR W3y Qg




whom MGy concefne
To dhe—teeeds : 2 : : S )
: Q. (f RUNYVLLA C L KD
ke :iﬂ,m -Jnmmm‘t .Cg?su agunst T
Schove Lecouns Ahe an ¢ peud of dhe polics
i}wiﬁ‘_l‘ﬁw“ me. Cpbqwt SULTEN Wuudwbdf)@m@umcy«-
T-hun an thy dhe han Leem ¢
s e of et o e S bnd
!7' rruﬁéc.hwbe/ Jhon Arem W 1 o dhom
st the e Lohele Kiama, & Amohe pob! Bk,
‘:ﬂ\@ Copd havwe Lream mehmg ) hen, : Jmﬁ
}omcl Ludd Cf)uhsb a,msﬂqb;ﬂdea Heneg m“&&%
ant= Y (Aypn) hone hot oy conloet (o
T B et

e

’Tqmmy) %csb ) Tk ']OJIDLUI’\CJ)O.JJO

Aunee Fam. 3, 2014~ Jold Jen Jo gat Jost

[Twaﬂ,cm ;“)“m.-.%\if"h,élow cd/ibpm\(l call The

Meg Unet wn pppleton do Jel) Xham Lam no

Jongoy odhung Lo o aanoeieited wy Thavw Anieh .

The cops dudn't Lhe AheX Too much Arcaune

hen iﬁn.u& would Jode ecrtact LWyme 4 Fhaot

couldn't EhCLP&lQX) Lo T connpucy. Cops Jupt

Tammy, Judden wmnd) 9 get ¢ ount date s thon

ey, 481 hon o daaroer Ty muy howase hu?

Tohen at cheb med ahe Inol Deen . 3%&){@,

Cops %O‘L ZU\;JQ Whole ii!JfY\-Qzeq‘ dudn't nee hen

agnee Teon: 2014 tndd hpw‘whtff The cops

iJ(wd o and ._Ly_g,cl Jhen Len 2o Qe o Cane
a%CLUﬂS‘L me. = Tampuy, ubd The one Who

called the cops Lo el m aboul what €

Lad qaung Xo do otk hin muuclu,c(mwc

Whagh c:l._..(? wnvale dhe cogs olso ;ﬁ Lrued

!Clokqm:tvw@m‘)wr\d il’ua_dadl Thata

Huwnags e Xhe MwsToda% ah Ton . ZpJ'h,:ZoI(o)

.

F- Fold dhe tops Ihat™ waa gong to add Taﬂﬂrmé,



Yo 2he J.Lof;, &)\.:/n(,ﬁS Covme io, a somdat

oul hene . Cops alopped dbu}uun% by, an Much
ond Ta,mm% Want . amlo Judwn '")Jza the
topSe Tha Cops aene waing a e o Ludld
Fheww caae; Tammy “hao done dhig o Shan Gthan
Ao~ called ds as weld, Tammy an musen-
able ol Shon Aoy hor s bond —Le,u}ng wn
BN Jet duwns, Glen Sc)_chea.Tam‘md LA
a pak e Jor ‘jriu.mb:mc} aoLN o pounon
Thamh ngu!, CO@S ane W%{g}w M‘ijaﬂﬂm&
ioCmﬁ{Lu,}? dhav own acions + call it a vea)
wnesuoceilon .



e

| - FILED

JAN 1 42016

NEBAGO COUNTY CLERK'S 0
WIN OSHKOSH. Wi . O T ICE

To Whom ot M%meun "

Hello? 70hua in dynm Rewman S amn tasicking dhia 4o
Ahows Fhe Tudge & Ynawnamee. Co. how dhe cops cne
)r\outcdsmms me. adsadl ¢ evdowod o g SSTF chach,
My RNons $5F thack Jeu % cc{nﬂoxoi b Tohe cops ane
IOOJALnS and e Soewd }\)QW O.dpum. amd wm% X0
mohe me supott Xo Them anmskead 6} The seald SSA.

By o verent Jedfin « Bun RP swpeot, you wald nee

whot & mean . In jd\g 15=l6 yrs, et © have see'd.

SSI %@L,\;oﬂ,\ Davd + Bowadley , Nowrn, e Jhad Thewe

L%em Cuvu.b O& Inds added Jsiu%_vm a:b, omd wa nod')nlms
“hand Jou Bna $ST. The cops ane Fupng do dxcome Py
Pactectine Payee —dhe onsa Loho cuernce, Dow & apand
the mangy. Whem Hhe swel Socal })&ww}% )nMn‘C Jhad
a dhought oot ke got hCFbﬂ;m\(J wn the mad} ook
;Q‘O Jhmxi‘c,\rwm&] G ib Ihak JLQCCLLLD.Q, J}u?u o NO eqAGr)
%2 do bt amn et am Tnouble ) nothing ov amydedy
%cm Them Xo cﬁc? o Tohe CoPs Gue b{)sum—bvq:hzd L/me,
Lecoune & ent do what A:M% womit Lo & now
30 0 dnaps Thuyaa eomung Aftan dhe 55 chack
Jxecoune V. wouldn't gt Shat CysUt s phone Ao Jt}\ﬂl.j
Qou)?d Jneep Xnote % Mo Jov Fhe nedt (0I5 yrs.~ Hhe,
dusiaion of) D couds mow ALNTZMNER ~ Mcba:)(%m,ah&ﬁ‘,
Y Cug e of 2015 Baaddey + O Lownt Xo dthe Socad



%Quuuia‘k ®) 2 wﬂmt :Uuwug\n o whole 0{)@1,{0&&074
wn Whueh :Um Qpaeahons on Hhis Rpmﬁpmtwdmm
applacodion & amstoned o) of Hheas cpuastions -
LS\_Q,Cdlj) Fhe ¢ops comt o om%:l’)/wvwg %n,om $S-Ahada
w%ﬂ%wﬁwgio PIWRARUAL msz,qmio q,\_mwgd |
Zo Khem. The cops ane st obmuﬂbma e Bicohaide
Qyatse Bldg. K's_ Lothaned oo khe nome cany dhore That
W Shee hon L was Ihore. Dama dhe mqr. thomged]
odd dhe Jocha umn dne compler 4 chamged the named
o ¥4 of Ihe deopbb won «H.d% K's moul Lo ;m,g\rCLa&:tm_
Q At (Qhu&? Thadd tewnd .

Tn .o,on,h.a, Dec. 3015, & had made ¢ ccymphvn‘t o Soc_u:ul

Asuuees cdoud the de Next doose )asa})_}ay Ihe Police
1o %ﬂi me.. %n Ihak C,csmp,\(:wnt Y. hoe vvwnfwnad Nome —

ﬁ}wm} bt ,{)und.uwg MWM& wn M%uu%
Jc}\ccﬁ'/ Jooked Jihe past of, Shadds nacelst 6u nechoce -
‘t ?)ownd ancthor one ounden dhe Pﬁabi:uc, Lmﬁ w/
ﬁuﬂ )?P\jmpm:tmm,lnﬂ Up & camena s The e cops
e wavng Pun sepott an & Jemplete Jo mean L sy
Socrad - )Lc\mﬁ Wham %c:ﬂmc, Dhia eenmena, b Boud
Y wan gowng do Juwwn o wn - She Luho.lp, sudarde asund

My houre Loamt dead %u,ui*.ra:‘&ﬂm 6 Ltle, o



5?0.5‘%; Uere n Mo &L Juwne c% Aol 1 hed o l’mﬁmg

Lk)\r,k}] dhe (:oué‘ MY Mode RQM% Jcc) duneran dhe cdut,b
dacialon odoud $he hossanmevit Fhe Polics ane clmmj Xo
2o Whem Pl RQJOM)S J)&U.a. qane me Fhe date 2o appean,
Ahe Houd hat, he ¢ v Police Looudd ok%o e hare .
L Goad weded Xo Xald dum Lobad, toas govﬁg o7 O'nl.\d, o e
dinoppoimied twhen & qot 2o the mecding, uk was Copt -

hoJc]OLZ) Toua 20td me that dhe Cﬁm&% d@% not MOM
hed Jun oﬁ@mm one clo-tm awnd i)ruua, dovt tant Jum
1o Jnwo - nancsament | b\cx)(b ol ut hane.
Cclp‘b T,'\CJC)OT% Conme o g Bsuooharde APt .cma com =
plowit one da + Fold me dhat dhe hole am the aas) H
Lehund Fhe T Looa am leedueald pope, Huh L 92 1oay
M}ﬁ; et o Hhe allegod phone ul_o_utﬂ.,d,xmg doviee afpo om
Ihe Loald, ¥ tamn how you Qmoﬁﬂmqw
Hhak & hane + the cops hare cdmed poodusls cmizoéq:b
Xo nonoas me didh MMM Votes dnomq,umj
Y”\Q(!)(um-fb i%&,a «}\Oﬂﬂéio M&}&i}wm Doumd dhe C:Jnt.a ).JOCI)I
Cops wuasd Do mothwe To sewnd e thyoi,@th Entoy,
dhe Dep. DanectoL of, Fhe dawdyun Regulations G%m
wn Madudon Jast yr.

ﬂow Jhene u O%yjuwu mx,\rz,or?o;bu, H@,mﬁiﬂ)um
Cop %QSLC)MM P. . %m how! He an J\')I\Qdmwvns
Hoee J)U/wnd mModt S Hrio haneaomant “uom dhe u;ha,



{ :

Hevumdio)ﬂ QMQS Und o&cr@ﬂ\oi@ﬂoio.dio
Jsed gme C\ruﬂ%o% Poluce 1m 2017, Pt , et me pome -
:i:km% % Jhe cunrent C/\(u% deRant Janows thia nanoss -
'(YLQ/Y\tM %U‘U\’\% C)‘Y)\J(\ULQ com ﬂ(}&v\mcw O(UJZJDMU'LQ&
Urdead Jhe's doma vdpo%o(mcuo)qie«) bﬂuz/h MQe
mr)rwjﬂaﬂub noMme (AR anm@dw rvua)nmmdm
LG goungy 2o Leeome Patuce CM% nest Y., 0.hCum, Fhe

auwuwwndings ouwnd ma et dead - cudande. |

The abmost dead aence sutasda Jallg me¥m on dhe
thmﬂﬂm Omclﬁd(w(:ops ane o Lebthe
N2AUGUR « The cunnent M d oran now w%ois

qoung om mmmcwna cmp.%m next o« doa & thonm!
-%Gﬂcz:’chmﬂs Lsong dwie « Fhe 2ops now dc,‘

K Toume ofy 2ol Loham Q townt o dhe Police Dept.
Yo dallalodt dhe *7 rucnophone b Jound, Debe Robek -
Do Apohe Fo mes Duwumg Hhus convendation, dome -
:!c)wn wad dand alout the qdmjwuﬁ ‘T)n.%t d')u cops
e cJC:rtm and o‘thm,d)«m S an toeld and Juns Jaee
cﬂomppui (;:\oo}u.cl cm:cng\ 4 Jboua Thode Qe ) Federa
ov{jb&mm& .9 Dowd “Loancs e He qiamu Joohed
L ouued abmd;u)& Rudl dhe afpas Hiom Poliee
SJLcchUn wn Taume ZolY amd Lpoj'ah )(Lu) Q;v,pmmm



Jn gong on 0doo. On Tam. 7, 2ole 6k [@ilapm,
QAWCgp&pMth% CIEE
W%M%m@ﬁdm%o-%r old's duek.. Whyl,
Thomr Yoy -%)OL %mm-wnd Shane ¢ mmdc:y-

Adyum Revme
¥ Towq S‘b
OshKoSh,Lz 54702

PS5, Thus an ﬁoersson on_dhe. Ralices park.

T one . X o do L Mme o
uymg do Yo i up
\S& 5€u,uu.ﬁ3, Lo:khwm Tous mho&(:m:?

chuuom b



Social Security Administration

Notice of Planned Action o
= O
~ SOCIAL SECURITY o 8
400 CITY CENTER STE B TS
OSHKOSH, WI 54901-4991 £
p=
Date: December 27, 2015 n
CN: 8
|||||||||||||"||||||||I||||I||||||||||||I||||||||"|||I||I|"||I 1610 _‘,h“s C M )

)y 003600 1 MB 0.439 PO03 TOD12 LTR EPE 1222
o vuw; LYNN ANN REIMER FOR
OY [P¥& BRADLEY THOMAS REIMER
1S 805 IOWA ST
. OSHKOSH WI 54902-5939

FILED

GUtTY CLERK'S OFFICE

0 C
\WINNEBASC (i o6, Wi

S2po? &

\C ogg\\,t“_ OP C}‘u g’aOP I\{-}Jh@‘ag ‘

S06EES206HS2L9EEE91995690 103200

As a representative payee for BRADLEY REIMER, you are required by law to
complete an accounting report for SSA detailing how you spent and/or saved
the benefit funds you received on BRADLEY REIMER’S behalf. You have not
responded to our attempts to obtain an accounting report for the period

May 1, 2014 through April 30, 2015.

If We Don’t Hear From You

If you do not contact our office within 15 days from the date of this letter to
make arrangements to come into our office, we will begin mailing checks for
BRADLEY REIMER to our office. If we have been paying BRADLEY REIMER's
benefits by direct deposit, we will stop using direct deposit and begin mailing
checks for the children to our office. Our office location is:

SOCIAL SECURITY
400 CITY CENTER STE B
OSHKOSH, WI 54901-4991

After that time, you will have to come into the office to pick up the checks.
When you come into the office to receive the check, you must complete a
representative payee evaluation report. You should bring documentation such
iy as cancelled checks, receipts, or some other record showing how you spent

' funds on behalf of BRADLEY REIMER.

What You Need To Do

To prevent BRADLEY REIMER's checks from being redirected to our office,

you should contact us by phone at 877-445-0834 ext. 14909 and ask for L

ANGLE within 15 days to make an appointment to visit the office and complete
Qhe required report.

%

¢oP 4 fying Yo 1aKe coptrol of cheeHs, who 19 he FQGH\/VUJ\'\C(;F COPz’

Social Security Administration

oy 4ms

600000000 WV JBEaTSTE IS LONYIYEd sX dIV L ONIBLS00XSSHOTO W



dhouldn € Ve s +his was never
need +heve andil reeentlye
Ve N SECOND REQUEST

| L2319 | ey

Representative Payee Report WY ron pdioven

Social Security Administration, P.O. Box 623 37, Wilkes-Barre, PA 187%”95]4 OMB NO. 0)60-0068

PAYEE'S NAME AND ADDRESS REPORT PERIOD ; ft AL SECURITY|NUMBER
{ 14

FROM: 05/01/2014 T0:004/30/2d{8

2 o DA cksorrice| T
o B8 1809 1 AT 0.116 1R REP T16 M12 R150801 1213 g9y DC wWi@0000 iy " ¥ )
Thes .. LYNNANN REIMIER FOR BliL  CF s s A et O i e
1oGS . BRADLEY THONMAS REIMER
1 S 1725 ROBIN AVE AP K7 BI'Z  CF BSSN BIC4 CF
0! ll{()Sl I, WT 51902-3226
Fheve befare These #'S Should Not | 36 }’)EY‘e,l
If change of address, check box and 5 S H h as ho l'\d €q (J_))’l(l‘l' "' HQS ! Se T We \'”H"
onternew address on back of veport D }'Y'LQ{‘ © ]q A S99 me N 4 ,’_ | "'h rY €«
This report is about the benefits you received between 05/01/2014 and 04/30/2015 for the child(ren) named
below. Pleasc rcead the enclosed instruciions before completing this form to help you answer each question,
If you have already returned a report with the same report period as shown above, discard this report.
Were you (the payee) convieted of a crime considered to be a felony between YES NO
1 05/01/2014 and 01/30/2015?
® [fYES, please explain in REMARKS on the back of this form. I:I I:'
&4 | : Did all the children named below live with you from 05/01/2014 to 04/30/2015?
g, If NO, please explain and provide the child(ren)'s current. address in REMARKS on D I:I
_ " the back of this form.
. " ' P — ——— - S— - i — — —_—
.’!f 3 Benefits paid to you between 05/G1/2014 and 04/30/2015 =% Y
e Benefits you veporied as saved on last year's repo:t. =§ «*
Total Accountable Amount =$ ]
: . YES NO
A Did you (the payee) decide how the SO as spent or saved for
o all the children named below? ) l:l I:l
If NO, please explain in REMARKS on the back of this form.
DOLLAR AMOUNT
B How much of the $@Bdid you use for the care and support of the (NO CENTS)
¢ child(ren) named below between 05/01/2014 and 04/30/20157 _)
C Show how much, if any, of the Sl vou saved for each child named ’
¢ Dbelow as of 04/30/2015? If none, show zeros. —
— v
BIC CHILD'S DOLLAR BlC | CHILD'S DOLLAR
‘ NAMIS AMOUNT | NAME AMOUN'T
BRADLEY T !
’ L 4 =4
B ’ | e —

"\/:

4 If you showed an amount in 3.C. above, place an in the boxes below to show how you are saving the
e child(ren)'s benefits. If you have more than one ac:ount, you may mark more than one box in each section.

A. TYPE OF ACCOUNT B. TITLE OF ACCOUNT
bwmg\h" .
i U.8. Savings Certificate: T Child@en)' Your N f
LJ|\1 lh:::lg Bonds utf}]_)]e})(::sits rl[e';?]S[:Iy Other ‘llylydélo‘ilnl-)lilgﬁgle Gili?tl[l(r;‘mia)f:]i\ho;e Other

0 U O | [

FORM SSA-6230-OCR-SM 02-2012) Continued on the Reverse g




_ FOR SSA USE ONLY

ATT[ | MARK[ |  SIG| | 3 —
UND1|:| UNDZI:] OTH[ i} | o
L=
Answer the question only il yvouw answered “OTHE *{” in4.A or4.B. on the fron( page, 3. :
mpanswered "OTLHER” in 4.A. or 13, show the 1vpe of account or investment and the -
title of the aceount in w hu h  you saved cach child's bonefits. D_'
SRS TPYPE OF ACCOUNT | i 10 v x et 1aes s @
] CHILID'S I\A'\]l CORINVESTMENT | (RN .l (:)1‘_\_0( JOUN' -
®
-
: N— _ B I |

REMARKS

NEW ADDRESS

I declare under penalty of perjury that I have examined all the information on this form, and on
any accompanying statements or forms, and it is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. [
undesrsiand that any one who knowingly gives a false ov inisleading statement about a material
fact in Lthiis information, or causes someone else to do so, commits a erime and may be sent to
prison, or may face other peualtles, or both.

PAY EE'S q[(x’\TAT URE DATK
(If signed by mark (“X”), two witnessoes must sign below) 7
®

DAY 'I'JMl“ 'I‘]‘ ]J* PHONE NUMl SERES)
(Include area code)

H 3 |
> @ Aren (‘ml(\

wr' FNE*.S‘-: c.I(n‘%LL\}'I‘IIRFS ARE RE QUIRED ONALY IF THE PAYEE'S SIGNATURE ABOVE
llAb BFEN SIGNEL BY MARK (“X”).

T
1N

|
II'
Hl

|

|
I
i

:U?r“( aq_ Q_’U {')lr)xjia[_g

= e s ’ - . —

SIGNATURE O WITNESS DATE ) E%;
i Shouldn't be there B | ==
SIGNATURL OF WITNESS DATIE —

re———10ORM SSA-6220-OCR-SM (02-2012)



Identity thieves get your personal
information by:

Stealing wallets, purses and your mail

(bank and credit card statements, pre-

anoroved credit offers, new checks and

To Whom ok mm&csﬂwvn:

FILED
JAN 19 2016

WINNEBAGO COUNTY ¢
08HKOSH v 'S OFFicE

dode on the 27" wy @ Hacﬁm,ws mj&/@%m«
M)bmvﬁt Je 4 ﬂ){ua 1) D- @
Zﬁ o munder cha,phwcu e 7. M toh3 »Sl\ouve Ao

d dhe P]’\w n,wrﬂlﬂ'LQ ")ftu Hhe ods ¢ dhe deeo —
Yt ?cﬁ%\kt’hrms O?)LIW'”' UM mmlm(m } they wuven
¥e L,\'LQ H mm, ?-Q)\%CLUYLbﬂCJ Xes &Lﬁ'&’\ oYL dhene

LN ELRA cmcl Jth’Y‘Clb e . X»C}L & - Q)’w MLQQPG‘W&& bﬂc]ﬂ
:ﬂu&’m (| L A U-B U’\(fb q,'}. Jw.a} £ uQJJ‘L(LCf hrm
a)uv_\a Ve RN da bae“tm’\t ‘hum [ ohd;ds 2.0
nowde WY sheuld ot Metten. to the Police tohat
,mcu_b A pheone calls qo o dhe iieds 4 Aoy Reguila -
oS @2, teek rl.e,ctc)!m@usm thene Qqeneten Con ~
coun stho Cop% st ynvolue U(LL (,UPS bJuLU dhe Yeds
do J)UIL Fhe ¢opsS Fooh an -QfmuQ\ojm, ubcrwnd -Z/U'L.
thie 'fcwt.l,m Rag&la‘hmb Oftea um 2014 that had
a 12715 P Lt in et and Deme o ) the prcop o
BJLL‘H&N& S P\ML,},U. (‘\md Js,m'\“t (‘,1 \L:'C\XM. lﬂ.c)n_, ,mm "
C]qu Xo e that O’Zj?)m AL Wy JL\/LQ &umd l’l(.rl:frwﬂ(
mumci LQ/H&/CJmth}z s “beh bm N (QU’LU) cwm;wwcy
The ¢ops o obvtcaaly et e Kok
Xo 5:1_0.\&3 \’qu Srtew uu:é UZ) Xnow ’LQ_ 1 \Od'hww thene
P\/\UNJ numl;em ond o - dum,\m mc{,d 1o eatel

zUercju )«(a@mm}ué (}Lpa,bldgrﬂ PeA, %C\hhH@h
D - are 6l affowndgs dQLut}ULB Kaehunaly, 4 c»pptaTcm
R he ¢meg quOLw_rj o Maasrder Co
K&r)rwnm + C\Ppl@\’(sﬂ asne dhe oNRR Loho Jﬁ(,uve J\c:nm
%lu,\nr o (;_)mfua' c\j_xru:t, Ll) %LQ j&u_) L .LL}CJLGYIO

;gmk\ the %245 Ahak (,nuc.lb decds e/ Wy,

Nl CoPS « Kachimahy b ¢ | awysn - lta',t e coudd
ﬂO:b ,’Lﬂﬂfv?.f)"lt J}LQ Sh’llzmta :ﬂ'\(‘n:t, AN (“JW(] _to

Hallo ! T-Eu.& GA #Jgﬂ Revvmes. & hane o éc




‘hoppen ond e Bued 6 Ve hand Io hare dhe
copS “haand me doqet Demet ng Loy gt o
Do = AheX Ahuma an ckuﬂwwg O bum o?) chsg,
Do e mundoy I}G Iy !

o i mundn, Gorapiace

Wy s 0ahKoth wrdewenung an applelons

- 9n SOJJJLW\. LuaIeAd « Nome cyg dhan
nvotned oahhedh Cr“bﬂ@, then DCum,tb Lo ayuust -
od here & thon Iuemaeed Xo applefened ok o
¢lavm o Fhe edyy, Tl I hane awdd aprd to
| am QPPM on -z)d‘t Fud Jna,QOV}smt jju}m
| CLdumJ)h#) cam b wnespoutte dhal avite Hhuy
hod wn goung on now s OahKeth tops - el deny.~
g hareasinmg me %o no end Jor Hhiw Octh?f + ey
conapuigy.e OahRosh DA s alao a Jow g,
OMnHKoth wa }ulpimg o than Jellend collo
(weune dhe apding) - hemee the hovwasment o
Fugt akop ma..Tjiwa:t Mc\,\rmow_tb Ty P -

M G YL Gt Lo s us nene 4 applo~
Xons , wemnse e, OAhRoahs Luanead | |
The tops -hast Ao waanon 3o 16 Thid camcanad
W tohat ) do 3] dhe Aawsyan RQ.&]_LJOZUUT?S Oylsiee
ou dhe 14ds - Raghvnaty o seoden Xo e con-
LD hen K aghumnhy ecame Dasuels oihér\.( Pacbic
‘D&, »g’mclm,) N ROIO) “heo _?JJ.,\.QJQ moﬂu.’cm Jio ¢ e
a e and/or pad me wn ﬂc:uJ A Awd o.m)dv)dmmg
adeat tohed the 4 dthe appldlon 0.K- are dong o
Deasd s Kachun Knew 9. Joneus J;mw)me,ﬂuimg
’:'i’hsw)‘] Jhodd w : S%XQC\’ us Mot « He
| Dncwded Bevswd Dl medaem 4 Jound 2

= ! )

aFar Dad “had qorne o pouse am s Jide .




X O@{um Wed swmaued any Dasdeys et
lszﬂwng mm Wridenwiewoed w;;& o g Aawo-

QL peedent an dhe Iloven @ SHuod He dd
}m lmacﬁ Dome :U“Lmq W) Damd%H«e evem dold
Dwuu:\ Yo Jol Ao cops, ) he Jaited the Lo dedect -
m&m‘b Ho.drwn«m)m.a dunaciod N &Cﬂ:b) ﬁ:uwwlc\s b
Ccr;luwﬁ:m{m Lieith Dcmnm_}f:) & ﬁwmds cu,hm Jr@
cauaqh L P 4 NOow . SN ﬂuA Huu)

33)‘"{ Wﬂ &oxl dmmdxmg -QJE)'bG'Cbﬁ ’éjwwis ¢ Cemuie ~
:’Cum’\e (.Oha;t ol the ! Suupswmd Cuu,it do now («J/
Lhun CGﬂQXlUUCI 4 Mq,chmm':ﬁct Bun e isrmrw‘,

L om also an oz,hu ety Loho ¢am ploee
L’uﬂw u}ﬁcm’u', okt the “\.Um.Q, of dhe y\wuw‘.gm

m c-hc\uf(, FACam 5471009 al 190 Rd-dn’
m<mc| St (LPOMUYL& Kax‘nm 4 &MCOPS o
)nommm% Q (.ad‘.nmb N O e ccnqwna% —
ma

Tohe Ludan dhe copd Mo henk ad O%ﬁunod
mn&mmw%xm Wcm
ond Ahould not e GAmMaHQ, %L
ak agu,umi me . Rackun %%
Do dhey ¢odd wedeh me Uua_ Moo 4 r\O’L Aot
C\n%&ﬂx,m% Yo lﬂﬁ «Leccmm) Asuned me LY cn,
;thw conApunie vlﬂ{)mw 260« /hcm o

——L;j ncuu:\ ne Qmm oL dwc‘) ey Lhun W&

ah@ eads Jywm Fo ca Jox ord -
Asce &c&, lacl;tof(}\aupﬂo.m apt . ¥ )Cf am Boveoh -
AL e N Juwne |9, 2015 ok appiueae 445 pme.
%ﬁ\y e q% Lu(.uQ Ao fhe cops Cuulcl woakch
m\ J@J AL MQ ibuwuc Iy he T. U, wxh\nd
Lo ab Loab Qo s ¢ onApUaLy,

3{){\(\2\21) bdks.}j no l.ic\(j dud O.Jmaﬂ\mgb\ amn c/\uc]am WLU&




Mac. Doma+ dhe cops »; Oahkoth should net, -
ot dndawened an dhis munden conapuacy,
Pwtioclu“ T})Clmh/ t:)Cru‘

5). R@Y\w
TOH T St
oahRedh | wF

4 x -
Adenally hont no pswveey . Harey pantd.
‘:Uruz rvwm‘tolj(}dmo,m ‘\'m' dm o0 J),pc,\m 0&%@
‘CUPS C('_xmm;i.ttmc Ldemait :t}\_a,é-b":t}\m.& )’\GJU-Q Sto -~
!\;un My Mad amj Lanh Juithciumwi}s‘bou&} SGc;m.A:tc&}
ond dhe pouaen Jdetteny QEICS‘W\ My Der dhat

Idcm:}, Eomeuun Theom - ot !



R St

FILED
JAN 212016

) H‘»QL\Oo ‘7’-—'\’1:{»& :kA &W me&_&%&%ﬁmﬁmms
Wdiong By Xo &mﬁn@%@mw Lhe
Copd hovasdment

To Whom u.'b May Concum ;

7 rm):t}m, De A1 ad 2 g
oswwumd me.. Thes srukeh, Nacole Howuo | s
callung s Comumay aound My houae Even Xhou =
ah & Jded o haroasment Cemplownt on
Aome bohenes Cm,qqud O)J.%..;I_LL 1 Sept,oet. of
2015 U am Do v ot Theno PS M d)ukVn\cj
Yo send waﬁolsopougam May ANS
Labne ) omﬂ@Dvﬂ.dw"%%%
Hochimahuy 37k Amcdeh, § dort nces Jar
mMassiied name., an amn counls Q Danect
Cmﬁnadl'cm:’:oj}&[)»l‘}-f\ me O chw\.e,.

a Jhonoanment eomplamt once Jo et catlen
mxa Novae whenQ Fotd hen not;i’o]dion‘t you :&Lv%z
o would e Jara chncj ol Theae i ¢ops wont
fg)v@ aup: Jneep honatding me Jor Kachinsky
1o geb somedong. Wawn't Aemebedy waupposed
o Aot Dantd hncw edout By wmpendang count
dode wyRadhwnhy® No deduy Jhan uHi‘vbwa .
meuled a Lo cul Xode ﬂﬂmg Jum o lout ut -
L oan o_acmuf'ns o Jhean %mm Dovved alowt, uf
ndy, Not get N would Drunle wo AcmMeene ik
At jwm Janow Lecauwne ol eoncoums dum,

Q% Dome one dad dal Jwn Junow | The cops ek
ok Leeaune Tha dent want Jum(David) hnow -
\fmg whaty qoung on wo cowld Jx'up»hvmw
poulem & Condimuie, X0 honasd me. wrdid :Uruuj got
me. No! ho! hof% Doutds Jekken cdoes not’
weq.ch )(w)m lnj thmdo% the 35", Demethung ws

gow;g one




© 00 NOoO Ol b~ WDNPE

N NN NNNDNERRRR B B R B R R
N~ o 0 R W NP O © 0N O 0 M w N PR O

N N
© 00

A AR, DMDPEBEDLEDDWOWWWWWWOWWWW
NO O WNPOOO~NOOOORAWDNEO

263-22016

ORDINANCE: Adopt a 10-Year Update of Winnebago County’s Comprehensive Plan and Amend
Chapter 22 of the General Code of Winnebago County

TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS.:

WHEREAS, on March 21, 2006, the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors (“Board”) adopted a
comprehensive plan pursuant to 88 59.69 and 66.1001, Wis Stats; and

WHEREAS, 8 66.1001, Wis Stats, requires an update of an adopted comprehensive plan every 10 years;
and

WHEREAS, the Board desires to have an up-to-date comprehensive plan that fully complies with 8§ 59.69
and 66.1001, Wis Stats; and

WHEREAS, the process to prepare the 10-year update was formally initiated in 2014 when the Board
adopted a public participation plan which outlined the way citizens, local units of government, and others could be
involved in the preparation, review, and adoption of the 10-year update; and

WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Planning and Zoning Committee has prepared a 10-year update of
Winnebago County's 2006 comprehensive plan; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Committee, by a majority vote of the entire Committee as recorded in
its official minutes of February 1, 2016, has adopted a resolution recommending to the County Board the adoption of
the document entitled “A Multi-Jurisdictional Comprehensive Plan for Winnebago County: 2016-2035;” and

WHEREAS, on January 27, 2016, the Winnebago County Planning and Zoning Committee conducted a
public hearing in compliance with § 59.69(3)(d), Wis Stats, and on February 9, 2016, the Winnebago County Board of
Supervisors is conducting a public hearing in compliance with the requirements of § 66.1001(4)(c) and (d), Wis Stats;
and

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that the provisions included in the adopted public participation plan

have been followed.
NOW THEREFORE, the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors does ordain as follows:

SECTION 1. COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT
The Winnebago County Board of Supervisors hereby adopts the comprehensive plan entitled “A Multi-Jurisdictional
Comprehensive Plan for Winnebago County: 2016-2035;” which consists of three documents as follows:

Volume 1: Background Document (attached hereto as Exhibit A)

Volume 2: Policy Document (attached hereto as Exhibit B)

Volume 3: Farmland Preservation Plan (Volume 3 remains unchanged)

SECTION 2. DISTRIBUTION OF ORDINANCE
The Planning Director for Winnebago County is directed to send a copy of this ordinance to those entities
enumerated in § 66.1001(4)(b), Wis Stats

SECTION 3. REPEAL AND RECREATE CHAPTER 22

The County Board of Winnebago County hereby repeals and recreates Chapter 22 of the Winnebago County
General Code to read as follows:

Ordinance Number: 263-22016 Page 1



48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103

Chapter 22
Winnebago County Comprehensive Plan

22.01 Authority: Pursuant to sections 59.69(2) & (3) and s. 66.1001, Wis. Stats, Winnebago County is authorized
and mandated to prepare and adopt a comprehensive plan which allows the county to enact or amend in the
following ordinances as enumerated in s. 66.1001(3), Wis. Stats., including but not limited to: local subdivision
regulation under s. 236.45 or 236.46, Wis. Stats; County zoning ordinance enacted or amended under s. 59.69, Wis.
Stats.; zoning of shorelands or wetlands in shorelands under s. 59.692, Wis. Stats.; and town zoning ordinances that
are approved by the County Board and enacted and amended under s. 60.61 or 60.62, Wis. Stats.

22.02 Applicability: Pursuant to s. 59.69(3)(a), Wis. Stats., this ordinance shall be applicable to all lands within
Winnebago County which are in unincorporated areas and in those areas within incorporated areas whose governing
bodies by resolution agree to having their areas included in the county development plan.

22.03 Official Copy: The County Clerk shall maintain a copy of the adopted comprehensive plan and any
amendments made thereto. Such copy shall be made available to the public upon request during normal office hours.

22.04 Interpretation in Relationship to Other Laws: This ordinance shall apply and take precedence in all
situations where it is more restrictive than another ordinance. The provisions of this ordinance shall be interpreted as
minimum requirements and shall be liberally construed in favor of this ordinance. This ordinance shall not be deemed
to limit or repeal any other powers granted to Winnebago County by the Wisconsin Statutes or the Wisconsin
Administrative Code. Winnebago County acknowledges those intergovernmental agreements relating to the location
of boundaries which exist at the time of the adoption of this Ordinance. Both prior to and subsequent to January 1,
2010, it is the intent of Winnebago County to recognize said agreements to the extent that said Agreements are not
contrary to nor in violation of the General Code of Winnebago County, the Wisconsin Administrative Code or
Wisconsin or Federal statutes. Nothing contained within this ordinance shall be construed so as to require
Winnebago County to enforce any such intergovernmental agreement.

22.05 Severability and Nonliability: If any section, clause, provision, or portion of this ordinance is adjudged
unconstitutional or invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this ordinance shall not be affected
thereby.

22.06 Plan-Ordinance Consistency: All of the following enacted or amended ordinances and related plans and
procedures shall be consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan, including the future land uses identified in the
plan:

(1) Pursuantto s. 66.1001(3), Wis. Stats., the Winnebago County Zoning Ordinance (Chapter 23 of the County
General Code).

(2) Pursuantto s. 66.1001(3), Wis. Stats., major land divisions as defined in the Winnebago County Subdivision
Ordinance (Chapter 18 of the County General Code);

(3) Pursuantto s. 66.1001(3), Wis. Stats., all Town zoning ordinances and amendments thereto that are
required to be approved by the County Board.

(4) Pursuantto s. 66.1001(3), Wis. Stats., the Winnebago County Shoreland Ordinance (Chapter 27 of the
County General Code)

(5) Farmland Preservation Plan prepared and adopted in accordance with ch. 91, Wis. Stats.

(6) Where the adopted comprehensive plan and those adopted ordinances enumerated in this section are in
conflict, the remedy shall be as identified in this ordinance, the adopted comprehensive plan for changes to
the plan, or those ordinances cited in sections s. 22.06 (1) to (7) above for changes to the affected
ordinance(s). This includes the future land use map in the comprehensive plan and the adopted zoning map
of the County Zoning Ordinance.

(7) Lots of record existing at the time of implementation of this ordinance are exempt from any lot size
parameters that may be identified in the adopted comprehensive plan, however the proposed use shall be
in compliance with the uses shown on the future land use map in the adopted comprehensive plan.

22.07 Amendments, Revisions, and Updates: All amendments, revisions, and updates to the plan or adoption of a
new plan shall be in accordance with s. 66.1001(4), Wis. Stats.

Ordinance Number: 263-22016 Page 2



104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153

154
155
156

157
158

22.08 Fees: The Winnebago County Board of Supervisors may establish a fee for submitting a petition to amend the
adopted comprehensive plan.

22.09 Inclusion and Adherence to City and Village Plans: Pursuant to s. 59.69(3)(b), Wis. Stats., the county
development plan shall include the master plan of any city or village that was adopted under s. 62.23(2) or (3), Wis.
Stats., and the official map of such city or village that was adopted under s. 62.23(6), Wis. Stats. in the county,
without change to said plan. In addition, pursuant s. 59.69(3)(e), Wis. Stats, master plans for cities and villages
adopted under s. 62.23(2), Wis. Stats., and (3) and an official map that is established under s. 62.23(6), Wis. Stats.
shall control in the unincorporated territory of the county, whether or not such action occurs before the adoption of a
county development plan. The future land use map for the City of Oshkosh shall only apply in the extraterritorial
jurisdictional area of the City. As such, when the City of Oshkosh expands the extraterritorial jurisdiction via
annexation or boundary agreement, the County’s future land use map will change accordingly to reflect the change in
extraterritorial jurisdictional area, without need for a formal plan amendment. Property outside of the extraterritorial
jurisdiction of the City of Oshkosh shall be regulated by the County’s future land use map, until such time as this
boundary changes due to an annexation and/or attachment of town property through a boundary agreement between
the City of Oshkosh and respective town. Application for development activity pursuant to s. 22.06 shall require a
written statement of plan compliance from the applicable city or village. Only proposed zoning changes and major
land divisions shall be required to be in compliance with the plan in these areas.

22.10 Implementation Actions: The adopted comprehensive plan may include recommendations for various
implementation activities. Prior to commencing work on any major implementation action, the Winnebago County
Planning Director shall confer with the Winnebago County Planning and Zoning Committee to determine if specific
authorization is required or recommended. If it is determined authorization is necessary or recommended, such work
must be approved by the Planning and Zoning Committee and if required, or if requested by said Committee, by the
Winnebago County Board of Supervisors.

22.11 Violations and Penalties:

(1) It shall be unlawful to construct or use any structure, land, or water in violation of any provisions of this
ordinance. In case of any violation, the County Board of Supervisors, the County Zoning Administrator,
Town Board, or any property owner aggrieved by such violation may institute appropriate action or
proceedings to enjoin a violation of this ordinance.

(2) If the County Zoning Office shall determine at any time that the ordinance, laws, orders, plans and
specifications are not being complied with, said office is authorized to post a stop work order at the site of
the work. When such order has been posted, it shall have the effect of causing the original permit or
approval(s) to be revoked and in all cases, it shall be unlawful for any further work to proceed until the
permit or required approval(s) are issued or reinstated. It shall further be unlawful to remove such stop work
order without the direct authorization of the County Zoning Office.

(3) Penalties: Any person, firm, or corporation, who fails to comply with the provisions of this ordinance as
enumerated in s. 22.06 (1) to (7), above, or any order of the County Zoning Administrator issued in
compliance with s. 22.06 (1) to (7), or who violates, disobeys, neglects, omits or refuses to comply with or
who resists enforcement of s. 22.06 (1) to (7) shall be subject to the penalties as provided in s. 25.04 of the
Winnebago County General Code.

SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DATE OF ORDINANCE
This ordinance amendment shall take effect on March 20, 2016 following passage by a majority vote of the
members-elect of the County Board and publication as required by law.

Adopted this ___ day of February 2016.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that a complete copy of the
County Comprehensive Future Land Use Plan is available online at http://www.co.winnebago.wi.us/planning-and-
zoning/comprehensive-plan/draft-comprehensive-plan.

Ordinance Number: 263-22016 Page 3


http://www.co.winnebago.wi.us/planning-and-zoning/comprehensive-plan/draft-comprehensive-plan
http://www.co.winnebago.wi.us/planning-and-zoning/comprehensive-plan/draft-comprehensive-plan

159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166

167
168
169

Committee Vote: 5-0

Respectfully submitted by:
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE

Vote Required for Passage: Majority of Those Present

Approved by the Winnebago County Executive this day of

Ordinance Number: 263-22016

Mark L Harris
Winnebago County Executive

, 2016.

Page 4



0O ~NOoO Ok WDN PR

10
11
12
13

14
15

16
17

18
19

20
21
22
23
24
25
26

27
28
29

264-22016

RESOLUTION: Authorize a Transfer of $147,000 from the Professional Services Account to the
Labor Accounts of the Sheriff’s Department’s 2015 Budget to Cover Overages in
the Labor Accounts

TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS:

WHEREAS, the Sheriff’'s Department exceeded its labor account in its 2015 Budget by $147,000; and

WHEREAS, there are sufficient funds available in the Professional Services Account of the Sheriff’s
Department’s 2015 Budget to cover the overages; and

WHEREAS, because of the available funds in the Professional Services Account, the Department will not

need to request funds from the Contingency Fund or General Fund Balance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that it hereby
authorizes a transfer of $147,000 from the Professional Services Account to the Labor Accounts of the Sheriff’s

Department’s 2015 Budget to cover overages in the Labor Accounts.

Respectfully submitted by:
PERSONNEL AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Committee Vote:

Vote Required for Passage: Two-Thirds of Membership

Approved by the Winnebago County Executive this day of , 2016.

Mark L Harris
Winnebago County Executive

Resolution Number: 264-22016 Page 1



0O ~NOoO Ok WDN PR

10

11
12

13
14
15

16
17

18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25
26
27

265-22016

RESOLUTION: Authorize a Transfer of $19,000 from the Salary Contingency Fund and $3,400
from the General Contingency Fund to the Labor Accounts of the Coroners
Office’s 2015 Budget to Cover Overruns in Labor Costs for 2015.

TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS:

WHEREAS, the Coroners Office has exceeded its Labor Account in its 2015 Budget by $22,400; and

WHEREAS, there are insufficient funds in other areas of the Coroners’ 2015 budget to cover the overage.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that it hereby
authorizes a transfer of $19,000 from the Salary Contingency Fund (which will deplete the Fund) and $3,400 from the
General Contingency Fund to the Labor Accounts of the Coroners Office’s 2015 Budget to cover overages in the

Labor Accounts.

Respectfully submitted by:
PERSONNEL AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Committee Vote:

Vote Required for Passage: Two-Thirds of Membership

Approved by the Winnebago County Executive this day of , 2016.

Mark L Harris
Winnebago County Executive

Resolution Number: 265-22016 Page 1



	Agenda 02.09.2016
	Human Services Board Appointments
	Zoning Report No. 1 - Wildwood Creek LLC
	Zoning Report No. 2 - Lehouillier
	Zoning Report No. 3 - Rhyner - annexation
	Zoning Report No. 4 - Neenah Joint School District - annexation
	Amendatory Ordinance No. 5 - FVTC Foundation - annexation
	Zoning Report No. 6 - DGB Investments LLC - annexation
	Amendatory Ordinance No. 7 - P & Q Bencarrie Complex LLC - Annexation
	Amendatory Ordinance No. 8 - Gehrt
	Amendatory Ordinance No. 9 - Gehrt
	Amendatory Ordinance No. 10 - Sturgis
	Amendatory Ordinance No. 11 - Pamer
	262-22016
	262-22016 ATT
	263-22016
	264-22016
	265-22016

